Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

C\";Gﬂﬂ' .
e i1y Flint
I i Swyddog Cyswillt:
Eﬁ!!ﬂrtigbnl re Sharon Thomas 01352 702324

sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Clive Carver (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Haydn Bateman, Bob Connah, Paul Cunningham, Patrick Heesom,
Andrew Holgate, Dave Hughes, Paul Johnson, Richard Jones, Mike Lowe,

Hilary McGuill, Michelle Perfect, Vicky Perfect ac Arnold Woolley

(+ 1 swydd wag Llafur)

Dydd Gwener, 13 Hydref 2017
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau
Corfforaethol a fydd yn cael ei gynnal am 10.00 am Dydd lau, 19eg Hydref, 2017 yn
Ystafell Bwyllgor Delyn, Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug CH7 6NA i ystyried yr eitemau

canlynol

RHAGLEN

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO)

Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori'r Aelodau yn
unol a hynny.

3  COFNODION (Tudalennau 5 - 12)
Pwrpas: | gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod ar 21 Medi 2017.

4  ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL CYNLLUNIO RHAG ARGYFWNG (Tudalennau
13- 16)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Aelod Cabinet dros Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac
Asedau

Pwrpas: Darparu adolygiad o waith y Gwasanaethau Cynllunio Rhag
Argyfwng.



RHAGOLWG ARIANNOL A CHAM CYNTAF CYLLIDEB 2018/19
(Tudalennau 17 - 86)

Adroddiad Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol, Prif Weithredwr, Prif Swyddog
(Llywodraethu) - Arweinydd y Cyngor Aelod o'r Cabinet dros Gyllid, Aelod
Cabinet dros Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac Asedau

Pwrpas: Darparu'r rhagolwg ariannol i'r Pwyllgor ac ymgynghori ynghylch
cynigion Cam 1 Cyllideb Refeniw Cronfa'r Cyngor ar gyfer 2018/19.

ADOLYGIAD Y BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS A DATBLYGIAD
Y CYNLLUN LLES (Tudalennau 87 - 100)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Arweinydd y Cyngor Aelod o'r Cabinet dros
Gyllid, Aelod Cabinet dros Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac Asedau

Pwrpas: Darparu adolygiad o waith y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus a
datblygiad y Cynllun Lles.

POLISI'R GYMRAEG YN Y GWEITHLE (Tudalennau 101 - 112)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Aelod Cabinet dros Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac
Asedau

Pwrpas: Derbyn Polisi Cymraeg yn y Gweithle'r Cyngor a nodi cynnydd.

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2017/18 (MIS 5) (Tudalennau 113 - 146)

Adroddiad Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol - Arweinydd y Cyngor Aelod o'r
Cabinet dros Gyllid

Pwrpas: Yr adroddiad hwn yw darparu Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2017/18
(Mis 5) i'r Aelodau.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I’'R DYFODOL (Tudalennau 147 - 152)
Adroddiad Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Pwrpas: Ystyried y flaenraglen waith Pwyllgor Craffu & Trosolwg adnoddau
corfforaethol.

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD | WYBODAETH) 1985 -
YSTYRIED GWAHARDD Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD

Mae’r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd
Paragraff(au) 15 Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y
cafodd ei diwygio)



10

Mae’r adroddiad yn cynnwys cynigion ar gyfer ailstrwythuro gwasanaethau ac
ar hyn o bryd mae budd y cyhoedd o ran peidio & datgelu’r wybodaeth yn
drech na’r budd yn sgil datgelu’r wybodaeth.

GWASANAETH ARGRAFFU DIGIDOL (Tudalennau 153 - 160)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) - Aelod Cabinet dros Reolaeth
Gorfforaethol ac Asedau

Pwrpas: Ystyried cynigion ar gyfer newid y ffordd yr ydym yn darparu'r
gwasanaeth argraffu digidol.

Yn gywir

Gk

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



16.

17.

18.

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU ADNODDAU CORFFORAETHOL
21 MEDI 2017

Cofnodion cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol Cyngor Sir y
Fflint a gynhaliwyd yn Ystafell Bwyllgora Delyn, Neuadd y Sir, yr Wyddgrug, ddydd lau
21 Medi 2017.

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd Paul Johnson (Is-gadeirydd yn y Gadair).

Y Cynghorwyr: Haydn Bateman, Bob Connah, Paul Cunningham, Patrick Heesom, Dave
Hughes, Richard Jones, Mike Lowe, Hilary McGuill, Michelle Perfect, Vicky Perfect ac
Arnold Woolley.

YMDDIHEURIADAU: Y Cynghorwyr: Clive Carver ac Andrew Holgate.

CYFRANWYR: Y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton, Arweinydd ac Aelod Cabinet Cyllid; y
Cynghorydd Billy Mullin, Aelod Cabinet Rheoli Corfforaethol; y Prif Weithredwr; Prif
Swyddog (Llywodraethu); Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol; Swyddog Gweithredol
Cyfathrebu a Busnes Corfforaethol; Rheolwr Gwarchod Cymunedau a Busnesau; Sharon
Cairn, Prif Arolygydd Heddlu Gogledd Cymru; Arweinydd Tim y Safonau Masnach;
Cydlynydd Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol; Rhiannon Edwards, Cydlynydd Rhanbarthol
Trais Domestig; Mike White, Gwasanaeth Tan ac Achub Gogledd Cymru; ac
Ymgynghorydd Gwybodaeth Fusnes a Chydymffurfio.

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL: Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Swyddog Cefnogi
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd.

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Ni ddatganwyd unrhyw gysylitiad.

COFNODION

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 13 Gorffennaf 2017.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cymeradwyo’r cofnodion fel cofnod cywir a bod y Cadeirydd yn eu llofnodi.

ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y BARTNERIAETH DIOGELWCH CYMUNEDOL

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr yr adroddiad gan roi arolwg i’r Pwyllgor fel eu bod
yn hyderus yn cyflawni eu rél fel pwyllgor craffu trosedd ac anhrefn statudol i Sir y Fflint.

Cyflwynodd Rheolwr Gwarchod Cymunedau a Busnesau Adroddiad Blynyddol
Partneriaeth Diogelwch Cymunedol Sir y Fflint. Dywedodd bod sawl strategaeth ar waith
i fynd i'r afael & phroblemau o ran trosedd ac anhrefn, camddefnyddio sylweddau ac
aildroseddu.

Tudalen 5



Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Paul Cunningham at seremoni wobrwyo ddiweddar gan
Heddlu Gogledd Cymru y bu ynddi. Roedd y digwyddiad hwn wedi amlygu'r llwyddiannau
o fewn cymunedau a oedd yn cynnwys trigolion ifanc a hyn a ddaeth ynghyd i gael gwared
ag, er enghraifft, ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol, camddefnyddio alcohol neu broblemau
masnachu anghyfreithlon. Roedd Sir y Fflint wedi cyflwyno dau brosiect i'w hystyried.

Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Paul Johnson at riportio trosedd casineb a gofynnodd a
oedd cynnydd wedi bod. Wrth ymateb, fe ddarparodd y Prif Arolygydd drosolwg o
achosion o drosedd casineb yn Sir y Fflint.

Wrth ymateb i gwestiwn gan y Cynghorydd Cunningham, cyfeiriodd Rheolwr
Gwarchod Cymunedau a Busnesau at y cynlluniau ymfudo rhanbarthol ac fe ddywedodd,
er bod siroedd eraill wedi gweld effaith o ymfudo, nid oedd hynny'n wir yn Sir y Fflint.
Roedd Sir y Fflint yn rhan o Grwp y Bartneriaeth Lleihau Trosedd ac Anhrefn a oedd yn
cyfarfod pob mis ac roedd y cydlynydd ar gyfer Wrecsam, Sir Ddinbych a Sir y Fflint yn
rhannu gwybodaeth gyda Heddlu Gogledd Cymru.

Soniodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones am broblemau o ran gangiau troseddu
trefnedig yn targedu cartrefi pobl ddiamddiffyn a oedd ag anawsterau dysgu yn yr ardal i
ddelio cyffuriau. Yn Saesneg, gelwid hyn yn ‘cuckooing' ac fe gadarnhaodd y Prif
Arolygydd bod hon yn broblem ar draws Prydain wrth i gangiau symud o ganol dinasoedd.
Roedd angen i Swyddogion Diogelwch a Gorchmynion Gwarchod Mannau Cyhoeddus
ddod o hyd i bobl ddiamddiffyn a cheisio cymorth gan drigolion lleol. O dan y Ddeddf
Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol, roedd gorchmynion wedi'u cyflwyno i rwystro pobl rhag
mynd i'r tai hyn. Ni fyddai hyn yn gweithio heb i'r holl asiantaethau gwasanaethau
cyhoeddus a’r cyhoedd gydweithio. Ymrwymodd aelodau’r Bartneriaeth oedd yn
bresennol i ystyried gweithred bellach ar yr her sy’n dod yn amlwg.

Cyfeiriodd y Cydlynydd Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol at y cyfarfodydd misol yr
oedd yn mynd iddynt lle roedd ardaloedd problemus mewn tai cymdeithasol yn cael eu
hamlygu. Roedd y cyfarfodydd hyn hefyd yn cynnwys wardeiniaid cymdogaethau.
Soniodd y Cynghorydd Haydn Bateman am bryderon ynglyn & phroblemau sy'n digwydd
yn ei ward ef yn ystod y nos.

Gwnaeth Rhiannon Edwards sylw ynglyn & chyflwyno hyfforddiant cenedlaethol.
Roedd hon wedi bod yn fenter enfawr ac roedd cynllun peilot eisoes wedi’i roi ar waith.
O ran dioddefwyr trais rhywiol, ym mis Ebrill 2018, roedd cynlluniau i bob un a oedd yn
gweithio & phobl ddiamddiffyn dderbyn hyfforddiant uwch gan mai nhw oedd y pwynt
cyswllt cyntaf i ddioddefwyr. Awgrymodd y Cynghorydd Paul Johnson y byddai'n
ddefnyddiol i Aelodau gael hyfforddiant.

Diolchodd y Cadeirydd i gydweithwyr o’r Bartneriaeth Diogelwch Cymunedol am
ddod i'r cyfarfod.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Nodi Adroddiad Blynyddol y Bartneriaeth Diogelwch Cymunedol a chefnogi’r cynnydd a
wnaed.

Tudalen 6



19.

ADRODDIAD GWELLA BLYNYDDOL ARCHWILYDD CYFFREDINOL CYMRU

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr yr adroddiad hwn a oedd yn arolwg cadarnhaol o’r
Cyngor heb unrhyw argymhellion ffurfiol a nifer fechan o gynigion (gwirfoddol) i wella.
Mae ymateb arfaethedig y Cabinet wedi'i atodi i'r adroddiad. Roedd Adroddiad Gwella
Blynyddol yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol yn dangos fod Sir y Fflint yn gyngor aeddfed a
chyfrifol.

Bu i'r Cynghorydd Billy Mullin longyfarch y tim am eu gwaith caled i sicrhau bod
Sir y Fflint yn derbyn adroddiad cystal.

Mynegodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones bryderon ynghylch yr effeithiau go iawn
ar wasanaethau gan oramcangyfrif cyfanswm yr arbedion y llynedd; teimlai y byddai’n
well gollwng y gyfradd arbedion i 90%.

Wrth ymateb, dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr bod y lefel o arbedion wedi’i osod er
mwyn sicrhau momentwm a chyrhaeddiad. Roedd yn cydnabod bod y gyfradd arbedion
ar gyfer y flwyddyn y tu él i'r nod.

Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones at arbedion ar gyfer parcio ceir yn Neuadd
y Sir ac yn y Fflint, a chyflwyno meddalwedd. Teimlodd nad oedd y rhain yn ddibynnol ar
bethau eraill ond eto heb gael eu cyflawni. Eglurodd y Prif Weithredwr y cymhlethdodau
ynghlwm & pharcio ceir yn Neuadd y Sir a oedd wedi cynnwys trafodaethau gyda’r
undebau a’r gweithlu. Yn y Fflint, roedd codi tal am barcio wedi’i ddileu oherwydd gwaith
adfywio sylweddol. Roedd y prosiect cyllid newydd yn brosiect mewnol cymhleth.

Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Patrick Heesom nad oedd yn pryderu ynglyn & materion
o ran cyflawni a’i fod yn ymateb da yn adroddiad yr Archwilydd. Roedd yn pryderu ynglyn
a rol craffu ac nad oedd Pwyllgorau Craffu’n gweithio’n iawn. Teimlai nad oedd Aelodau’n
cael digon o amser i ddarllen adroddiadau mawr a chymhleth iawn. Eglurodd y Prif
Weithredwr yr hyn a olygai adroddiad Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru ar Drosolwg a Chraffu a
oedd yn cyfeirio at adolygiad, ar 6l gwerthuso, o newidiadau sylweddol i wasanaeth yn
unig, ac wedi eu nodi fel dim ond beirniadaeth cyffredinol.

Dywedodd yr Arweinydd nad oedd unrhyw argymhellion ar gyfer Sir y Fflint yn yr
adroddiad gan Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru: roedd derbyn adroddiad archwilio heb
unrhyw argymhellion yn dangos bod y Cyngor wedi gwneud yn dda. Pwysleisiodd hefyd
bod unrhyw sylwadau roedd y Cabinet yn eu derbyn gan bwyligorau craffu, yn enwedig
y pwyllgor hwn, yn cael eu hystyried yn iawn. Ategodd y Cynghorydd Mullin hynny, a
ddywedodd bod y Cabinet yn gwerthfawrogi cyfraniad pwyligorau Trosolwg a Chraffu.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y pwyllgor wedi'i sicrhau gan Gynllun Gwella Blynyddol Archwilydd Cyffredinol
Cymru ar gyfer 2016/17 a’i fod yn cefnogi’r ymateb gweithredol iddo.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Heesom am gofnodi ei fod ef wedi ymatal rhag pleidleisio.

Tudalen 7



20.

21.

ADRODDIADAU ASTUDIAETH SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr Adroddiadau Astudiaethau Swyddfa Archwilio
Cymru. Roedd pedwar cynnig gwirfoddol ar gyfer gwelliant. Rhoddodd grynodeb o
ymateb gweithredol arfaethedig i'r adroddiadau.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y pwyllgor wedi’i sicrhau gan adroddiadau adolygu Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru a’i fod
yn cefnogi ymateb gweithredol y Cyngor.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Heesom am gofnodi ei fod ef wedi ymatal rhag pleidleisio.

CYNLLUN Y CYNGOR 2017-23

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr Gynllun y Cyngor 2017-23 ac eglurodd bod Cynllun y
Cyngor mewn dwy ran. Rhan 1 oedd y datganiad o amcanion a bwriadau. Roedd Rhan
2 yn disgrifio’r targedau a’r cerrig milltir a ddefnyddid i fesur y llwyddiannau. Pwrpas yr
adroddiad oedd galluogi’r pwyllgor i ystyried strwythur, fformat a chynnwys Cynllun y
Cyngor, ynghyd &’r ddogfen Mesuryddion a Cherrig Milltir, a rhoi adborth i'r Cabinet.
Byddai’r cynllun yn cael ei gyflwyno i'r Cyngor i gael ei fabwysiadu ar 27 Medi.

Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones at yr adran a soniai am gefnogi hyfywedd
canol trefi. Roedd yn teimlo y gallai fod yn niweidiol i ddefnydd manwerthu parhaus.
Pryderai y gallai hyn ddylanwadu ar brif gynlluniau a chynlluniau datblygu lleol (CDLI).
Cyfeiriodd hefyd at Gynllun Glannau Dyfrdwy a phryderai nad oedd y capasiti gan Sir y
Fflint i sicrhau y byddai ardaloedd eraill o fewn y sir hefyd yn cael eu hystyried.

Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr bod y materion hyn o fewn cylch gorchwyl y Pwyligor
Trosolwg a Chraffu Cymuned a Mentergarwch a oedd wedi ystyried a chefnogi’r Cynllun
yn y cyfarfod y diwrnod blaenorol. Bwriad y wybodaeth oedd cefnogi’r gwaith adfywio
ehangach yng nghanol y trefi, gan gynnwys tai, ond nid ar draul y cynnig adwerthu lleol.

Roedd y Cynghorydd Jones yn bryderus y byddai datblygwyr yn gweld hyn yn y
CDLI ac y byddai canol trefi yn cael eu colli. Eglurodd y Prif Weithredwr nad dogfen polisi
cynllunio ffurfiol oedd hon ac ni ddylai achosi unrhyw risg.

Cytunodd yr Arweinydd ac fe rannodd y pryderon ynglyn a thai’n dod i safleoedd
manwerthu. Yn ei ward ef, roedd datblygiadau tai lle bu unwaith siopau, ond fe
ychwanegodd y gallai 'byw uwchben y siop' fod yn llwyddiant. Parhaodd gan gyfeirio
Aelodau at y gyfeiriadaeth yn strategaeth datblygu trafnidiaeth leol ranbarthol yng
Nghynllun Dyfrdwy o’r Cynllun Metro i gysylltu trefi gyda chanolfannau cyflogaeth.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Haydn Bateman am eglurhad ynglyn & chryfhau
trefniadau cydweithio rhanbarthol ar ansawdd aer er mwyn helpu i hyrwyddo gwell
canlyniadau i iechyd a lles. Atebodd Swyddog Gweithredol Cyfathrebu a Busnes
Corfforaethol gan ddweud bod hwn yn ddull strategol rhanbarthol i gasglu data ar
ansawdd aer a'i fod yn dod o dan gylch gwaith Bwrdd y Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus a
Chyfoeth Naturiol Cymru.

Tudalen 8



Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Patrick Heesom at yr amheuon y bu iddo eu datgan
eisoes ynglyn &’r cynllun ar gyfer budd-ddeiliaid a phartneriaid. Cyfeiriodd hefyd at y
Cynnig Twf Rhanbarthol ar gyfer Twf Gogledd Cymru ond roedd yn bryderus am y diffyg
manylder ar ochr orllewinol y sir.

Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr y byddai’r holl Bwyllgorau Trosolwg a Chraffu wedi
gweld Cynllun y Cyngor yn ystod y broses ymgynghori a bod yr Aelodau ar y cyfan yn ei
chefnogi, gan gynnig sylwadau penodol ar faterion manwl! yn unig. Soniodd yr
Arweinydd am gyfnod 4 neu 5 mlynedd yn &l pan nad oedd y cynlluniau gwella'n cael eu
trin fel blaenoriaeth yn y modd mae Cynllun y Cyngor yn cael ei drin erbyn hyn — fel
cynllun ar gyfer y Cyngor cyfan.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones am sicrwydd y byddai buddsoddiadau
ym mhob un o drefi Sir y Fflint yn ecwitiol. Yn y ddeng mlynedd ddiwethaf, roedd canol
tref Bwcle wedi colli 25 o fusnesau. Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr na ellid sicrhau ecwiti
felly gan fod y modd y gellid defnyddio llawer o grantiau’r llywodraeth yn benodol iawn ac
efallai na fyddai Bwcle'n gymwys. Felly, ni fyddai'n realistig i wneud ymrwymiad o'r fath
yng Nghynllun y Cyngor.

Dywedodd yr Arweinydd nad oedd yn ymarferol ystyried yr holl anghenion am
fuddsoddiadau yn ecwitiol — roedd y farchnad wedi dewis canolbwyntio cyflogaeth yng
Nglannau Dyfrdwy. Byddai'n fuddiol ystyried trafodaeth ehangach gydag Aelodau ynglyn
a Thwf Gogledd Cymru — gellid cynnal sesiwn friffio — ac fe bwysleisiodd fod gan Sir y
Fflint, yn wahanol i awdurdodau lleol eraill, dim datblygu economaidd yn dal i fod gydag
uchelgeisiau i ehangu a manteisio ar y cyfleoedd hyn.

Roedd y Cynghorydd Patrick Heesom yn teimlo bod hon yn drafodaeth fuddiol ac
fe awgrymodd y byddai’r cyfarfod briffio o ddiddordeb i'r holl Aelodau, yn enwedig o ran
isadeiledd.

Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr bod rhan fwyaf o'r buddsoddiad o £50m ar gyfer y
Cynlluniau Metro rhanbarthol ar gyfer Sir y Fflint. Roedd y Cyngor yn gyd-arweinydd ar
ddatblygu’r Cynnig Twf Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru ac roedd hyn tu allan i’r Cynllun ac
wedi’i ysgrifennu fel cynllun lleol.

Ailadroddodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones ei bryderon. Roedd yn deall yr angen
am y cysylitiadau cludiant & Glannau Dyfrdwy a'r cyfleoedd am waith y gallent eu creu,
ond roedd yn teimlo y byddai canol trefi ac ardaloedd eraill yn Sir y Fflint yn dioddef.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(a) Bod y pwyllgor yn cefnogi strwythur, fformat a chynnwys fersiwn "gyhoeddus"
Cynllun (Gwella) y Cyngor ar gyfer 2017-23.

(b) Bod y Pwyllgor yn cefnogi’r targedau a’r cerrig milltir yn y ddogfen Mesurau a
Cherrig Milltir (atodiad 2) ynghlwm & Chynllun (Gwella) y Cyngor 2017-23 gyda’r
sylw canlynol i'r Cabinet ei ystyried: Tudalen 161, diwygio’r ail bwynt bwled yn
eitem 5 a chael gwared ar y frawddeg ‘yn arbennig ar gyfer defnydd preswyl’ a’i
newid i ‘ar gyfer aml-ddefnydd o bob math’, a nodi cymorth y Cyngor ar gyfer
Cynnig Twf Economaidd Gogledd Cymru tu allan i’r Cynllun.

Tudalen 9



22.

(c) Darparu sesiwn briffio ar gyfer yr holl Aelodau ar Gynnig Twf Economaidd Gogledd
Cymru.

CYNLLUN GWEITHREDU'R STRATEGAETH GAFFAEL

Cyflwynodd y Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) yr adroddiad a oedd yn nodi bod y Cabinet,
ym mis Tachwedd 2016, wedi cymeradwyo strategaeth gaffael ar y cyd & Chyngor Sir
Ddinbych. Mae’r Cyngor yn gwario £150 miliwn y flwyddyn ar brynu nwyddau a
gwasanaethau. Mae’r Strategaeth Gaffael yn nodi sut mae’r Cyngor yn bwriadu
defnyddio’r pwer prynu hwnnw i gefnogi ei nodau polisi ehangach. Mae’r strategaeth yn
cynnwys y 2 ganlyniad lefel uchel canlynol:

1. Mae Cyngor Sir y Fflint yn cael gwerth am arian o’r nwyddau, gwasanaethau a’r
gwaith mae wedi'u caffael

2. Mae Cyngor Sir y Fflint yn gwella’r cyfraniad y gwnaeth ei weithgarwch caffael i'r
economi leol, yn enwedig i fentrau cymdeithasol
Mae’r canlyniadau hyn yn tanategu ac yn cefnogi’r nodau allweddol canlynol yng
Nghynllun y Cyngor.

Nid oedd y strategaeth gaffael yn cynnwys unrhyw fesurydd na chamau
gweithredu y gellid eu defnyddio i weld pa gynnydd a wnaed ac roedd y rhain wedi'u
cynnwys yn y cynllun gweithredu. Yn gyferbyniol, roedd y cynllun gweithredu’n fanwl iawn
er mwyn i reolwyr allu gweld y cynnydd a wnaed ar bob agwedd o’r strategaeth. Yn
hytrach nag adrodd ar yr holl fesuryddion a chamau gweithredu, cynigiwyd adrodd ar
nifer o faterion allweddol os cytunai'r cynghorwyr eu bod yn trafod y pwyntiau pwysicaf.

Gan gyfeirio at y mesuryddion a gynigiwyd ar gyfer adrodd wrth y cyhoedd,
soniodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones am fesuryddion eraill na fyddent wedi’u hadrodd,
trefniadau tendro ac enghraifft o fudd cymunedol a oedd eisoes wedji’i sicrhau.

Ymatebodd y Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) i'r pwyntiau hyn. O ran Buddion
Cymunedol, cyfeiriodd at gontract Wates a oedd a chynllun prentisiaethau a hyfforddiant
am ddim i gyfreithwyr y Cyngor a oedd yn cael ei ddarparu gan gyfreithwyr a
bargyfreithiwr a chwmniau.

Byddai Prif Swyddogion a Rheolwyr Gwasanaeth yn gweithio gyda’r farchnad
gyflenwi leol i'w helpu i ddeall proses dendro'r Cyngor. Byddai hyn yn gwella safon eu
cynigion a, gobeithio, yn golygu y byddai cyflenwyr lleol yn ennill contractau gan mai eu
cynigion nhw oedd y rhai rhataf a’r rhai gorau.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones a fyddai'r pwyllgor yn cael gwybod am
gynnydd. Atebodd y Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) gan gadarnhau y byddai'r
canlyniadau'n cael eu hadrodd a'r materion allweddol wedi'u hamlygu.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Argymell Cynllun Gweithredu’r Strategaeth Gaffael yn gyffredinol a’r mesuryddion a’r
camau gweithredu ar adrodd wrth y cyhoedd i'r Cabinet i'w mabwysiadu.

Tudalen 10



23.

24,

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2017/18 (MIS 4) A MONITRO’R
RHAGLEN GYFALAF (MIS 4)

Cyflwynodd Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol yr adroddiad i'r Aelodau a oedd yn
cynnwys Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2017/18 (Mis 4) ac Adroddiad Rhaglen
Gyfalaf 2017/18 (Mis 4).

Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Patrick Heesom at y tanwariant a ragwelwyd mewn Gofal
Cartref a gofynnodd beth oedd y gyllideb yn y lle cyntaf gan fod y maes hwn dan bwysau
aruthrol. Atebodd Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol i egluro mai adlinio gorwariant a
thanwariant mewn cyllidebau gofal cymdeithasol oedd hyn.

Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones at y diffyg mewn incwm ffioedd cynllunio
a ragwelwyd yn yr Adran Gynllunio a'r Amgylchedd. Gofynnodd faint a ragwelid ac a oedd
gwybodaeth gefndir ar y rhain. Dywedodd Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol y byddai’n
darparu’r wybodaeth i'r Cynghorydd Jones y tu allan i'r cyfarfod.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones pam yr oedd y targedau effeithlonrwydd
a osodwyd mor uchel ac a fyddai'n well nodi cyllideb ddichonadwy o0 90%. Yn &l Rheolwr
Cyllid Corfforaethol, pe bai hynny’n digwydd, yna fe fyddai angen dod o hyd i’r diffyg o
10% o rywle arall.

Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Patrick Heesom at Lyfrgelloedd Cyhoeddus a
Chelfyddyd, Diwylliant a Digwyddiadau ac at yr amrywiad ar gyfer y gwasanaeth
llyfrgelloedd a gofynnodd beth oedd barn y Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol ar hyn. Atebodd
Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol i ddweud ei fod ar y trywydd iawn gydag ychydig iawn o
danwariant o £0.006 miliwn.

Cyflwynwyd yr Adroddiad Cyfalaf gan y Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol a’r
newidiadau cryno a wnaed i Raglen Gyfalaf 2017/18 ers ei llunio ym mis Chwefror 2018
hyd at ddiwedd mis 4 (Gorffennaf 2017).

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Nad oes gan y Pwyllgor, ar 6l ystyried Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw
2017/18 (Mis 4), unrhyw faterion penodol mae’n dymuno eu nodi a’'u hadrodd
ar lafar wrth y Cabinet.

(b) Nad oes gany pwyllgor, ar 6l ystyried Adroddiad Rhaglen Gyfalaf 2017/18 (Mis
4), unrhyw faterion penodol mae’n dymuno eu nodi a’u hadrodd ar lafar wrth y
Cabinet.

ADRODDIAD GWYBODAETH AM Y GWEITHLU - CHWARTER 1 2017/18

Cyflwynwyd yr adroddiad hwn gan yr Ymgynghorydd Gwybodaeth Fusnes a
Chydymffurfio a ddarparodd grynodeb ar y perfformiad cyffredinol mewn perthynas a nifer
o ddangosyddion. Roedd eglurhad manylach wedi’i ddarparu ar sail eithriadol lle’r oedd
perfformiad yn disgyn yn is na dangosyddion perfformiad sefydliadol neu lle'r oedd newid
sylweddol, un ai ar i fyny neu ar i lawr, yn y tueddiadau a adroddwyd. Roedd y crynodeb

Tudalen 11



25.

26.

yn cynnwys o’r newid yn y duedd a manylion unrhyw gamau gweithredu arfaethedig er
mwyn gwella perfformiad neu sicrhau ei fod yn aros yr un fath.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Heesom a fyddai’r adolygiad o weithwyr asiantaethau’n
dod yn ei 6l ger bron y pwyllgor. Cadarnhaodd y swyddog y byddai.

Dywedodd y Cadeirydd bod y fformat dangosfwrdd a ddefnyddiwyd o fewn yr
adroddiad yn ddefnyddiol iawn. Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones ei fod wedi’i greu
gan ymgynghori gydag aelodau'r pwyllgor.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Derbyn Adroddiad Chwarter Un ar y gweithlu.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL

Cyflwynwyd yr adroddiad hwn gan Reolwr y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(a) Bod y Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol, fel y’i cyflwynwyd, yn cael ei chymeradwyo gyda
diwygiadau; a

(b) Bod Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd, gan ymgynghori gyda Chadeirydd
y Pwyllgor, yn cael ei awdurdodi i amrywio’r Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol rhwng
cyfarfodydd, os bydd angen.

AELODAU O’R CYHOEDD A'R WASG YN BRESENNOL

Nid oedd unrhyw aelod o’r cyhoedd na’r wasg yn bresennol.

(Dechreuodd y cyfarfod am 10.00am a daeth i ben am 12.41pm)

Cadeirydd

Tudalen 12



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

Sir y Fflint
("ﬂimgbjre

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 19t October 2017
Report Subject Emergency Planning Annual Report
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets
Report Author Regional Emergency Planning Manager
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council has duties for emergency planning and response under the Civil
Contingencies Act 2004, the Control of Major Accident Hazards Regulations 2015
and the Pipeline Safety Regulations 1996.

The Council is a principal responder and meets its obligations by collaborating with
the other North Wales local authorities through North Wales Councils Regional
Emergency Planning Service (NWC-REPS), for which Flintshire is the lead authority.
North Wales is the first region in Wales to form a fully integrated service to support
all councils to fulfil their duties.

Within Flintshire, responsibilities for emergency planning and response are shared
across portfolios and named lead officers within the Emergency Management
Response Team structure.

This report on both the regional arrangements for emergency planning and response
and those within Flintshire itself will be supported by a presentation at the meeting.
An Emergency Planning Service Update was last provided to the Committee in April
2016.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 The Committee receives and is assured by the update.

2 The Committee receives future reports on the preparedness of the Council
to plan for emergencies and specific follow-up reports to any major local or
regional emergency events to which the Council has had to respond.

lTudalen 15




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

BACKGROUND AND REGIONAL SERVICE UPDATE

1.01

Since 2014, North Wales has had an integrated regional emergency
planning service, led by Flintshire and supported by a Management Board
of all six councils. This is underpinned by a Service Level Agreement and
an Inter-Authority Agreement. The service is known as the North Wales
Councils Regional Emergency Planning Service (NWC-REPS).

1.02

Whilst much progress has been made, work is underway to further
consolidate how the activities provided by the service are undertaken,
particularly by strengthening performance management and training
delivery. This will enable the service to more effectively prioritise areas of
work and resource allocation but also ensure that councils benefit fully from
the range of expertise held within the service.

REGIONAL ACTIVITY SINCE LAST UPDATE

1.03

NWC-REPS provides the primary link between the Council and North Wales
Local Resilience Forum (LRF), with contributions from service staff being
fundamental to multi-agency groups, events, processes and plans. In
addition to the NWC-REPS contributions, Flintshire leads on the LRF
Warning & Informing work stream.

1.04

NWC-REPS and the Management Board have agreed a 3 year Community
Resilience Strategy. The aim of this Strategy is that, through the provision
of advice and support for individuals and communities, it is intended that
they will become better prepared and resilient when facing emergencies,
and their consequences. To assist NWC-REPS has developed a ‘tool kit’
of a Home Emergency Plan, a Community Emergency Plan and a Business
Continuity checklist for Small-Medium Enterprises. The Strategy is
currently in a trial phase with one town or community council from each of
the North Wales Council areas. NWC-REPS is engaging with Trelawnyd
and Gwaenysgor Community Council in the trial phase.

1.05

Review and renewal of North Wales Local Authorities Mutual Aid protocol.
This is a formal agreement between the six authorities, and describes the
mechanisms to be followed should one authority need to formally request
support from another to support emergency response or recovery. Having
this in place adds to the organisations resilience.

1.06

Provision of technical training courses on Tactical Incident Management;
Log Keeping; and Emergencies On Trial for staff within all North Wales
Local Authorities. These courses have been delivered to ensure staff with
an emergency response role are competent in that role.

ACTIVITY WITHIN THE COUNCIL SINCE LAST UPDATE

1.07

The Emergency Management Response Team (EMRT) structure within
Flintshire facilitate activity in a number of specialist teams, each led at Chief
Officer level. These teams cover Operations; Recovery; Humanitarian
Response; Information; and Business Continuity Management.

Tudalen 14




1.08

The EMRT provides a robust mechanism for delivery of planning and
response functions. Teams meet regularly to review arrangements in place
and identify future activities. Oversight is provided via the Chief Officers
Team. This structure is considered to be ‘Good Practice’ by the Regional
Emergency Planning Manager.

1.09

The level of preparedness for future incidents and engagement within the
Council has improved markedly over the past year. EMRT groups are all
meeting regularly and have initiated activities that will assist the Council’s
response to an emergency.

1.10

Development of a harmonised Emergency Rest Centre plan, accompanied
by joint training of Rest Centre management staff covering Flintshire,
Denbighshire and Wrexham County Borough Council. Itis now possible to
draw upon Rest Centre staff from across these three Councils, thus
improving resilience and capacity.

1.1

Completion of draft Portfolio-level Business Continuity plans. The purpose
of these plans is to identify and prioritise risks to service continuity that may
disrupt critical Council services. Examples of risks that may impact on
service continuity include an incident affecting a Council premises, such as
a fire; disruption to Information Technology systems; or an Incident affecting
Council staffing levels, such as Pandemic Flu. Having Business Continuity
plans in place is a statutory requirement of the Civil Contingencies Act 2004.

1.12

Review and broader internal discussion on post-emergency recovery
arrangements. These arrangements describe process that will be
implemented to restore and rebuild communities, and support groups
particularly affected, in the aftermath of an emergency. Experiences in
Denbighshire following St Asaph and Rhyl flooding have been used to
inform the review and we are ensuring that the National Guidance on
Recover is considered in reviewing the arrangements in Flintshire.

1.13

Successful delivery of exercises at Warwick Chemicals (Mostyn) and
Headland Agrochemicals (Sandycroft) under the Control of Major Accident
Hazards Regulations 2015. These Regulations require Local Authorities to
produce and test External Emergency Plans for specified industrial sites.
Flintshire is currently compliant with the requirements of these Regulations.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The regional service continues to provide a cost effective and resilient
model. Since 2014, annual reductions in the Flintshire financial
contributions to the service of 2% have been achieved as a result of smaller
budget levels and amendments to the service structure.

2.02

Further restructuring options are to be discussed at the next meeting of the
services Management Board on October 18t 2017.

Tudalen 15




3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The purpose of the service is to reduce the risks that emergencies may pose
to the area through preparation. The service also supports Business
Continuity Management for Council services.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | N/A

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.
Contact Officer: Neil Culff, Regional Manager
Telephone: 01352 702120
E-mail: neil.culff@nwc-reps.org.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Emergency Management Response Team: comprises of individual teams

working on the basis of integrating Emergency management activities to
daily business in order to encourage a cohesive approach in the emergency
response to any major emergency.

Business Continuity Management (BCM): is a planned process aimed at
managing the many varied operational risks inherent in the day to day
activities involved in the delivery of service.

Local Resilience Forum: Process for bringing together all the category 1
and 2 responders within a police force area for the purpose of facilitating co-
operation in fulfilment of their duties under the Civil Contingencies Act.

Tudalen 16



mailto:neil.culff@nwc-reps.org.uk

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

Sir y Fflint
("Elimsh.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 19t October 2017

Report Subject Financial Forecast and Stage One of the Budget 2018/19

Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
and Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and
Assets

Report Author Corporate Finance Manager, Chief Executive and Chief
Officer (Governance)

Type of Report Strategic

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report sets out the current financial forecast for 2018/19. The forecast position
shows a projected “gap” of £11.7m prior to any modelling for an increase in
Council Tax and prior to the analysis of the newly announced Provisional Local
Government Settlement.

The Council favours a staged approach to planning and approving the annual
Council Fund budget.

In a series of member workshops over the summer, details of the forecast were
given and a range of solutions to how the annual budget could be balanced were
shared, based on the well-established strategy set out within the Medium Term
Financial Strategy. Latterly, the budget options within each of the service portfolios
were shared.

The emergent options for Corporate Services are set out within this report. The
financial pressures are also set out.

The timeline for the budget setting process is also set out within the report.

A verbal analysis of the Provisional Local Government Settlement (announced on
10 October) will be given at the meeting.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the Committee reviews and comments on the portfolio budget options.

2 That the Committee reviews and comments on the portfolio financial
pressures.

Tudalen 17




REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY FORECAST 2018/19
1.01 | The Council has set a cycle of reviewing its Medium Term Financial Strategy
(MTFS) on an annual basis.
The report to Cabinet in July gave the first detailed overview of the financial
forecast for 2018/19.
1.02 | The Financial Forecast
The financial forecast has been revised to take into account decisions made
as part of the 2017/18 budget, and updated with the latest information on
pressures from service portfolios. The key variable within the forecast will be
the Local Government Financial Settlement for 2018/19. A settlement at or
similar to the 2017/18 financial baseline is used as the basis for calculating
the forecast at the time of writing. The Provisional Settlement was
announced on 10 October and is being analysed in detail. A full update will
be given at the meeting. No modelling has been included for raised Council
Tax levels at this stage.
1.03 | The revised forecast for 2018/19 is shown in Table 1 below.
1.04 | Table 1: Financial Forecast 2016/17-2018/19
2018/19
Expenditure £m
National Pressures 1.0
Local Pressures 6.5
Inflation 29
Workforce Pressures 1.3 _
Projected Gap 11.7
This table groups the pressures into National, Local, Inflation and Workforce
pressures and further details which are specific to Central and Corporate and
Corporate Services and are included in section 1.06.
1.05 | Emerging Pressures

The previous Cabinet report also set out a number of emerging pressures
and positive budget variations, which will impact on the 2018/19 budget.

Within Corporate Services there are pressures which have emerged in year
for County Hall parking — with a £0.080m reduced income target for parking
permits following a reduction in the agreed charge per permit, and for the
withdrawn Procurement Supplier registration fee charge at £0.116m. The
latter was an innovative attempt to share with suppliers the cost of
introducing greater automation in the ordering and invoicing process. A
small annual charge was proposed for accessing enhanced functionality on
the procurement system. Many suppliers were not co-operative and it
became impracticable to run with the initiative.

The Human Resources_and, Organisational Development portfolio has now

rddalerl Lo




reached a stage where further budget reductions of any scale are not
possible without compromising service resilience (refer to the accompanying
resilience statement). An ambitious target was set for the business plan in
the last round of planning; this target is no longer achievable with a shortfall
in target of £0.242m. The budget forecast needs to be adjusted accordingly.

1.06

Specific Portfolio Pressures
Pressures included 18/19

Central & Corporate £m

Apprentice Tax Levy (1) 0.699
Actuarial Review (2) 0.370
Auto Enrolment (3) 0.270
Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP)(4) 0.300
Insurance Premium Tax (5) 0.063
Workforce Pressures (6) 0.628
Repayment of Reserves (7) 1.646
Total Central Pressures 3.976
Corporate £m

Software Maintenance Costs (8) 0.039
Procurement Solicitor (9) 0.036
Corporate Events (10) 0.052
Total Corporate Pressures 0.127

—

. Recurrent cost of Levy which was met by reserves in 2017/18

2. Increase of 0.3% on future service element of Local
Government Pension Scheme (LGPS)

3. Estimated impact of 2" half of Auto enrolment which starts

October 2017

Additional required for repayment in 2018/19

Anticipated increase in premium to 15%

Estimated impact of Incremental Increases agreed after

completion of Single Status

Temporary use of reserve to balance the budget in 2017/19

Increased costs of software maintenance for Finance and ICT

systems

9. Additional post to support procurement — joint funded element
for Flintshire

10.New pressure to pay for public events that place additional

cost on services

ook

© N




1.07

Inflation
The current forecast includes projections for increases in inflation:

e Pay - includes an increase of 1% on current budgets. Any increase
above the 1% which might be negotiated at a national level would
have a significant impact on the forecast funding “gap”;

e Price inflation — included on a critical service need only basis with
£0.170m set aside for specific pressures;

e Food —includes an increase of 5% on current budgets due to latest
indications from our suppliers;

e Fuel —includes an increase of 5% on current budgets to reflect recent
increases and current forecasts; and

e Energy — includes increases in energy which range from 2% for fuel
oil, to 11% for electricity, to 16% for street lighting. Gas is forecast to
increase by 30% - confirmed by Crown Commercial services who
procure the gas for us - due to increases in the network and
transmission charges.

The Bank of England inflation report in May 2017 referred to gas prices
remaining around 30% higher than a year ago and went on to say “moreover,
UK energy companies have reported that they face rising costs associated
with structural changes, such as the increased use of renewable energy
sources. Since February, five major retail energy providers have announced
increases in their electricity and gas prices”.

Inflation provision is held centrally initially and allocated out according to
need. The position on inflation remains unpredictable in the current economic
and political climate, and is therefore kept under review.

1.08

Risks

As noted in 1.07 above, pay inflation is included for an increase of 1% whilst
national pay negotiations continue. Any increase above the 1% would have a
significant impact on the current gap and would be unaffordable unless
funded nationally.

1.09

Operating Model Efficiencies — Corporate Services

The portfolio options for savings and efficiencies which are risk assessed as
either ‘green’ or ‘amber’ are set out below.

Details of these options are included in Appendix 2. This appendix should be
read alongside the assessment of service resilience which is included at
Appendix 1.

There are minimal efficiencies to be achieved due to ongoing work to achieve
those included in previous year’s business plans:

Corporate Finance: an ambitious target of £0.675m was set form business
planning efficiencies over the last three years. Implementation of the
Collaborative Planning software and early structural changes have so far

Tudalen 20




achieved in the region of £0.400m, and work is continuing on phase two of
this review including further roll out of the self-serve software to achieve the
remaining efficiencies. An independent review of the service endorsed this
approach and confirmed that following implementation the finance service
would be in line with a modern best practice operating model.

Human Resources and Organisational Design: have achieved a
significant reduction in the number of staff, for example within employment
services - the headcount has reduced to 14.10 FTE from 30.5 FTE since
2013. An ambitious target of business planning efficiencies was set over the
last 3 years with £0.458m identified as a potential target. Whilst it has been
possible to achieve part of that efficiency, the service is now at its optimal
level - validated as part of the independent review in 2016 which described
our service as “an optimal industry model being both lean and low cost” with
the business partner model recognised as good practice and seen as being
at the minimum sustainable level to support the organisation.

Governance Portfolio: has achieved efficiencies of £1.7m over the last 5
years across all services - Democratic Services, Internal Audit, Information
Communications and Technology (ICT) services and Legal Services.
Significant savings have been achieved in Democratic Services (35.2% of
influenceable spend) and ICT (45% of influenceable spend). Each service
will reach or exceed the efficiency target set for it with the majority of
savings) having already been delivered in previous years. Once all the
planned savings have been delivered each service will be operating in
accordance with modern leading practice as recommended by an
independent review in 2016.

For 2018/19 a single saving of £0.010m is proposed:

e Records management — efficiency of £0.010m by reduction in the
amount of records in storage.

1.10

The resilience statement and operating models for the Community and
Enterprise portfolio are attached to this report as Appendices 3 and 4.
Members of this Committee are asked to consider the Customer Services
part of these which fall under the remit of its Terms of Reference.

2.00

BUDGET PROCESS AND TIMELINE 2018-19

2.01

Stage One service portfolio proposals are being presented to Overview and
Scrutiny Committees throughout October for review.

2.02

The Provisional Settlement for Local Government in Wales was announced
on 10 October 2017. The Final Settlement is expected later in the calendar
year and will follow the Chancellor of the Exchequer’s budget statement
which is due to be made on 22 November.

2.03

Stage Two (secondary options) will be considered between December and
February, with Stage Three (budget finalisation and approval) taking place in
February and March 2018. __ |

1 N1
udailcil £1




2.04 | Council meetings have been diarised in December, January, February and
March.

3.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

3.01 | The resource implications of setting the annual budget are significant. The
Medium Term Financial Strategy will continue to carry many risks. Careful
risk assessment in planning and decision-making will continue to be a
central feature of planning.

4.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

4.01 | Consultation with Group Leaders, Overview and Scrutiny Committees,
external partners, external advisors and representative bodies, and
eventually the communities of Flintshire will follow. The strategic approach
advocated for the MTFS builds on the current approach which had majority
member and public support in planning the previous two annual budgets.

5.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

5.01 | All parts of the financial forecast and all budget solutions, are risk assessed
stage by stage. An overall risk assessment and risk management statement
will be produced both for the revised MTFS and the draft annual budget for
2018/19.

6.00 | APPENDICES

6.01 | Appendix 1 — Corporate Services Resilience Statement
Appendix 2 — Corporate Services Operating Model
Appendix 3 — Community and Enterprise Resilience Statement
Appendix 4 — Community and Enterprise Operating Model

7.00 |LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

7.01 | None.

Contact Officers: Colin Everett and Gary Ferguson
Telephone: 01352 702101
E-mail: gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 22



mailto:gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

8.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

8.01

Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS): a written strategy which gives
a forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for
a given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources
to meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Revenue Support Grant: the annual amount of money the Council
receives from Welsh Government to fund what it does alongside the
Council Tax and other income the Council raises locally. Councils can
decide how to use this grant across services although their freedom to
allocate according to local choice can be limited by guidelines set by
Government.

Specific Grants: An award of funding from a grant provider (e.g. Welsh
Government) which must be used for a pre-defined purpose.

Office of Budget Responsibility: created in 2010 to provide independent
and authoritative analysis of the UK public finances.

Institute of Fiscal Studies: formed in 1969 and established as an
independent research institute with the principal aim of informing public
debate on economics in order to promote the development of effective
fiscal policy.

Independent Commission on Local Government Finance in Wales:
established to examine how local government funding can be made more
sustainable with a view to providing specific recommendations for
improvement and reform.

Welsh Local Government Association: the representative body for
unitary councils, fire and rescue authorities and national parks authorities
in Wales.

Tudalen 23




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



G¢ usfepnlL

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019
Corporate Services:

Human Resources and Organisational Development (p. 1)
Corporate Finance (p. 45)
Governance (p. 10)

Human Resources and Organisational Development

Summary of Portfolio Budgeted Efficiencies

Current Value of Service 17/18 budget £2,028,679 Cost reduction over the last 5 years = £0.533m
Current Operating Cost* 17/18 £1,384,757 Percentage of total allocated budget = 26.2%
Percentage of HR & OD operating costs = 38.55%
*Operating cost is budget less £643,922 (31.5%) which is held by HR & OD for the

council wide provision of a variety of elements (including DBS, TU facilities, first aid and
Flintshire trainees).

Context — What have we achieved so far (including savings prior to 2015/16)

e Service Review implemented in June 2013, brought together the former Education Staffing and Facility Services HR. Schools payroll already being part of the
service provided.

e Year on year record of reducing headcount e.g. the full-time equivalent (FTE) within Employee Service Centre has reduced to 14.40 FTE (compared to 30.5
FTE in 2013).

e Introduction of electronic web based (Ebulk) Disclosure Barring Service applications which provides opportunities for revenue generation and/or collaboration.

e Introduction of Organisation Design function including dedicated Organisation Design support.

e Further development of iTrent functionality resulting in the introduction of manager/employee self-service, and automation of processes (for example,
approval/payment of expenses, submission of electronic timesheets, replacing 95% of paper based claims received within the Employee Service Centre).

e Implementation of Electronic Document Management Systems to merge the Human Resources, Payroll and Education Staffing personnel files into a single
accessible electronical file.

e Development of nurse led Occupational Health service in 2010 with outsourced specialist support including Occupational Health Physician, Counselling and
Physiotherapy.

e The Flintshire and Wrexham Occupational Health Partnership (a form of trading model) commenced September 2011 for the delivery of occupational health
services to both Wrexham and Flintshire Councils — this service ceased on 30 June 2017.

1



Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

e Investment in Occupational Practitioners Administrative System (OPAS) and implementation of paperless working.

e Safe, Effective, Quality Occupational Health Service (SEQOHS) accreditation.

External validation / Benchmarking of the service provision

An independent national review of Corporate Services was carried out in 2015/16 and some of the key findings in relation to Human Resources & Organisational

Design are detailed below:-

e The operating model in Human Resources & Organisational Design is an optimal industry model being both lean and low cost
e The business Partner model is good practice, well regarded by service users and is regarded as being at the minimum sustainable level to support the

organisation

The CIPFA KPMG Wales 2015 Benchmarking exercise identified the following that FCC HR&OD costs per FTE were £234 compared to the average of £413.

Employee Relations and
Organisational
Development

Collaboration

E' The Xpert HR 2016 Survey on Key Metrics identified that the ratio of employees to HR Practitioners was 1:99 (average), Flintshire is 1:374
o
Q The current ratio of employees per HR practitioners for Flintshire is 1:382 compared to a median of 1:62.5 (based on headcount as at end of Q1).
D
>
N . . . g9 =
o) Service Current Operating Model | Preferred Operating | @ 5 | o |2017/18 2018/19 WORKING NOTES
Model Q - 3 Resilience | Resilience
o © g levels levels if Resilience level statement
53 2| 2 Green and a) Service scale and quality
i 5 -gh Amber b) Capability
E o > options c) Service sustainability
& are taken
@ OR/ No
§ Change
E4 (NC)
Business Partners / Council Council / D NC The team has taken on a significant amount of

additional work in supporting the ADM
programme, the 21t Century Schools
programme, and the North Wales HR Schools
collaboration, each of which are highly complex
and impact on a significant number of
employees, without additional resource. An
increase in employment legislation also impacts
on the complexity and frequency of changes to
both policy and practice.

The number of compulsory dismissals is on the
increase which in turn has led to an increase in
the number of challenge/complexity plus an
associated increase in the number of claims to
employment tribunal which is anticipated to
increase further given the abolition of tribunal

P




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

/c usfepn|

NC

The resource impact of supporting the extent of
organisational change at a senior level is
significantly stretched.

New and changed existing employment
legislation and case law requires changes to
policies and associated tool kits/training for HR
and managers.

Differentials in the pay model following single
status have been eroded over last two years as
a result of the introduction of the National Living
Wage. Complex modelling to understand the
impact on our pay model, Part lll, indirect costs
(for contracted services) and recruitment and
retention places further strain on the service.

There is a risk of retention among this team’s
qualified and professional senior managers
who given their skills may consider to move to
other organisations with greater rewards. The
pay gap above these roles does not reflect the
significant contribution made by the service
managers and does not reflect our desire for
effective succession management.

NC

Low resilience - any further impacts are likely
to prevent the Council from fulfilling its
obligation to pay staff correctly, complete the
necessary statutory returns to HMRC etc. and
to fulfil its safeguarding obligations.

Organisational Council Council / D
Development — Policy Collaboration

and Reward and Learning

and Development

Employment Services Council Council / M
(including Payroll, Safe- Collaboration

guarding and sys.Admin)

Occupational Council / Collaboration Council / M/D

Health and Well-being

Collaboration

NC

Until recently we provided a full Occupational
Health service to Wrexham County Borough
Council; as a trading or partnership model
provides better value for money. The loss of
this contract results in a loss of income circa
£164k per annum which is unlikely to be
mitigated in full, leaving a residual pressure of
£88k. Low service resilience as posts in this
service area are specialist and hard to fill. The
service’s priority is mandatory health
surveillance to ensure legal compliance with




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

our statutory obligations.

8¢ usjepnL

Corporate Finance

CORPORATE FINANCE

Current Value of Service 17/18 budget £2.178m

Cost Reduction over last 5 years = £0.687m
Percentage of budget = 31.5%




6¢ usepnt

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Context — What have we achieved so far (including savings prior to 2015/16)

A comprehensive Finance Function Review was undertaken and implemented in 2013 which centralised the corporate finance function and also generated savings across finance
of £0.300m.

The Corporate Finance Business Plan for the period 2015/16 — 2017/18 has identified further savings of £0.675m which means that nearly £1m will have been taken from this key
support service in recent years.

The financial year 2015/16 included savings of £0.270m due to a reduction in staffing costs of £0.170m and a £0.100m in relation to grant maximisation. £0.251m was delivered
against this target with the remaining £0.019m needing to be met in 2016/17 in addition to the budgeted amount of £0.135m. The staffing reductions were able to be made from
Voluntary Retirements and Voluntary Redundancies although this did result in some experienced senior key officers leaving the authority.

The savings target of £0.270m for 2017/18 will be heavily dependent on the success of the new budget monitoring software with the potential for reducing the number of posts
required to support day to day financial management responsibilities once the solution is rolled out to budget managers. A review of the Corporate Finance structure is also
underway.

External validation / Benchmarking of the service provision

An independent national review of Corporate Services was carried out in 2015/16 and some of the key findings in relation to Corporate Finance are detailed below:-
* Finance Cost per £1,000 gross revenue expenditure (excluding recharges) is £9.20 (average is £8.18)
* Finance Cost per Accountancy FTE is £4.64 (average is £10.27)

* Percentage invoices paid within 30 days is 85.8% (average is 93.9%)
* Percentage of qualified staff 14.6% (average is 39.4%). Note that since the PA review this is now at 73%.

The review supported the current direction of travel of the Corporate Finance Business Plan and confirmed it as a modern best practice operating model.
The review also supported the use of the new budget monitoring software and the likelihood of achieving efficiencies although this was classified as an amber risk due to the need

to successfully move to a more self-serve way of managers dealing with financial management which is dependent on changing the culture of the organisation at budget holder
level.



Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

o =
Service Current Operating Model | Preferred Operating g =
Model s 2
5 3
5 2
2 E
8 o
)
Treasury Management Council Council M
and Banking
—
c
o
Q
CDD Insurance Council Council
w
o
Vat and Taxation Council Council
Financial Accounting Council Council

JUDLISSISSY
A 3uaungy

2017/18 2018/19 WORKING NOTES

Resilience | Resilience -

levels levels if Resilience level statement
Green and a)Service scale and quality
Amber b)Capablllty
options c)Service sustainability
are taken
OR/ No
Change
(N/C)

NC Low resilience for a small specialist service
that is managing risk for the Council, both in
relation to senior knowledge and experience.
Day to day operational activities are carried
out by an Accounting Technician and Finance
Assistant.

NC Low resilience for a small specialist area that
is managing risks for the Council both in
relation to senior knowledge and experience
and day to day capacity requirements.

An Accountant oversees a small team that
comprises an Insurance Officer and 2 part time
insurance assistants.

Reductions in other service areas have also
impacted on the team who are dealing with
more day to day service queries on claims.

NC Low resilience within the service: completion of
the quarterly vat return has been absorbed
within the Technical team although any
complex vat or tax queries are referred to a
relevant external advisor.

Therefore there is no scope to make further
efficiencies in this area

NC Low resilience in this service: any further

reductions are likely to prevent the Council
from meeting its statutory duty to produce a
set of Financial Statements within the required
timescales.




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

The production of the annual accounts is a
complex and resource intensive exercise. The
process is heavily reliant on the Finance
Manager — Technical and this is a key risk for
the authority.

It is also dependent on support from the
systems accountant due to the technical
nature of the analysis of the financial
information. This is also a key risk.

The Trainee Accountant has been assigned to
this team to support the process in recent
months to address previous capacity issues.

The Council has determined that the role of
Corporate Finance Manager be the designated
Chief Finance Officer (section 151)

As a statutory role there are no options to
remove this post.

The Finance Manger — (Technical) and
Finance Manager — (Strategy and Systems)
are currently sharing the deputy section 151
role.

The requirement to achieve efficiencies needs
to be balanced with the statutory obligation to
ensure that the Council has adequate resource
to manage its financial affairs.

Section 151 Council Council
—
e
o
D
D
>
w
|_\
Management Accounting | Council Council

This function comprises of the generic posts of
Finance Managers (4), Accountants (10),
Accounting Technicians (27) and Finance
Assistants (10).

The resource impact of supporting the extent
of organisational change at a senior level is
significantly stretched and the service is
needing to develop new skills (e.g.
commercial) to ensure that strategic decision
making is based on sound financial advice and
analysis. Overstretching this area would leave
the Council open to risks of decisions being
made on poor or incorrect information and the
potential for incurring unnecessary costs.




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

The implementation of new budget monitoring
software is likely to lead to a reduction in the
need to directly support managers in their day
to day financial management responsibilities.

¢cE usfepnj

The team is led by a Team Leader and
supported by AP/AR Technicians and AP/AR
Assistants.

The team has taken on additional work with
the introduction of the p2p system and the roll
out of e-invoicing with no additional resource.
Capacity issues have arisen from staff
retention and recruitment.

Continuing improvements in technology will
increase the options for efficiencies although
the team is already small for an organisation of
this size.

Accounts Payable / Council Council
Accounts Receivable

Schools Services Council Council
Financial Systems Council Council

A Finance Manager is responsible for the
schools accounting team and the management
accounting aspects of the Education and
Youth Portfolio. A recent review of the schools
Service Level Agreement indicated additional
service requirements for the financial
management support of schools which is being
addressed through additional capacity funded
by schools.

Low resilience within this service although
consideration of integrating with other system
teams could potentially increase that resilience
which was recognised in the independent
national review.

The team is led by an Accountant and
supported by Accounting Technician (2.5) and
a Finance Assistant.

The introduction of the p2p system has been
implemented with no additional resource.

The team is leading on the introduction of the
budget monitoring software and will undertake
the system admin role and lead on future
developments.




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

In addition the team is led by an experienced
accountant who is often relied upon to
contribute to more mainstream accounting
matters.

Organisational Change
(ADM) etc.

Council

Council

The Alternative Delivery models vary in
governance arrangements and the extent to
which the Council supports the financial
management arrangements. These initiatives
have presented challenges due to their
innovative and specialist nature and there is a
need to build up a level of knowledge and
expertise as the Council embarks on other
projects.

ge usfepnL




v€ usfepnL

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Governance
Current Value of Service (17/18) Budget £7.672m Cost Reduction over last 5 Years £1.727m
GOVERNANCE (£4.843m influenceable spend) (35.66% of influenceable spend)
Democratic £1.924m (£0.591m influenceable spend) Democratic £0.208m — 10.8% (35.2% of influenceable spend)
Legal, £0.688m Legal £0.186m — 27%
ICT, £4.445m (Influenceable spend £2.949m) ICT £1.333m - £30% (45% Influenceable spend)
Internal Audit £0.447m Internal Audit £0.031m - 7%

Procurement £0.168m

Democratic Services

External validation / Benchmarking of the service provision

The KPMG/CIPFA benchmarking 2016 showed £3,000 spend/1000 population (£4,000 Wales average)

The independent national review report found that:-

. the service has modern operating processes
. current management structure does not meet organisational design standards
. the proposed structure will produce a lean operating model and greater resilience

The revised structure was implemented 15t November 2016.
Current Performance level / Value for Money considerations / Unit cost

Benchmarking information around performance does not exist for all of democratic services as much of the work is responsive to factors outside the control of the
services provided.

In Electoral Services, sustained efforts by the team following the introduction of Individual Elector registration resulted in an increase of 3176 electors between
December 2014 and June 2017.

10




GE usfepnlL

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Internal Audit Service

Current Performance level / Value for Money considerations / Unit cost

The annual plan consists of 1,125 audit days in the annual plan, which equates to 4.48 audit days per £m Council revenue budget. Benchmarking across Wales
shows this is below the average of 5.19 audit days per £m.

ICT Services

External validation / Benchmarking of the service provision

KPMG/CIPFA benchmarking 2016

. Net expenditure £20.7k/1000 population compared to a national average of £20.4k/1000 population.

. Incidents resolved within defined service level 93% compared to a national average of 88%.

. £341 support cost per workstation (£512 national average).

. £212 support cost per user (£428 national average).

The independent national review report

. The operating model was modern, lean and efficient.

. IT Services has consolidated all of the Infrastructure teams under one manager and Business teams under another manager. This is one of several good
practice IT organisation designs — built around technical capability. This model includes IT business partners.

. Ratification of identified efficiencies as detailed in IT Business plan.

Current Performance level / Value for Money considerations / Unit cost
Society of IT Management (SOCITM) — Better Connected May 2017

. 3 star website (1 — 4 star rating, 4 being highest)

11



9€ usjepnL

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Society of IT Management (SOCITM) — Benchmarking 2017
The service has participated in an all Wales benchmarking exercise May 2017, comprising 18 Welsh Unitary Authorities.

Flintshire’s results from the benchmarking exercise are detailed below:-

e Percentage of total expenditure spent on IT — 1.5% (average 1.4%)

e |CT spend per head of population - £ 29 - (average £30)

e |ICT spend per user - £1,500 — (average £1,500)

e |CT spend per device supported - £600 — (average £579)

e Number of staff supported per ICT FTE — 62 — (average 56 - 5" highest)

Legal Services

External validation / Benchmarking of the service provision

KPMG/CIPFA benchmarking 2016:

. £6,700 actual spend/1000 population (£7,900 Wales average)

. 7th smallest spend in Wales/1000 population (15/22 with 1 being the highest)

. Income 4% (12% Wales average)

Independent national review report

. more flexibility/less specialisation to increase resilience

. modernise working practices through increased use of ICT, greater use of templates, standardised instruction forms, building client knowledge
. increase income

. increase management capacity

12



Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Current Performance level / Value for Money considerations / Unit cost

Legal Services are part of a collaborative working pilot in relation to prosecutions and in 2016/17 dealt with 26 prosecution matters on behalf of the collaboration.

Child Care team issued proceedings on approx. 52 child care cases in 2016/2017.

Capital receipts achieved 2016/2017 — £1.556 million (plus £950k — (for council fund))

Income generation for 2016/2017 — £105,734

Procurement

External validation / Benchmarking of the service provision

The Bangor Business Case in 2014 identified the current model as the optimum and most cost effective choice from a range of 5 options.

—
c
o
Q cCurrent Performance level / Value for Money considerations / Unit cost
D
5 Formal benchmarking data does not exist within Wales for procurement services. Informal data using comparisons with neighbouring English authorities show
g that the joint service has fewer procurement officers per £1m of council spend and per 1000 head of population.
g =
Service Current Operating Preferred Operating | @& 3 2017/18 2018/19 WORKING NOTES
Model Model Q 5 Resilience | Resilience
5 ©° levels levels if Resilience level statement
5 < >0 Green and a) Service scale and quality
2 B 23 Amber b) Capability
S o @ ~ options c) Service sustainability
= é are taken
- OR/ No
change
(N/C)

13




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Democratic Services

Further reductions in staffing levels will directly
impact on service provision

Further reductions in staffing levels will directly
impact on service provision

Further reductions in staffing levels will directly
impact on service provision

Further reductions in staffing levels will directly
impact on service provision

The work levels in child care remain constant
and there is growth in adult social care from
applications under the Deprivation of Liberty
Safeguards (DOLS)

Demand remains high and though the team
has recently increased capacity in this area it
remains below what is required

Demand remains high to service continued
applications and the capital sales programme

Further reductions in staffing levels will directly
impact on service provision

This is a shared service hosted by
Denbighshire

Further reductions in staffing levels will directly
impact on service provision

Further reductions in staffing levels will directly
impact on service provision

Further reductions in staffing levels will directly
impact on service provision

Further reductions in staffing levels will directly
impact on service provision

No changes proposed. Demand outstrips
capacity — hence Amber

Committees Council Council M
Elections Council Council M
Member Support Council Council D
Internal Audit Council Council / Collaborate M
Legal Services
Adult Social Care and child | Council Council / Collaborate M
care
E' Contracts & procurement, | Council Council / Collaborate M
g | Planning advice
Q
(D | Conveyancing, highways | Council Council / Collaborate M
S| and rights of way
% Education, employment, | Council Council / Collaborate M
housing and litigation
Procurement
Procurement Collaborate Collaborate D
ICT
Business Solutions & Council / Commission Council / Collaborate D
Digital Solutions / Commission
Information Governance Council / Commission Council / Collaborate Part D
/ Commission Part M
Records Management Council Council M
Business Relationship Council Council / Collaborate D
Management / Commission
ICT Communications Council / Commission Council / Collaborate D
/ Commission
Digital Print Council Council / D

New model of Council and Commissioning

14




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Commission

provision will have started in 2017/18, hence
Green resilience

Central Despatch

Council

Council /
Commission

New model of Council and Commissioning
provision hence Green status

Workplace technologies
Infrastructure Delivery
Infrastructure Solutions

Council / Commission

Council / Collaborate
/ Commission

No changes proposed. Demand outstrips
capacity — hence Amber

Training and Support

Council

Council /
Commission

No changes proposed. Capacity can cope
with current demand.

6€ usepnL

15




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

Corporate Services Summary

2018-19 Projected Efficiencies — Ranked by Risk

Risk Efficiencies
£0.010m

Amber - Medium £0

TOTAL POTENTIAL SAVINGS | £0.010m

Ty usjepny




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO / HUMAN RESOURCES
SERVICE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory * Council * Reduce Organisation Confidence
* Council * Collaborative | *Protect 2018-19 al Change £ Low (L) in delivery
* Discretion * *Develop support (if Medium (M)
* Historical Commissioned | *National required) High (H)
* Cease Resolution
Minimum £
Maximum £
Employee Council Council / Protect and No None — unless service
Eélations Discretion Collaboration | develop to provision reviewed
o operate more and reduced. HR &
L effectively OD budget is 99%
D staffing so any
> savings would require
% a reduction in staff
which will impact on
service delivery.
Organisational Council Council / Protect and No None — unless service
Development Discretion | collaboration | develop to provision reviewed
operate more and reduced. HR &
effectively OD budget is 99%
staffing so any
savings would require
a reduction in staff
which will impact on
service delivery.
Organisational Council Council / Protect and No None — unless service
Development - Discretion Collaboration develop to provision reviewed
Policy operate more and reduced.
effectively




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO / HUMAN RESOURCES
SERVICE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory * Council * Reduce Organisation Confidence
* Council * Collaborative | *Protect 2018-19 al Change £ Low (L) in delivery
* Discretion * *Develop support (if Medium (M)
* Historical Commissioned | *National required) High (H)
* Cease Resolution
Minimum £
Maximum £
Organisational | Council Council / Protect and No None — unless service
Development - | Discretion Collaboration | develop to provision reviewed
Learning and operate more and reduced. HR &
Q?velopment effectively. OD budget is 99%
c staffing so any
8— savings would require
o) a reduction in staff
S which will impact on
N service delivery
&dnployment Mandatory | Council / Protect and Yes — limited | None — unless service
Services Collaboration | refresh opportunities | provision reviewed
(including Explore to provide and reduced.
Payroll, Safe- opportunities | payroll
guarding and with other services to
sys.Admin) North Wales | others.
authorities
such as
Wrexham
and/or

Denbighshire




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO / HUMAN RESOURCES
SERVICE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory * Council * Reduce Organisation Confidence
* Council * Collaborative | *Protect 2018-19 al Change £ Low (L) in delivery
* Discretion * *Develop support (if Medium (M)
* Historical Commissioned | *National required) High (H)
* Cease Resolution
Minimum £
Maximum £
Occupational Part Council / Protect and Yes — limited | None — unless service
alth and Mandatory, Collaboration | develop to opportunities | provision reviewed
ell-being part council operate more | unless and reduced. HR &
Q discretion effectively. alternative OD budget is 99%
D trading model | staffing so any
S . .
adopted to savings would require
E provide a reduction in staff
service to which will impact on
others. service delivery




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

(dependant on
timescales and
appetite

PORTFOLIO/ | GOVERNANCE
SERVICE
Service Area/ | Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop support (if Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National required) High (H)
Resolution
Minimum £
Maximum £
Democratic Mandatory Council Protect No None
Services —
Committees and
Scrutiny
mocratic Mandatory Council Protect No None
rvices -
| §jections
Bemocratic Discretionary Council Protect No None
Services -
Member
Support
Digital Print Discretionary | Commissioned Reduce No Cease this service and
commission externally
ICT Discretionary Council / Protect Potential Income will depend on
Collaborate / commercial timescales for
Outsource Service opportunity for | collaboration projects
committed to Hosting
investigate Business
further systems on
opportunities behalf of
for cloud Region / Sub
based delivery Region




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO /
SERVICE

GOVERNANCE

Service Area/
Function

Statutory
Status

* Mandatory
* Council
Discretion

* Historical

Operating
Model:

* Council
* Collaborative

* Commissioned

* Cease

Level of
Service

* Reduce
*Protect
*Develop
*National
Resolution

Commercial
Opportunities

Savings potential /
Income generation -
description

2018-19

across region
for
collaboration)

- Training
upport

9 gajepnL

Discretionary

Council

Protect

No

ICT training service
provides training and
support for members
of staff and Council
Members. The
Training Service
provides formal
training, one 2 one
training and User
acceptance testing
and associated users
guides for new /
upgraded IT facilities
e.g. Outlook / Skype
Procurement of this

service externally likely

to cost more than
current provision.

Internal Audit

Mandatory

Council /
Collaborate

Protect

No

Range of
Efficiencies
2018/19 and
Organisational
Change
support (if
required)

Minimum £
Maximum £

Estimated
Efficiency
2018/19

£

Financial
Confidence
Grading

Low (L)
Medium (M)
High (H)

Risk
Rating

Confidence
in delivery




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO/ | GOVERNANCE
SERVICE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading

* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence

* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change £ Low (L) in delivery

Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop support (if Medium (M)

* Historical * Cease *National required) High (H)

Resolution
Minimum £
Maximum £
Legal Services Mandatory Council / Protect / No
Collaborate develop

Records Mandatory Council Protect No Reducing the amount £5K - £10k
Mi-magement of records in storage 2 years invest to
c will save at least £10k save funding of
o per annum. £13k (already
Q The service has agreed)
D historically carried a
- pressure. The
M~ efficiency delivered will
~ reduce the budget

pressure




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO /
SERVICE CORPORATE FINANCE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk Rating
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading Confidence
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational in delivery
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change £ Low (L)
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop support (if Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National required) High (H)
Resolution
Minimum £
Maximum £
Treasury Mandatory Council Protect/Develop No None (already high
tthnagement (structural risk)
c opportunities)
Esurance Mandatory | Council/Collabor | Protect/Develop No None (already high
o) ative (Strategic) risk) Key Manager
-] Savings already
N made
Taxation Mandatory Council Protect No None (already high
risk) Key Manager
Savings already
made
Financial Mandatory Council Protect/Develop No No — Team already
Accounting (succession lean
planning)
Management Mandatory Council Reduce/Protect No Yes (already
Accounting assumed in previous
business plan)
AP/AR Mandatory Council/Collabor | Reduce (share No Possibly but system

ative

and/or system
improvements)

and organisational
changes needed.
Roles are expanding
with P2P support and
training now moved
to within this team.




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO /
SERVICE CORPORATE FINANCE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk Rating
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading Confidence

* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational in delivery

* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change £ Low (L)

Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop support (if Medium (M)

* Historical * Cease *National required) High (H)

Resolution
Minimum £
Maximum £

Schools Mandatory | Council/Commis Protect No No — Team already
Services sioned Lean.
Financial Mandatory | Council/Collabor Protect / No No — Roles are
i}istems ative (Internal develop expanding, small
c and External) team, new
o responsibilities for
Q P2P transferred.
5ganisational Mandatory | Council (initially) Protect Potentially No

hange (ADM)
&




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

0G usjepnL




TG uarepny

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Community and Enterprise

PORTFOLIO/ [ COMMUNITY & ENTERPRISE Current Value of Service 17/18 budget | Cost Reduction over last 5 years = £4.632m
SERVICE
£12.518m Percentage of Budget = 37%

Efficiencies achieved in 2016/17

£ 198,000 Customer Services (39% of 13/14 budget)
£ 285,000 Community Support Services (16% of 13/14 budget)
£ 986,000 Revenues & Benefits (9% of 13/14 budget)
£100,000 Senior Management Restructure (28% of senior management salaries budget)
£1,569,000 TOTAL

Efficiencies achieved prior to this are:

£ 137,000 Customer Services (27% of 13/14 budget)
£ 593,000 Community Support Services (33% of 13/14 budget)
£1,125,000 Revenues & Benefits (10% of 13/14 budget)
£ 270,000 Targeted Review of Council Tax single person discount claims

£ 110,000 Sheltered warden restructure (2013/14) (6% of 13/14 budget)
£ 60,000 Welfare Rights reductions (2014/15) (3% of 13/14 budget)
£ 768,000 Other service efficiencies

£3,063,000 TOTAL



¢G usepny

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Customer Services / Customer Support Services / Revenues and Benefits /| Welfare Rights

Context — What have we achieved so far (including savings prior to 2015/16)

During 2016-17, the Revenues service managed to improve collection levels to the highest levels ever recorded by the Council, resulting in Flintshire collecting
‘in-year’ the highest level of 98.2% for Council Tax and 99.1% for Business Rates. The council sets the highest assumed collection level across Wales at
99.0%.The Council Tax Base continued to grow as a result of good management of the Base which helps to minimise future Council Tax increases.

The final phasing out of Post Office payment options was achieved in 2016-17 as customers migrated to more cost effective payment channels across all service
areas.

In addition to the internal efficiencies, the benefits service has also managed externally imposed efficiencies due to reducing Central Government grants since
2014-15 and a static administration grant from the Welsh Government since 2013.

The Revenues and Benefits services are continuing to develop and realign staff roles with more junior posts dealing with less complex work to release efficiency
savings wherever possible.

The introduction of the in-house bailiff service has brought significant benefits. Firstly, by raising additional net income of £245,000 during the first two years of
trading. Secondly, taking back control of debt recovery services from external service providers has helped to improve collection levels. Thirdly, using an in-house
bailiff team helps to identify vulnerable households that require intervention and support to mitigate against debt problems.

Work has now commenced to centralise financial assessment work where possible across the Council to remove duplication, improve service delivery and release
efficiency savings.

The Housing (Wales) Act 2014 has brought changes in terms of service delivery and pressures affecting homelessness and the private rented sector. The
introduction of the duty to prevent homelessness has increased the workload for the housing solutions team, whereby the Local Authority now has a statutory
duty to prevent homelessness within 56 days. In addition, the introduction of Rent Smart Wales and continuing Welfare Benefit reforms have limited the
availability of suitable, affordable accommodation for customers across the county.

Introduction of Flintshire Connects changed the approach to face to face customer transactions in the county. The service has enabled the Council to provide
support to vulnerable customers in their own locality. The service has also enabled service areas to generate efficiencies through the transfer of tasks to
Connects, i.e. Cash Office Closures, Blue Badges, Housing Benefits and Housing Solutions and many more. In 2016-17 Flintshire Connects assisted over
98,000 customers.

Flintshire Connects has and continues to play a fundamental part in supporting residents in the impact of Welfare Reforms. Customers are assisted to
understand their entitlements as part of maximising incomes and further assisted to make the relevant claims and access the relevant support to mitigate the
impacts. Universal Credit went full service in Flintshire in April 2017 and up to September 2017 Connects have provided assistance to 1879 customers in relation
to this change alone. The support offered varies from assisting to make an initial application to access to a wide range of support services available.



€g usjepny

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Flintshire Connects - April 2017 — September 2017

Enquiry about UC 712
Referred Customer to UC Website 405
Customer Used Self Service to make claim (Unassisted) 71
Online UC claim - Low level Assistance 137
Online UC claim - One to One Support 152
Managing Online Claim 120
Setting Up an Email Address 58
Referral For Support 24
Referral for DAF 24
Assistance To Apply for DAF 26
Foodbank 48
DHP 93
Assistance to Request Advance Payment 9
Other (Please Specify) 0
| Total Number of Enquiries 1879

As more and more services become digital access only, Connects plays an important role in assisting customers who do not have the required IT skills or
equipment to access services online, for example, Universal Credit claims. Digital transformation is a key priority for the Council with a large scale project due to
commence to transform the current offer and encourage customers to access services online. This in turn will drive efficiencies through reductions in telephone
calls and face to face visits but the success of this will rely on support for customers who need it to be able to be supported to access these services and not be

digitally excluded.

Flintshire transformed its approach to letting social housing through the SARTH regional partnership which has reduced duplication across partners all holding
and maintaining separate registers and also ensures a fair and consistence approach to both eligibility and lettings.

Demand for social housing is growing and there are currently over 1600 applicants on the Housing Register awaiting social housing. As the availability affordable
private sector housing reduces, the work the teams do in assisting with wider housing options such as Affordable Rental and Home Purchase is key in helping to

address the growing housing need in Flintshire.




¥G usfepnL

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Following a significant transformation of the housing solutions service including the development of a triage service to manage the new Common Housing
Register in 2015/16, the Council won a bid to deliver these services for Denbighshire County Council bringing in additional income in to the council. The triage
service dealt with over 50% of the initial enquiries in 2016/17 releasing more specialist staff to deal with more urgent homeless cases.

During 2016-17 the Customer Service Strategy was developed to set out a framework about how the Council will deliver modern and efficient face to face,
telephone and digital services, with a commitment to providing excellent services to customers and value for money to the taxpayer. A detailed review of existing
customer access channels has commenced which has identified two significant transformation projects; develop digital services to enable customers to do more
for themselves which in turn will reduce telephone contact which is too high. This transformation is critical to enable the council to realise efficiencies through
delivering its services more efficiently i.e. offering customers more choice to self-service online.

The Registration Service recorded excellent performance against national key performance indicators set by the Registrar General with birth and deaths
registered quicker than the national achievement. A review of non-statutory fees was completed, introducing new fees to ensure costs are fully recovered and
premium rates applied to those services most in demand e.g. weekend marriage ceremonies. Birth declarations were made available in Connah’s Quay
Connects, and this was further expanded to include Holywell Connects thus reducing the need for additional hours delivered by the Registration Service and
making services available in town centre locations to improve the service for customers.

The Welsh Translation Service negotiated a new three year collaboration agreement with Conwy County Borough Council to ensure the Council meets its duties
in respect of the new Welsh Language Standards. The ongoing collaboration with Conwy County Borough Council provides resilience and enables the Council
to deliver translation services at a lower cost compared to employing its own staff.

The Welfare Rights Service transferred to Citizen’s Advice Flintshire (CAF) in October 2016. The collaboration with CAF was put in place to protect the service
and make best use of limited resources by linking with the Advice Gateway.

External validation / Benchmarking of the service provision

External and independent research work (conducted by CIPFA and KPMG) around the cost of running the Revenues service demonstrates that Flintshire
maintain an upper quartile position for operating a low funded service. Across the region, the service also operates with one of the lowest staffing levels (based
on the number of staff against the number of households liable to pay).

The Housing Benefit service and the associated subsidy claim is subject to detailed and in depth audit of systems, payments, calculations, subsidy claimed each
year by both internal and external audit bodies.

The Housing Solutions Team has been benchmarked with other Wales Local Authorities as part of external work to assess readiness for the change in
legislation. This work identified the team was of adequate size to deal with the pressures at that time. However, the work of the service has grown significantly
since the introduction of the new Act. Prior to the new legislation there were 4 Housing Solutions Officers who were working with an average caseload of 65.
Currently there are 7 FTE staff members with an average of 60 cases each. This is a 61% increase in workload across the service. This additional staffing has
been created on a temporary basis as a result of transition funding made available by the Welsh Government.

4



GG usfepnlL

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

In 2016/17 there were 3362 triage applications taken for those people presenting to the department with a housing need. This is a 35% increase compared to
2015/16. Of the 3362 triages, 1232 were referred to the Housing Solutions Service as homeless or threatened with homelessness within 56 days. Whilst this
figure remained broadly similar to the number of referrals received in the previous year, the work undertaken for each case has increased significantly.

The number of people presenting with complex/multiple needs and the lack of move through to suitable, affordable accommodation has also had an impact on
the availability of support services. In 2015/16 customers waited an average of just over 1 day for a referral to be allocated to support services. In 2016/17 this
had increased to 4 days.

The availability of social and private rented housing has also had an impact on the ability for the service to be able to discharge their duty under the legislation.

In April 2016 there were 960 households on the social housing register. In June 2017 this had risen to 1573. As a result of the introduction of Rent Smart Wales,
a significant proportion of private rented properties do not meet the required standards. In 2016/17 there were 43 Bonds issued to help people access private
rented accommodation compared to 133 in the previous year.

In 2016/17 79% of those customers contacting the department as threatened with homelessness had their homelessness prevented.

The Registration Service is regulated by the Registrar General, General Register Office. The service is providing a very good level of service and is meeting or
exceeding the national targets for the timeliness of birth and death registrations and availability of appointments. The Registrar General introduced a new Public
Protection and Counter Fraud framework in 2016/17 requiring all registration districts to report on 10 criteria (67 measures) and Flintshire successfully reported
sufficient level of assurance regarding compliance with the framework.

Flintshire has been identified by Welsh Government as a progressive local authority in the way it has developed innovative approaches to increasing the supply
of affordable housing across the county through the establishment of NEW Homes and the SHARP.

Current Performance level / Value for Money considerations / Unit cost

o The service is the highest performing Council in Wales for the collection for Council Tax in-year and currently also sets the highest long term assumed
collection level for Council Tax compared to all other Welsh Council’s. The service also achieves an upper quartile position for the collection of Business
Rates.

e The latest published statistics for Housing Benefit Processing shows that Flintshire performance is 5™ best in Wales and above the national UK average
(as at Q3 16/17).

o Flintshire achieved the highest recorded collection level in Wales for the collection of Council Tax, recovering 98.0% and in 2016-17 this increased even
further an in-year collection rate of 98.2%. In monetary terms a 0.2% increase equates to additional income of £250,000

e Flintshire has always retained an ‘upper quartile’ position for the collection of business rates and in 2015-16 achieved a collection level of 97.9% and in
2016-17 this increased to 99.1%. In monetary terms the 1.2% increase in collection equates to additional income into the national collection pool of
£850,000



9G usjepnL

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Central Government administration subsidies have been reducing year on year and the administration subsidy for Council Tax reduction has remained
static since 2013. In spite of this the service has improved performance and delivered £240,000 efficiency savings (by end 17/18) from the staffing
budget.

Work has been ongoing (and will continue) to develop the service structure to ensure that the work is completed at the lowest possible level. This has
delivered efficiencies which will amount to £240,000 by the end of 2017/18.

The development of an in-house bailiff service in 2015-16 has delivered an additional income stream/surplus after running costs of £70,000 in 2015-16 and
£175,000 in 2016-17.

In 2016/17 Flintshire Connects provided advice and support to over 98,000 customer enquiries that would have previously been made direct to service
areas or in some instance no support offered.

In 2016/17 3362 customers approached the Council for Housing Advice and assistance, of which 1758 were referred to the Housing Register. 1232 referral
were made to the Housing Solutions service for those people who were homeless or threatened with homelessness within 56 days.

Customers referred to support services had an average wait of 4 days in 2016/17 compare to just over 1 day in the previous year.

The demand for social housing has and continues to grow with over 1600 applicants waiting for social housing in Flintshire in September 2017 compared
to 960 in April 2016

Regeneration & Enterprise

Context — What have we achieved so far (including savings prior to 2015/16)

The service has reduced revenue funded job roles by five since 2014/15. (A reduction of 42%). In addition, six grant funded posts came to an end as the
funding reached its completion date and a further 3 grant funded positions were deleted as part of restructuring. The staff team now comprises seven
positions funded through the Council revenue budget and 39 positions funded through capital, earned income or grant programmes.

The service now has a small team to secure and manage funding and the remainder of the service is linked to programme delivery (and the numbers of
people employed will be matched to the level of programme resource available each year.

Reduction in scale of tourism service from two full time staff to one and closure of Mold Tourist Information Centre and development of Flintshire
Connects offices to provide visitor information.

Absorbed 30% WG funding reduction for the Communities First programme in March 2017 and restructured service in 2016/17 to find further back office
savings and to release resources for front line delivery.

External validation / Benchmarking of the service provision

Economic development team is very highly regarded by businesses for their client management and business networking activity. Independent
(unpublished) research found Flintshire businesses valued this support above that provided by all other agencies.

The economic development service is the smallest in North Wales and responds to the needs of one of the largest economic areas in North Wales (5
staff compared to 9 Wrexham, 12.5 Denbighshire, 10 Conwy, 11 Gwynedd and 6.5 Anglesey).



LG usjepny

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

Current Performance level / Value for Money considerations / Unit cost

e The energy team delivered improvements to 2,081 properties during 2014/15 and 2015/16, bringing in just over £4m of funding, and saving £528,440 in
annual energy bills for households in Flintshire as well as 55,198t of CO2 over the lifetime of the improvements.

e £6m of external funding for regeneration programmes secured for 2014/15 and 2015/16.

e 649 properties improved in the Renewal Area 2014/15 and 2015/16 to improve the quality of life of residents and support the economic growth of the
area.

e Disabled Facilities Grant performance in lower middle quartile in Wales for number of days taken to complete adaptation. An ongoing review programme
is underway to improve performance.

Efficiency
e Capitalisation of the salaries of the majority of staff and charging their time against specific programmes and external funding wherever possible.
e 75% reduction in scale in the regeneration service. The service now has a minimal core team to secure and manage funding and the remainder of the
service is linked to programme delivery and the scale of the service will ebb and flow depending upon the available resources.
¢ Reduction in management and premises costs in the Communities First programme to free up increased resources for service delivery.
o Development of energy efficiency framework to reduce delivery costs and increase income generation opportunities.
e Phased out of core funding to voluntary sector partners.

Housing Programmes

Context — What have we achieved so far (including savings prior to 2015/16)
e NEW Homes continues to grow steadily and generated a surplus of £24K during 2015/16.
e The Council has approved lending of £7.93M to NEW Homes for the construction of 62 affordable homes on The Walks, Flint. This will generate c£4M
income for the Council during the lifetime of the loan.
e Secured 239 shared equity properties and 21 gifted properties through planning conditions and S106.

External validation / Benchmarking of the service provision

Flintshire has been identified as a progressive Local Authority in the way that it has developed innovative approaches to increasing the supply of affordable
housing across the county through the establishment of NEW Homes and the SHARP programme. Overall, the service will be measured by the number of new
homes that will be delivered across the County. A robust internal and external performance framework has been established to monitor progress for the
outcomes achieved by the different work streams overseen by the Housing Programmes Team. These will enable effective performance management and
benchmarking with other local authorities in Wales. The different areas within Housing Programmes include:

e Strategic Housing And Regeneration Programme (SHARP) — Performance measures and targets have been developed which focus upon the cost,
quality and delivery of the new homes, the development of supply chain opportunities (including for small and medium enterprises); local employment
opportunities and education and training initiatives. These targets have been contractualised within the SHARP contract the aim being to have a



8G usjepnL

Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

systematic reporting structure which will inform performance reporting on the contract, but also fulfil other required reporting measures such as the Welsh
Community Benefits Toolkit and Communities First with the minimum of duplication;

NEW Homes — progress against targets set out in the New Homes Business Plan 2015/20 are reported twice annually to the Council's Community and
Enterprise Scrutiny Committee. NEW Homes accounts are also audited as part of FCC Group Accounts and are published through Companies House;
Bond Scheme — This service is funded from a grant from Welsh Government. The cost of this scheme - salaries, recruitment costs, management costs,
running costs, travel expenses, training, audit fees and other costs are reported on a quarterly basis to Welsh Government. Accompanying the financial
report is a progress report detailing the number of bonds claimed within the period; bond value claimed in the period and number of cases of
homelessness prevention;

Social Housing Grant (SHG) Programme — This is a capital grant made available by Welsh Government for housing associations. The delivery of new
social and affordable properties by local housing associations in Flintshire through SHG allocation is monitored through regular progress meetings with
housing associations and quarterly returns to the Welsh Government by the Housing Programmes Team;

Planning and Welsh Government — number of new build completions and affordable homes provided is benchmarked and published each year.

Current performance level / value for money considerations.

The Housing Programmes Team was established in October 2015.

The net annual budget for the Housing Programmes Service is £0.171m (2017/18). The gross budget of £0.683m funds 10.5 ftes. 75% of the budget is
sourced from external sources and the HRA.

Flintshire has been identified by Welsh Government as a progressive local authority in the way it has developed innovative approaches to increasing the
supply of affordable housing across the county through the establishment of NEW Homes and the SHARP.

The Housing Programmes Team is tracking community investment outcomes across the SHARP programme. Progress to date:

340 local people have benefited from employment and training

2,590 training weeks for local people

£1m+ invested into training local people

60 students supported by our education programmes

£4.5m+ spent with local SMEs

£244k invested into local charities and good causes

£19k spent with social enterprises

£8.6m economic, environmental and social value generated for Flintshire communities.

The Housing Programmes Team is recognised by Welsh Government for its approach when responding to unauthorised gypsy traveller encampments;
NEW Homes continues to grow and generate a return for the Council;

The Bond Scheme continues to assist Flintshire households access the private rented sector by issuing a Bond deposit to private landlords.

Through its Strategic Housing role, the Housing Programmes Team contributes positively towards strategic decisions and activities associated with
effective planning and delivery to meet the housing needs of all residents across all tenures in Flintshire. Key elements of the strategic function
undertaken include assessing and planning for the current and future housing needs of the local population across all tenures by ensuring that the
Council’s affordable housing provision informs and compliments the Council’s Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and Local Development Plan (LDP)



Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

respectively.; making the best use of the existing housing stock; planning and facilitating new supply and planning and commissioning supported
housing.

The first new Council homes were delivered through the Council’s Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) at the former Custom
House School, Connah’s Quay (12 new Council homes). Good progress is being made at The Walks, Flint which will deliver 92 new Council and
affordable homes. Thirty of these will be managed by the Council through the Housing Revenue Account (HRA). The remaining 62 properties will be
managed by NEW Homes. Work has also begun on a further 5 sites at Leeswood, Mold and Connah’s Quay which will deliver a further 40 properties
later in 2017.

Cabinet approved feasibility works on a further 22 sites across Flintshire which will potentially deliver a further 363 properties. With these properties, the
total programme will comprise 507 homes which includes 277 Council properties, 157 affordable rent properties and 73 affordable purchase properties.
Over the next couple of years the Council will have access to additional grants from HFG2 to support the SHARP programme delivery, potentially ¢.25%
of costs.

The council commissions Housing Association new build schemes which are allocated Social Housing Grant on behalf of Welsh government. This
activity is not funded directly but is essential in meeting housing need locally. SHG has an allocation of £1.5m per annum for the delivery of 226 social,
intermediate and extra care units between 16/17 — 18/19. The 2 Extra care schemes within our PDP will provide 125 new units for elderly residents. In
addition there are proposed allocations for the HFG2 which is also monitored as part of the PDP.

The team is responsible for Gypsy and Traveller arrangements on behalf of the Council. New processes have been developed drawing on best practice

— from other areas. The Managers in the team work closely with the Police and other internal teams to resolve illegal encampments. The council has a
C small resource to manage this activity (part of the duties of 2 posts across the council) and has struggled in recent months to deal with the scale of
8— resource needed to tackle an increased number of encampments.
D
5
0]
(@)
o=
Service Current Operating Preferred Operating ] o 2017/18 2018/19 WORKING NOTES
Model Model c & 5 Resilience | Resilience
) g levels levels if Resilience level statement
] i < Green and a) Service scale and quality
f=| 2 Amber b) Capability
Bo > options c) Service sustainability
§ are taken
7] OR/ No
: Change
= (NC)




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

09 usjepn|

Homelessness

Council

Council /collaboration
(build on SARTH
model)

10

NC

Service scale and quality

The service needs the capacity to prevent
homelessness. These prevention activities
such as access to private sector properties,
negotiating with landlords and supporting
tenants to maintain tenancies prevent higher
costs of a household becoming homeless.
133 households were helped to access
affordable private sector properties in
2015/16. If these households had become
homeless there are a range of costs
associated with homelessness but the costs
of B&B alone would have been £100,000*
The team needs capacity to have officers
available to respond immediately to manage
cases that become homeless in order to fulfil
its statutory duty.

The service has seen an increase in
workload that equates to 61% since the
introduction of the new legislation. In
addition there has been a reduction in the
number of suitable, affordable
accommodation available for discharge of
duties.

Flintshire continues to commit to ‘no rough
sleeping’ and provides assistance above and
beyond that required in the legislation for
anyone who is homeless within the county.
The impact of Welfare Reform changes has
presented challenges in terms of prevention
work undertaken. More and more Landlords
are unwilling to take tenants in receipt of UC
due to the delays in receiving payments and
the difficulties in arranging for payments to
be made direct to the Landlord.

The introduction of Rent Smart Wales has
also limited the amount of accommodation
that is available as many private properties
across the county did not meet the required
minimum standards.




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

19 usjepn|

New Homes

Commissioned

Commissioned

Capability

There are a range of services that help meet
housing need including accommodation
support, debt advice and the private sector
team. There are 5 officers that take referrals
for those threatened with homelessness. A
re-design of the service has seen the
development of a triage service so that
customers are forwarded to the most
appropriate team promptly and the specialist
officers are freed up to deal with homeless
cases.

Service sustainability

The service will see reducing funding as the
transitional funding tapers. The service
needs to retain experienced officers who can
successfully prevent homelessness through
a range of activities and methods.

*based on length of stay 17 days @£44 per
night

11

Service Scale and Quality

NEW Homes is a wholly owned Housing
company. It is expected to make a surplus
each year which can be returned to the
council. A target of 30k has been set for
18/19. The service to manage private
landlord housing stock and to help
customers enter the private rented sector is
part funded by the Council through external
revenue funding.

Capability

There are 3 team members and an ambitious
growth plan to support the demand for
affordable housing for the squeezed middle.
The team manage properties transferred by
private developers as a requirement of
Section 106 agreements and affordable
housing properties that have been developed




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

as part of SHARP.

Service Sustainability

This is a growth area and any reduction in
staffing resource would have a negative
impact on the NEW Homes business plan
targets and local affordable housing need.

¢9 usjepn|

SARTH

Collaborative

Collaborative

NC

Service Scale and Quality

SARTH is a partnership funded by the LA
and all Social Landlords in Flintshire. The
number of applicants approaching for
housing advice and assistance is increasing
and this is placing significant pressure on the
service to meet demand. FCC also host the
Housing register for DCC and charge for this
service. Currently a small team of three
manage all applications for both County’s.

Capability

Due to increasing pressures through the
rising demand for social housing any
reduction in staffing levels would be a risk to
service delivery and DCC contract through
an inability to meet SLA.

Service sustainability

Reduction of posts would lead to a reduction
in service delivery resulting in increased
delays in processing applications which
would place a significant risk to applicants.
The DCC contract could be at risk which
would also mean a loss of funding and
damage to reputation and could have
impacts on the Council’s ability to further
grow this service to new partners. Further
reductions would also risk partners pulling
out of SARTH due to an inability to manage
the register adequately.

Strategic Housing
Function

Council

Council

NC

Service Scale and Quality
The Strategic Housing Function is managed

12




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

and administered through the Housing
Programme Service. The function is already
under-resourced when benchmarking of
other comparable local authorities has been
undertaken.

Capability

A reduction in resource would negatively
impact upon the Council’s ability to inform
the planning and delivery of new housing
across the county, including the failing to
support the delivery of supported housing
projects, including Learning Difficulties and
Extra Care Schemes.

Service Sustainability

If there was no staff resource, there is a high
risk social housing grant schemes would not
be delivered and work to deliver specialist
housing to meet a range of needs would
cease.

€9 usjepn|

SHARP (Strategic
housing)

Council /
Collaborative/commissi
oned

Council /
Collaborative/commiss
ioned

NC

Service Scale and Quality

Currently, the SHARP is committed to a
£20M annual programme The SHARP wiill
continue to grow with an expected increase
in the number of sites being actively
developed in future years. There is a need
for an increase in staffing in line with other
developing local authorities and housing
associations to provide effective due
diligence and management of the
programme. The SHARP programme staffing
resource is capitalised against the schemes
developed. Benchmarking shows that the
Flintshire resource is lean compared to other
organisations with a similar scale of
development programme.

Capability
If the resource is not in place to either fund
the programme or provide adequate staffing

13




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

levels, the Council’s strategic aims for the
programme to deliver 500 new affordable
homes during the next five years as set out
in the Council Plan will not be achieved — in
either the number of properties built or the
associated community benefits identified.

Service Sustainability

The Housing Programmes Team is seeking
to source funding from the Welsh
Government with effect from 2017/18 to
ensure programme sustainability. If this is not
forthcoming, and there are further cuts in the
Housing Programmes Team, the SHARP will
not deliver its stated strategic objectives and
targets.

79 usfepn.|

Gypsies and Travellers

Council

Council / Collaborative
/ Commissioned

NC

Service Scale and Quality

Responding to both unauthorised
encampments and managing the permanent
site at Riverside is labour intensive and
requires the Housing Programmes Team to
provide a co-ordinated response by the
Council to ensure effective and timely
response. This includes undertaking welfare
checks to all unauthorised encampments.
There is also a legal requirement to provide a
permanent transit site in the county. The
council has 1 member of staff dedicated to
dealing with gypsy travellers. There is a
proposal to bring in 3k training income in
2018/19 which would be compromised if
resource in this area were reduced.

Capability

The number of unauthorised encampments
is unpredictable and the current resource is
adequate with support from other areas of
the portfolio. The removal of resources from
the Housing Programmes Team would be
very damaging to the Council, not only in

14




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

failing to meet its statutory responsibilities,
but also in terms of negative public
perception, additional management costs
and significant risk to social cohesion where
illegal encampment occur.

Service Sustainability

As part of the North Wales Gypsy Traveller
Protocol there is a requirement to undertake
a welfare assessment for all unauthorised
encampments prior to undertaking any
eviction proceedings from Council land. A
reduction in resource would also limit the
Council’'s ability to effectively evaluate the
need for any potential transit and permanent
sites in the county to meet out statutory duty.

g9 usjepn|

Supporting People

Commissioned

Commissioned

NC

Service Scale and Quality

SP is a commissioning programme, which
provides services to support those who are
vulnerable and homeless who may need
help to sustain a tenancy and prevent
homelessness. It provides specialist services
for vulnerable groups such as those fleeing
domestic violence/ those with mental health
issues. The programme also provides
services for those with learning disabilities.

Capability

Staffing resource to manage the programme
has been reduced by more 50% in the last 3
years.

Service Sustainability:

Further reductions in staffing levels and SP
funding would compromise delivery of the
function

Customer Services (incl
phone contact across the
council)

Council

Council while
transformed, then
commissioned

Service scale and quality

The Customer Services Team is a small
team of four managing a wide range of
customer enquiries include Blue Badge

15




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

99 usjepn|

Flintshire Connects

Council

Council (while
customer
transformation taking
place)

enquiries, complaints handling and delivering
customer information. The team is also
responsible for the council’s customer
service strategy and for both enhancing the
quality of digital services and reducing the
cost of customer services across the council
e.g. reducing telephone calls. The team work
closely with IT to support other areas to
provide information digitally on the website,
live chat and social media feeds contributing
to reduced phone enquiries across the
council. Savings identified for 2018/19 will
be delivered from the wider Community and
Enterprise i.e. Contact Centre rather than
this team directly.

Capability

The service size provides adequate cover to
manage customer contact during opening
times and ensures information is provided
digitally. This work reduces unnecessary
contact in other areas for information that
can be made available for customers on the
website and through other digital channels

Service sustainability

Need to retain capacity to provide phone
contact, manage complaints within
timescales and work on the digital
transformation. Reduced work on digital
information will increase calls and reduced
staff numbers may lead to increased wait
times or abandoned calls (risk given many
are complaints).

16

Service scale and quality

Currently have five centres across the
County and the current staffing is the
minimum numbers required to deliver a
customer facing service within the existing
number of centres and existing opening
hours. If staffing is reduced this would




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

/9 usjepn|

Registration

Council

Council

require reduced opening times/days or
closure of a centre.

Capability

The service size provides adequate cover to
provide a face to face contact over opening
times to ensure staff safety, i.e. no lone
working direct with members of the public
and already relies on partner services for
support during parts of the day. The service
provides essential support for customers in
crisis and to a wide range of high demand
services such as Welfare Reform, Housing
Solutions, Housing Benefits and C Tax.

Service sustainability

Retaining adequate capacity to provide face
to face services will prevent the need for
services to be re-absorbed within other areas
that have given up the efficiency e.g. Blue
Badges, housing benefits and housing triage.
The delivery/success of Digital
transformation will be impacted if customers
have nowhere to access support and
assistance to make digital
applications/requests.

Reductions will lead to a loss in ability to
grow and provide more resolution at first
point of contact and drive efficiencies within
service areas.

17

Service scale and quality

The service works flexibly to meet the highs
and lows in demand for service through the
year. Staff work on annualised hours and
relief registrars are employed to ensure the
service is flexible and hours are delivered
when needed. Currently delivering very good
attainment of key performance targets for
birth and death appointment availability.
Timeliness for birth and death registrations
exceed both regional and national averages.




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

If the roll out of all birth declarations continue
to Connects is successful then there is
potential to reduce hours, however, this must
be managed carefully as this is a statutory
service with tight timescales in some areas
eg deaths must be registered within 5 days.

Capability

A reduction in staffing hours without other
changes, would see a reduction in the
service standards above. The service must
meet the statutory requirements. Service
already works flexibly to ensure additional
hours are provided when needed i.e. relief
staff used on an as and when required basis.

Service sustainability

Adequate staff levels enable the service to
deliver the services that generate income
e.g. marriage ceremonies, certificates sales.

89 usjepn|

Revenues

Council

Council

Service scale and quality

Collection levels and financial stability of the
council would be compromised if

staffing levels were reduced, especially when
the service already operates with one of the
lowest staffing levels across the region.

Capability

Ability to deliver future business plans in
2017-18 and beyond would be
compromised if staffing levels reduced,
especially when balanced against the
delivery of additional efficiency savings of
£140k in 2017-18 and £94k in 2018-19.
Losses in collection and inability to fully
deliver future savings would far out-weigh
potential savings in staffing reductions.

Service sustainability

As a high performing, low funded service,

18




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

further savings would impact significantly
on service delivery. Finances of the Council
would be compromised if collection levels fall

Welfare Rights Council Commissioned or
Council
—
c
(@]
Q)
Q)
>
(@)
O
Benefits Council Council

Service Scale and Quality

Service has a small team of 2 funded by The
council fund and now directly managed by
CAB.

Capability

Significant Savings have been made in
recent years. This service is facing
increasing demands with the roll out of
Universal Credit.

Service Sustainability

Third sector services which complement the
Council’s provision have also faced cuts to
their funding so delivery of this service to
Flintshire Residents will reduce by a further
50%.

19

Service Scale and Quality

Speed and accuracy of processing would be
compromised if staffing levels were reduced
further; reductions in speed of processing
would impact Council Tax collection levels
and rent arrears as well as impacting
households who are already in difficult
financial positions

Capability

Ability to deliver future business plans in
2017-18 and beyond would be compromised
if staffing levels reduced, especially when
balanced against the delivery of additional
efficiency savings




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

0/ usfepng

Welfare Reform

Council /
Commissioned

Council /
Commissioned

Service sustainability

The reduction posts would lead to a
reduction in service delivery and the risk to
accuracy would put place a significant risk to
reclaiming subsidy payments from DWP. The
potential financial losses associated with
extrapolated error calculations would far out-
weigh potential savings in staffing
reductions.

DFG’s /| Home Loans /
Empty Homes

Council

Collaborative

NC

Service Scale and Quality

The service comprises of 6 staff and is
funded from various sources. Personal
budgeting support and Discretionary Housing
Payments are funded through DWP grants
and SP funding.

Capability

Based on increasing demands due to Central
Government Welfare Reform Programme —
the latest of which is Universal Credit - and to

Service Sustainability

The ability provide help individual
households whose homes could be at risk
without help and support would be severely
compromised or not delivered if the funding
were to reduce or be withdrawn.

NC

Service Scale and Quality
The size of the service, when fully staffed, is
smaller than neighbouring authorities.

Capability

The service has struggled with vacancies
and declining performance in delivering
DFGs. An urgent review is underway to
improve performance. Performance has
started to improve.

Service sustainability
The staffing for the DFGs is entirely

20




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

1/ usfepngj

Regeneration

Council

Cease

capitalised so no revenue savings are
possible.

Economic Development

Council

Collaborative

NC

Service Scale and Quality

The service is almost entirely capitalised. It
delivers very high quality projects,
sometimes on behalf of other authorities. It is
highly successful in attracting external
funding and in generating income streams
for future projects.

Capability

The service, despite a minimal draw upon
the Council's revenue budgets, delivers
significant areas of the Improvement Plan.

Service sustainability

Being wholly reliant upon external funding
means that the service is vulnerable to
fluctuations in funding and reductions would
impact on the delivery of Council priorities.
The capacity to support town centres has
reduced considerably over time and external
funding has also ended.

21

Service Scale and Quality

The service is the smallest in North Wales
despite the scale of the Flintshire economy -
5 FTE compared to 9 Wrexham, 12.5
Denbighshire, 10 Conwy, 11 Gwynedd and
6.5 Anglesey.

Capability

The service is held in high regard by the
business community and its work is
emulated by other North Wales authorities.

Service sustainability
The scale of the service compared to the




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

scale of the challenge and ambition in
growing the local and regional economies
represents a potential risk. There is also a
significant risk that the Council will be unable
to find sufficient match funding to enable it to
fully play its part in a North Wales Growth
Deal.

¢/ usjepnj

Energy

Council

Collaborative

NC

Service Scale and Quality

The service consists of two officers and a
further two seconded from North Wales
Energy Advice Centre. A further two posts
remain unfilled due to the current reduction
in available energy funding.

Capability

The service is highly regarded across wales
for the innovation and quality of its work.
Delivering services on behalf of other local
authorities has been considered and
welcomed by other counties in the past but
capacity has precluded developing it further.

Service sustainability

Staff costs are capitalised and ebb and flow
depending on the scale of the programme.
The service is currently developing a series
of HRA-funded projects which will support
Council tenants but the service is reliant
upon WG funding to support the private
sector. A small annual Council core capital
allocation core funds the North Wales Energy
Advice Centre and the crisis fund.

Employability

Council

Council / Commission
to voluntary sector

NC

Service Scale and Quality
The service currently employs 14 members
of staff funded by different WG programmes.

Capability

The service is very well regarded by WG in
terms of the innovation in its practices and its
employer engagement work.

22




Resilience Statements 2017 - 2019

€/ usfepn|

Markets

Council

Collaborative

Service sustainability

The funding for the service is entirely from
WG. It is currently largely secure, with
amendments, until March 2020.

Management costs

Council

Council

n/a

Service Scale and Quality

The service includes 4 officers to look after
the 5 street markets, 1 car boot sale and 1
indoor market as well as licencing activity.

Capability

The service is held in high regard by market
traders and Mold market is regarded as one
of the best in the region with traders citing
Council management as a key factor in this
success.

Service sustainability

The service is entirely self-sustaining with no
draw on the revenue budget. Rather, the
service generates an annual income to the
Council although this has reduced over time
below the annual income target set so that
the service operates at an operating deficit
overall.

A review is underway which is aiming to
reduce the operating deficit by identifying
new management options for the smaller
street markets.

23

Management costs have been reduced in the
portfolio as the number of senior manager
posts reduced from 8-6, 2 years ago. A
further review is now underway to reduce by
a further 1, resilience at the Manager level
would be severally compromised were
further savings needed




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

Community and Enterprise Summary

2018-19 Projected Efficiencies — Ranked by Risk

Risk

Amber - Medium

Efficiencies

£0.626m

£0.211m - £0.267m

TOTAL POTENTIAL SAVINGS

£0.837m- £0.893m

G/ usfepnlL




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change support £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop (if required) Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National High (H)
Resolution Minimum £
Maximum £
Homelessness Mandatory Council Protect but No None
service /collaboration | there is a
E' (build on potential Alternative
o SARTH model) | budget delivery in _
Q) pressure 2019-20 might
D mitigate some
5 National cost pressures
~ campaigning | of £140k in
o needed to 2018-19,
keep subject to
transitional successful bid
protection of for innovative
£140k housing
funding.
New Homes Council Commissioned Develop Yes Return anticipated £30k in 2018-19, £30k H
discretion trading surplus to the | increasing by
Review of Council additional £10k
landlord fees per annum from
2019-20
SARTH Mandatory Collaborative Protect and Yes (fees) Subject to a new

(Single Access
Route to
Housing)

Grow

partner subscribing —
however no known
partner at present
time




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change support £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop (if required) Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National High (H)
Resolution Minimum £
Maximum £
Strategic Mandatory Council Protect No No
Housing service
Function
ﬂl-IARP Council Council / Develop No further No
discretion Co!laborative opportunities
E_trateglc (with BCU) / ;
fousing) Commissioned apart from
D those income
= targets
~ .
~ previously
identified in
2016-17 and
2017-18 to sell
rights to other
LA’S to utilise
SHARP

contract




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change support £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop (if required) Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National High (H)
Resolution Minimum £
Maximum £
Gypsies & Mandatory Council / Develop Yes Develop regional £3k H
Travellers service Collaborative / training courses in
E' Commissioned | Build new 2018-19 delivered by
o transit site and GT Officer
Q) replacement
D for Riverside
5 Develop transit site ‘Invest to save’ Nil H
~ which will earn pitch | £30k savings
oo fee income for the potential from
Council (note: fees v | 2019-20 to
cost of service) mitigate against
budget pressures
through reduced
spend on illegal
encampments
Supporting Mandatory Commissioned Protect No No
People through

lobbying hard
(grant funding)




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change support £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop (if required) Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National High (H)
Resolution Minimum £
Maximum £
Customer Council Council while Reduce - Yes Yes — savings with Additional £50Kk in £50k M
Services —to discretion transformed, contact centre new customer 2019-20
include phone then callers should service models.
contract commissioned reduce as Council wide
more shift to potential, n.b. recorded
El digital — but Strategy to increase efficiencies are
o needs customer access to just those in
Q corporate digital (self- C&E
D approach to service)and reduce
- deliver savings reliance on face to
~ with potential face and telephone
© ‘invest to save’ based services
investments
Flintshire Council Council (while Protect — Provide Yes
Connects discretion customer different model | customer Reduce staff
transformation delivered more | transactions numbers by
taking place) flexibly in the for community | delivering more
communities on behalf of flexibly.
with lower BCUHB/
demand companies Potential income to
with no high deliver wider
street customer
Options to presence — transactions/further
consider booking back office
include full appointments/ | efficiencies




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE
Service Area/ | Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change support £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop (if required) Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National High (H)
Resolution Minimum £
Maximum £
closure, partial | health clinic
or admin function Range of
E' commissioned | etc More flexible delivery £56k H
o service across Mold, Buckley
Q and
D Saltney/Broughton (2
-] posts and efficiency to
0 savings)
o
H
Close 2 Connects £112k
Centres with lowest
footfall (4 posts)
Registration Mandatory Council Protect New None in 2018-19 but
service crematorium — | development of new
funeral crematorium might
packages provide some scope
Fees for income
generation in 2019-
20 through funeral

packages




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change support £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop (if required) Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National High (H)
Resolution Minimum £
Maximum £
Chargeable £12k H
declaration of births
could provide income
generation (based on
1,200 births at
E' £10.00 charge based
o on legislation). NB.
D
gevenues Mandatory Council Protect & Yes Increase in collection £94k (one- H
0 service Develop rates enables off)
= Develop and adjustment to bad
Service grow the bailiff | debt provision
recognised a service by
high working in Second year windfall £140k (one
performing, collaboration for Sing|e person Off) H
IOW cost W|th Other discount review
operating LA’S when the
model with opportunity
limited scope arises but National
to deliver apart from campaigning to
further working with | develop local rate
efficiencies Wrexham no retention scheme
without further could provide
impacting on | opportunities | savings potential of
collection rates | emerging in £200k from 2021-22.

2018-19




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change support £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop (if required) Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National High (H)
Resolution Minimum £
Maximum £
Welfare Rights Council Commissioned Protect No Explore whether £32k M
discretion or cease some activity PIP
E' claims etc could be
o absorbed into a
Q single financial
D assessment team,
-] releasing an
00 efficiency
N
Benefits Mandatory Council Reduce No Adjustment to bad £50k (one- H
service Numbers debt provision off)
Protect &
Grow Efficiency saving for
(Financial CTRS if spend £250k H
Assessment continues at existing
Service) level
No Remove duplication £50k L
and provide a single
financial assessment
service — needs
corporate agreement
Welfare Reform Council Council / Protect but No No
discretion Commissioned potential

pressure




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change support £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop (if required) Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National High (H)
Resolution Minimum £
Maximum £
DFG’s / Home Mandatory Collaborative Protect No No
Loans / Empty service
Hemes
Regeneration Council Cease None No Cease service
o discretion Unless capital
Q. and revenue
(:')D found for new
programmes.
% Staff costs to
be met from
programmes
Economic Council Collaborative Protect No Workforce efficiency £20k £20k M
Development discretion if regional service
developed
Energy Council Collaborative Protect No further No
discretion opportunities
apart from
those income
targets
previously

identified in




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE

Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change support £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop (if required) Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National High (H)
Resolution Minimum £
Maximum £
2016-17 and
— 2017-18 to sell
c rights to
o
Q energy
D contract
-]
o
EMmployability Council Council / Grow No No

discretion Commission to
voluntary sector

Markets Council Collaborative Reduce No No
discretion
Service
already
running with a
£50k annual

overspend so
transfer of
markets
service to
Town Councils
and/or cease
markets at
Connahs




Future Operating Models and Projected Efficiencies 2018/19 and onwards

PORTFOLIO COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE
Service Area/ Statutory Operating Level of Commercial Savings potential / | Range of Estimated | Financial Risk
Function Status Model: Service Opportunities | Income generation - | Efficiencies Efficiency | Confidence | Rating
description 2018/19 and 2018/19 Grading
* Mandatory | * Council * Reduce Organisational Confidence
* Council * Collaborative *Protect 2018-19 Change support £ Low (L) in delivery
Discretion * Commissioned | *Develop (if required) Medium (M)
* Historical * Cease *National High (H)
Resolution Minimum £
Maximum £
Quay, Holywell
and Flint will
help to tackle
the overspend
\ by £25k
Eénagement Council Reduce in line No Reduce C&E senior £50k £50k H
costs with reduced managers (non HRA)
budget from 5 to 4.

Gg uale



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6

Sir y Fflint
"'E!En&%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 19 October 2017

Report Subject Flintshire Public Services Board review and Well-being
Plan Development

Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets

Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To provide an overview of the work of the Flintshire Public Services Board (PSB) to
date and the development of the Well-being Plan.

The Public Services Board was formed in April 2016, as a statutory responsibility of
the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. Its work to date has focused
on the production of the Well-being Assessment and the development of the Well-
being Plan which is to be published by May 2018.

In addition the PSB has continued work on the priorities from the former Local
Services Board (LSB) and also maintains its statutory role of the Community Safety
Partnership.

This report also provides a brief overview of the strategic partnerships which report
into the PSB.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That Members are assured of the level of progress that the Flintshire Public
Services Board (PSB) has made to date.

2 That the PSB themes/priorities for the Well-being Plan are supported.

3 That Members support the level of progress of the various strategic

Tudalen 87




partnerships.

That Members support the next steps outlined and the timeframe around
delivery.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD

1.01

Flintshire has a longstanding and proud track record of partnership
working. The communities it serves expect statutory and third sector
partners to work together with shared priorities. The Flintshire Public
Services Board (PSB) is at the heart of promoting a positive culture of
working together and concentrates energy, effort and resources on
providing efficient and effective public services.

1.02

The high level aim of the Flintshire PSB is to “protect, sustain and improve
the economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being of Flintshire
through collaborative working as a single public service”.

1.03

Since the introduction of the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales)
2015, the Flintshire PSB has made much progress towards achieving the
main duties of the Act.

1.04

In fulfilling its roles and activities the Board will contribute to the seven
national well-being goals.

1.05

Public sector partners work together to achieve these goals. The first step
required of public sector partners, as a new statutory duty, has been to
complete and publish a detailed analysis of the conditions of ‘well-being’ in
the communities they serve by using all available data-sets of
demographics, deprivation etc. This is known as the Well-being
Assessment. The second step is to agree and publish a Local Well-being
Plan for collective action on a set of locally derived priorities.

1.06

Well-Being Assessment

1.07

A Well-being Assessment for Flintshire has been produced and published
in line with statutory requirements. This presents a contemporary picture
of life and well-being in Flintshire.

1.08

Three of the PSBs in North Wales (the joint Conwy/Denbighshire PSB, the
Wrexham PSB and the Flintshire PSB) engaged a single research team to
develop their assessments. These three assessments have similar
structures and have been developed using similar information and data
sources. This was an effective use of resources to reduce work and cost.

1.09

The draft Flintshire Assessment was sent to both the Welsh Government
and the Future Generations Commissioner for comment. Their feedback
was considered by the PSB at its meeting in April where it was agreed that

Tudalen 88




the maijority of the feedback could be used for future editions of the
Assessment. There was little time to amend the Assessment before the
statutory publication date.

1.10

The Well-being Plan for Flintshire and PSB Priority Themes

1.1

The Well-being Plan is a requirement of the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act and needs to be produced and published by May
2018. Work is on-going, the first significant step has been the production
and publication of the Well-being Assessment as outlined above. Work is
now underway around the development of the Well-being Plan as the
second step.

1.12

The Well-being Plan will have a number of priorities which have been
chosen as the themes where the PSB can add most value. Working
together to make an impact on these priorities is the collective aim of the
Flintshire PSB for collective gain.

1.13

The Flintshire PSB has selected and endorsed five themes and a number
of priorities as outlined below. These include two themes which continue
as former LSB priorities, a newly developed priority and two new additional
themes:

Theme: Well-being and Independent Living (former LSB priority)

e Provide information and support for people to take responsibility for
their own health and that of their families.

e Targeted interventions where individual and families have the most
to gain.

e Deliver more services closer to home.

¢ Build and strengthen the care sector.

Theme: Community Safety (former LSB priority)

Delivering safer neighbourhoods.
Domestic abuse and sexual violence.
Drugs and alcohol.

Reduce re-offending.

Theme: Resilient Communities (newly developed priority)

e Enable and inspire communities across Flintshire to develop into
confident, cohesive, and forward thinking communities.

e Develop and coordinate an approach across public services that
ensures when any public service is working with a community that
additional skills and capacity are left with that community. This
approach will start will tackling sedentary behaviour amongst
children and adults, by enabling individual to make positive changes
to their lifestyles and improvements to their overall health.

e Co-ordinate an approach across public service delivery that
maximises the impact of community benefits.

e Further develop community ownership models including
Community Asset Transfers (CAT), micro social enterprises and

Tudalen 89




community shares.

Theme: Economy and Skills (new priority)

Strategic sites (employment and housing).
Transport infrastructure and services.
Business growth and innovation.

Skills, worklessness and social reform.

Theme: Environment (new priority)

Green Infrastructure

Environmental Protection ad Enhancement
Flood Protection

Climate Change

1.14

Briefing documents for each of the five themes to give an overview of the
theme/priority, its sub-priorities and the rationale and evidence base for
selection have been prepared.

1.15

The PSB held two workshops in September 2017. One workshop was
arranged to further develop the Environment Theme and the other was to
review the emerging PSB Themes/priorities for the Well-Being Plan before
endorsement.

1.16

The PSB held an additional meeting on Thursday, 28t September 2017,
to:
i. endorse the PSB themes, priorities and sub-priorities for the
Plan;
ii. discuss the outline of the Plan and proposed format; and
iii. agree the timeline for Plan development and publication

The PSB Themes and priorities/sub-priorities were formally adopted by all
PSB members and work is underway to pull these into a draft Well-Being
Plan which will go out to public consultation.

1.17

As part of the Act, there is a requirement to have a 14 week consultation
period around the Well-Being Plan with the Commissioner and this has to
take place prior to any public consultation. This process commenced in
July and will conclude in early October 2017.

1.18

Well-being Objectives and Alignment to the Council Plan

1.19

The Council as a statutory member of the PSB has a duty to set and
publish their own Well-being Objectives to show how they will work to
achieve the vision for Wales and make sure that they meet the objectives
that are set. The Council together with its partners will support the health
and well-being of both the current and future generations through following
these objectives.

1.20

A set of Well-being Objectives for Flintshire County Council has been
formally adopted. Please refer to Appendix item 1 for a copy of the Well-
being Objectives for Flintshire.

Tudalen 90




1.21

The Well-being Objectives have been integrated into the Council Plan
2017-23. These are defined within the Plan as impact statements, and the
measures are aligned to monitor progress outcomes towards these.

1.22 Next Steps

1.23 The 12 week public consultation period will commence in October 2017
and conclude at the end of January 2018. The public engagement events
around the budget that are due to take place in October 2017 will also be
utilised to help with the public engagement element of the Plan. Work is
currently underway to develop these sessions.

1.24 As part of the consultation process, both Cabinet and Scrutiny will be
invited to endorse the Plan, structure and overview content.

1.25 A Workshop for Members will take place in early February 2018 with the
outcomes of the workshop and wider public consultation going to CROSC
on 15t February 2018.

1.26 Any comments/feedback received as part of the consultation period will be
taken into account when finalising the Plan. The final Plan is to be
endorsed by the PSB in March 2018.

1.27 The Well-being Plan for Flintshire once endorsed by the PSB, will be
presented to each of the PSB member bodies for approval within their
retrospective governance structures during March/April 2018 with a view
to the Plan being published in early May 2018.

1.28 For Flintshire County Council, the Plan will go to Cabinet and to a Special
County Council for formal approval/sign off on 24t April 2018.

1.29 Strategic Partnerships — Progress Updates

1.30 The Strategic Partnerships consist of the following Boards:

e Health, Well-being and Independence Board
e People are Safe Board

e Youth Justice Board

e Voluntary Sector Compact

1.31 Since April 2017, all of these Partnerships have completed a Partnership
Self-Assessment to assess the effectiveness of strategic partnership
working within their Partnerships. This Self-Assessment enables a rapid
appraisal or “health check” of a partnership that can be used to further
develop a partnership or diagnose difficulties or areas of conflict for action.
Copies of these were shared with the PSB at their meeting in July. A
detailed analysis of the findings is currently being prepared and will be
presented to the PSB in October 2017.

1.32 Progress updates for these Partnerships are outlined below:

1.33 Health, Well-Being and Independence Board

Tudalen 91




Work in ongoing and good progress has been made. Since April, the work
of the Health, Well-being and Independence Board has continued with a
priority on revisiting and revising the priorities set within the “People Enjoy
Good Health and Wellbeing” Chapter within the new framework for PSB
priorities. The focus for the Board will therefore, become the “Well-being
and Independent” Living Theme.

The Board has completed a Partnership Self-Assessment as part of the
revised process with areas for further development noted.

The Board last met on 19" June where the proposed set of revised
priorities were agreed in preparation for submission to the PSB as detailed
below:

i.  Provide information and support for people to take responsibility for
their own health and that of their families.
ii. Targeted interventions where individuals and families have the most
to gain.
iii.  Deliver more services closer to home.
iv.  Build and strengthen the Care Sector.

These proposals have been shared with the PSB Members for their
comment prior to the PSB Workshop which took place on 15" September
2017. Following the workshop and endorsement of these priorities, the
Board will undertake more detailed work to develop key objectives and
measures of success against each of those priorities. The next meeting of
the Board is scheduled to take place on 4t October 2017.

Senior representatives from the partner organisations on the Health, Well-
being and Independence Board also meet to discuss progress and
strategic issues relating to health and social care beyond the Health, Well-
being and Independence Board meetings and therefore, further
opportunities exist to address issues, discuss agendas and agree
priorities.

1.34

People are Safe Board

Work is on-going, good progress has been made. The Board has met
twice since 15t April 2017, and has agreed a work programme for 2017/18.
The basis of work programme reflects areas for improvement identified as
part of the self-assessment process, a Review of the 2016/17 Work
Programme and incorporates the key priorities identified the North Wales
Safer Communities Board.

The intention of the work programme is to respond to the issues affecting
Flintshire and the focus is as follows:

i. Prevent Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour

Reduce victim based crime

Reduce Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB)

Increase the reporting of Hate Crime

Support vulnerable people to prevent them from becoming victims
of crime

e Reduce repeatincidents of.victim based crime and ASB for victims

IUlaictl 92




and perpetrators

Work with MARAC to reduce the levels of repeat high risk victims of
Domestic Abuse

Deal effectively with high risk cases of Domestic Abuse.

Increase the confidence in reporting Domestic Abuse and Sexual
Violence

Increase awareness amongst young people of domestic abuse and
sexual violence

Reduce harm and the risk of harm

Reduce substance misuse
Reduce drug and alcohol use
Community Tension Monitoring

Deliver an Effective Response
Reduce reoffending

Understand and address migration impacts on the community
safety agenda

Some of the key activities that have been identified to support these
priorities are as follows:

Look at how Online Watch Link (OWL) can use other forms of Social
Media to reach the wider community.

Work with the Police and Crime Commissioner’s ‘victim hub’ to
ensure an enhanced service to victims of crime.

Maintain the multi-agency intelligence led approach to tackle ASB
through monthly tasking and ad hoc professionals meetings.

Raise awareness of violence against women by supporting the
International White Ribbon Campaign on a local and regional level.
Implementation of The violence against Women, Domestic Abuse
and Sexual Violence (Wales) National Training Framework.
Establish a virtual network to disseminate information and advice
on substance misuse appropriately.

Implementation of recommendations emerging from the Harm
Reduction and Drug Poisoning Review Group.

Implementation of alcohol brief intervention training as per the
alcohol demand reduction work stream.

Target repeat offenders (adults) via an Integrated Offender
Management (IOM) process. Identifying those who cause the most
harm (prolific offenders) and addressing their re-offending
behaviour.

Targeting young offenders to reduce offending and re-offending by
implementing the Flintshire Youth Justice Service Plan.

Progress to date is good and the level of confidence in achieving these
activities during the year is high.

1.35

Youth Justice Board

Governance of the Youth Justice Service is provided by the Executive
Management Board reporting into the North Wales Safer Communities

ludalen Yo




Board Partnership. During 2016 the Youth Justice Executive Management
Board commissioned an independent review of its operation and a number
of recommendations/areas for improvement were highlighted as a result of
this review. These are listed below:

e Review of current membership to include new strategic partners,
voluntary and third sector organisations,

e Ensuring the Board took further consideration to the views of
children and young people,

e Improve the consistency and seniority of the attendance of Board
Members,

e Reuvisit the expectations, induction and roles of Board Members,

e Continue to build knowledge about each agency’s contribution to
the principle aim to reduce offending by children and young people,

e Explore further integration with neighbouring local authorities within
the region.

Since April 2017, two half day workshops (one in May and one in July
2017) have taken place to review the current membership of the board, the
roles and responsibilities of the Board to include its Terms of Reference,
and the expectations and contributions of the Board and its members. The
Board will meet again in October 2017.

The Board has also identified key priorities that will form the three year
Youth Justice Plan for 2017-2020. The Youth Justice Plan is pending
approval and should be ratified by all Executive Management Board
Members later this month.

In addition, the Board has implemented changes to ensure better scrutiny,
ownership and performance of the local delivery Plan through the creation
of a local Delivery Group that is made up of strategic partners who meet
quarterly to ensure the Youth Justice Service and its partners are
delivering on the local Plan.

The Executive Management Board will meet twice yearly and reports will
be made available from the Operations Manager (who will sit on the
Delivery Group), Performance Manager and Senior Manager for Integrated
Youth Provision.

1.36

COMPACT

The Flintshire Voluntary Sector Compact continues to share knowledge
and intelligence around strategic issues affecting the voluntary sector and
their integration with the Council and Health Board. The self-assessment
has been undertaken and has shown that whilst the partnership itself is
strong, it could be further improved with the adoption of a more focused
work programme to which all partner agencies can equally contribute.

This work will be complete for the next meeting of the Compact in
November.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

[udalen 94




2.01 | Administrative support for the Board is provided by Flintshire County
Council. This includes:
e Ensuring the Board meets regularly
e Preparing the agenda and commissioning papers for meetings
e Co-ordinating the annual governance assessment of the Board and
its sub groups
¢ Inviting participants and managing attendance
e Work on the annual report
e Preparation of evidence for scrutiny.
This arrangement will be reviewed annually.

2.02 | Resource implications to deliver the PSB priorities will be considered on an
ongoing basis via the current arrangements that are in place to support the
Flintshire PSB.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The Flintshire Public Services Board has engaged with both key partners
and also, the general public, in the preparation of the Assessment of Well-
being for Flintshire.

3.02 | The PSB will also engage with key partners in the area who have an interest
in the well-being of Flintshire in the preparation, implementation and delivery
of the Well-being Plan.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The identification of any risks and the actions required to mitigate risk will
be considered through the governance and reporting arrangements of the
PSB.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix Item 1 - Well-being Objectives for Flintshire.

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Flintshire Public Services Board and the Well-being of Future
Generations Act (Wales) 2015 — Report that went to County Council in
June 2017

http://modgov:9070/documents/s43386/Councils%20Well-
being%200bjectves.pdf

Assessment of Local Well-being for Flintshire — Summary Document

Tudalen 95



http://modgov:9070/documents/s43386/Councils%20Well-being%20Objectves.pdf
http://modgov:9070/documents/s43386/Councils%20Well-being%20Objectves.pdf

http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-
Performance/PSB/Well-Being-Assessment-Summary-Enqglish.pdf

Assessment of Local Well-being for Flintshire - Full Assessment
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-
Performance/PSB/Well-being-Assessment-Full-English.pdf

Assessment of Local Well-being for Flintshire — Area Profiles
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-
Performance/PSB/Well-being-assessment-Area-Profiles-English.pdf

Flintshire Public Services Board (PSB)

Link to the Flintshire PSB Webpage:
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-
Democracy/Flintshire-Public-Services-Board.aspx

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015
Link to the relevant page on the Welsh Government Website:
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-

act/?lang=en

Shared Purpose: Shared Future: Statutory Guidance

Link to the relevant page on the Welsh Government Website:
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-
act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en

Contact Officer: Sam Perry, Corporate Business and Communications
Support Officer

Telephone: 01352 701476

E-mail: sam.perry@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Public Services Board - The Flintshire Public Services Board (PSB) is a
statutory body which was established on 1st April 2016 following the
introduction of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. The
Flintshire PSB replaces the former Flintshire Local Service Board (LSB).
The Board has a membership made up of both statutory members
(prescribed by law) and invited members.

Sustainable Development - The process of improving the economic,
social, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales by taking action, in
accordance with the sustainable development principle, aimed at achieving
the well-being goals. Sustainable development is a way of doing things
rather than an end in itself.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 - Legally binding
common purpose for national government, local government, local health
boards and other specified public bodies. The act details the ways in which
the specified public bodies must work, and work together to improve the

Tudalen 96



http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-Being-Assessment-Summary-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-Being-Assessment-Summary-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-being-Assessment-Full-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-being-Assessment-Full-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-being-assessment-Area-Profiles-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-being-assessment-Area-Profiles-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Flintshire-Public-Services-Board.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Flintshire-Public-Services-Board.aspx
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en
mailto:sam.perry@flintshire.gov.uk

well-being of Wales.

Tudalen 97




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Flintshire County Council Well-being Objectives 2017

The Council together with its partners will support the health and well-being of both the
current and future generations through the following strategic objectives.

AMBITIOUS COUNCIL

Sustaining economic growth through local and regional business development,
employment and skills strategies.

Developing the transport infrastructure and employment sites, and transport services,
widening access to employment and training sites.

Creating a supply of diverse and quality training and employment opportunities.

ACHIEVING COUNCIL

Providing high quality, accessible, responsive and cost effective public services.

Providing joined-up services with public and third sector partners which support quality
of life in communities and for individuals and families

Continuing to be a high performing and innovative public sector organisation with
social values.

CARING COUNCIL

Ensuring a supply of affordable and quality housing of all tenures.
Making early interventions to support healthy and independent living.

Sustaining a local market of high quality and affordable service provision for those
who are highly dependent on care support.

Protecting people from poverty by maximising their income and maximising their
employability.

Giving equal opportunity to all to fulfill their lives.

Protecting people from the risk of any form of abuse.

Tudalen 99



e Making communities safe places by working with partners to prevent crime, repeat
crime and anti-social behaviour.

CONNECTED COUNCIL

e Committing to resilient service models to sustain local public services.

e Supporting local communities to be resilient and self-supporting.

e Widening digital access to public services.

GREEN COUNCIL

e Reducing energy consumption and using and developing alternative/renewable
energy production.
¢ Enhancing the natural environment and promoting access to open and green space.

e Maximising the recovery and recycling of waste.

LEARNING COUNCIL

e Supporting children and younger people to achieve their potential.

e Supporting learners from 3 to 18 years of age to aspire to high levels of educational
attainment and achievement.

e Providing high quality learning opportunities, and learning environments and for
learners of all ages.

Tudalen 100



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 7

Sir y Fflint
("ﬂimgbjre

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 19 October 2017

Report Subject Welsh in the Workplace Policy

Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets
Report Author Chief Executive

Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Welsh Government (WG) is committed to strengthening Welsh language
provision in public services, particularly in health and social services where
language is an integral part of service user safety, dignity and respect.

The Welsh Language Measure (Wales) 2011 enables the Welsh Ministers to specify
Standards relating to the Welsh language. These Standards replace Welsh
Language Schemes. The aim of the Standards is to:
e improve the services Welsh-speakers can expect to receive from
organisations in Welsh,;
¢ increase the use people make of Welsh-language services
e make it clear to organisations what they need to do in terms of the
Welsh language; and
e ensure that there is an appropriate degree of consistency in terms of
the duties placed on bodies in the same sectors.

Standard 98 requires public bodies to develop a policy for using Welsh in the
Workplace. The purpose of this report is to present the Council’s draft Welsh in the
Workplace policy prior to adoption by Cabinet and provide an overview of progress
to ensure compliance with the Standards.

Tudalen 101



RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To be assured that work is being undertaken to comply with the Welsh
Language Standards.

To consider and review the Welsh in the Workplace policy.

To receive annual reports on work carried out to meet the Welsh Language
Standards.

REPORT DETAILS

EXPLAINING THE WELSH IN THE WORKPLACE POLICY

The WG’s commitment to the Welsh language is set out in various
legislation:

o the Well-being of Future Generations Act 2015 identifies seven well-
being goals, one of which includes “A Wales of vibrant culture and
thriving Welsh language.”

¢ Welsh Medium Education Strategy — WG’s commitment to continuing
the growth of Welsh medium and Welsh language education.

e More than Words Framework - the WG framework to strengthen
Welsh language services in health, social services and social care.

¢ One million Welsh speakers by 2050 — WG strategy encouraging more
people to speak and use Welsh in their daily lives including the
workplace.

e The Welsh Language Measure 2011 — imposed Welsh Language
Standards on public bodies. Welsh Language Standard 98, requires
public bodies to develop a policy for using Welsh in the Workplace.

1.02

The purpose of the Welsh in the Workplace policy is to:

i) promote positive attitudes and encourage employees to take pride in
the Welsh language and Welsh culture.

ii) increase the number of Welsh speaking employees and provide
opportunities for employees who are already fluent Welsh speakers
and those who are learning to use Welsh both in work and at work.

iii) encourage a bilingual working environment in which employees have
the freedom and support to work through the medium of Welsh.

The commitments in the attached policy reflect the requirements for
promoting and implementing the Welsh Language operational Standards,
in particular in relation to employment.

1.03

Implementing this policy will support the Council, over the long term, to
develop bilingual services and comply with Welsh Language Standards.

Tudalen 102




Amongst other things it will:

reduce our dependency on Translation and Interpretation translation
facilities;

contribute towards “normalising” Welsh in the workplace and help to
attract and retain Welsh speaking employees;

support the Council’s Welsh in Education Strategic Plan, sending a
clear message, internally and externally, that the Welsh language is
valued outside of the school environment and is an asset in
employment; and

support colleagues in Social Services and their progress implementing
More Than Words Framework and will underpin the Council’s
Customer Services Strategy.

1.04

Offering more opportunities for employees to see, hear, use and practice
Welsh at work, will support them to become more confident and proficient,
improving the quality of Welsh medium services to the public. The more
people are immersed in a new language the more quickly they will learn.
Increasing the number and proportion of employees who speak Welsh will
in turn lead to further use of Welsh in the workplace, strengthening the
Council’s ability to provide bilingual services in the future. Recognising and
responding to customer’s language preference is an integral part of
customer care.

1.05

The policy is focussed on:

fostering positive attitudes towards the Welsh language;

encouraging employees to use Welsh whatever their skill level;
supporting employees, particularly in customer facing roles, to be able
to develop some Welsh language skills;

encouraging employees to make an “active offer” to Welsh speaking
customers;

providing more support to Welsh learners enabling them to practise
newly acquired skills;

supporting employees who wish to use Welsh in the workplace;
building on good practice developed by individual employees and
services such as the Panad a Sgwrs, conversation group initiated by
Social Services; and

setting out more clearly for employees and potential employees the
Council’'s commitment to the Welsh language and culture.

1.06

The Council’s ability to deliver bilingual services is challenged by the
difficulty in recruiting to Welsh essential posts. The process is being
reviewed which will include:

simplifying the Welsh Language Skills Assessment (WLSA) which
determines the level of language skills required for posts;

using practical and user friendly wording to describe the level of Welsh
skills required for posts. Employers who use specific examples of the
levels of skill required rather than stating a job is “Welsh essential”
have reported more success in recruiting Welsh speakers. For
example, using descriptions such as “ the ability to conduct a simple
conversation in Welsh with customers” rather than stating “Welsh

Tudalen 103




essential’;

e using Welsh media to advertise posts; and

¢ developing alternative solutions if suitable Welsh speaking applicants
cannot be recruited e.g. introducing a requirement to learn Welsh to a
specified level in a set time or training a Welsh speaker to fulfil other
requirements of a post.

1.07

Regular workforce news items have been published to remind employees
and managers of the requirement to comply with the Welsh Language
Standards. Resources to support managers and employees are available
on a specific page of the intranet. These resources relate to:

Advertising/publicity/public documents;
Audio announcements and signage;
Correspondence;

Consultation and research;

Education courses for the public;
Meetings;

Promoting Welsh medium services;
Telephones; and

Tenders and contracts.

1.08

The front page of the intranet is also now available in Welsh to comply with
the Standards. A page will be developed which will provide resources for
Welsh learners.

1.09

To support the implementation of the Standards a Welsh Language Network
has been developed comprising representatives from each Portfolio. Their
role is to be the main point of contact for their service in supporting the
Council with the implementation of the new Welsh Language Standards and
enhancing and promoting a Welsh language culture across the Council.

1.10

A report describing progress to meeting the Welsh Language Standards will
be published annually; information will include:

e The number of new and vacant posts which were categorised as posts
where:
i) Welsh language skills were essential
i) Welsh needed to be learnt when appointed
iii) Welsh desirable
iv) Welsh language skills were not necessary

¢ Number and percentage of employees who have completed the Welsh
language skills audit.

¢ Profile of Welsh language skills of employees.

¢ Number of employees attending Welsh language skills training by
level of training.

e Number and percentage of employees who have completed the Welsh
language awareness e-learning training.

¢ Number of employees who attended courses through the medium of
Welsh.

1.1

An implementation plan to meet the Standards has been prepared and will
be incorporated into the Council’s performance management system which

fudalen 1U4




will help monitor compliance. Progress will be monitored through the Chief
Officer Team, Cabinet and relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | A corporate budget is in place to support employees attend Welsh language
skills training. Developing an understanding and support of the policy will be
important; the launch of the policy will need to be supported by awareness
sessions which will also dispel misunderstanding and preconceptions about
the Welsh language.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 Consultation has been undertaken with the workforce, the Council’s Welsh
Language Network and with Chief Officers.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The Performance Management System, CAMMS, will help us to monitor
compliance where appropriate. Implementation of the Welsh in the
Workplace policy will enhance the profile of Welsh language and support
the Council meet the needs of Welsh speaking customers.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 - Welsh in the Workplace policy.

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Welsh Language Standards
Contact Officer: Fiona Mocko Strategic Policy Advisor
Telephone: 01352 702122
E-mail: fiona.mocko@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Compliance Notice: specifies the exact standards with which each

organisation should comply and also the date by which they are required
to comply with a standard.

More Than Words Framework: A Welsh Government strategic framework
to strengthen Welsh language services in health, social services and social

Tudalen 105



http://www.comisiynyddygymraeg.cymru/English/Language%20duties/Pages/Compliance-notices.aspx

care. It includes the principle of the “Active Offer” where customers are
offered services in Welsh as opposed to having to request them.

Welsh in Education Strategic Plan: The Council’s plan to increase the
number of fluent Welsh speakers within the county.

Welsh Language Measure: Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011
confirms the official status of Welsh, creates a new system of placing
duties on bodies to provide services through the medium of Welsh and
creating the post of Language Commissioner with enforcement powers.

Welsh Language Standards: specify standards of conduct in relation to
the Welsh language.

Tudalen 106




Flintshire County
Council

Welsh in the Workplace
Policy

Policy owner | Strategic Policy Advisor
for review

Date
implemented

Date of last
amendment

Version

Date of next | October 2021
review

Tucllalen 107



Welsh in the Workplace policy

The policy applies to all Flintshire County Council employees and will support the
Council to meet its statutory duties as set out in the Welsh Language Standards
Compliance Notice.

Welsh language is an important part of Flintshire’s cultural identity, it is part of our
heritage and our future. We have recognised the importance of offering language
choice to our customers and are committed to treating the Welsh and English
languages on a basis of equality. We provide services to the most vulnerable people
in our communities, where accessing services in an individual’s first language is
especially important. The use of the Welsh language is as valid internally as it is in the
conduct of our public business. Encouraging a culture which values and supports the
use of Welsh internally will contribute towards the delivery of high quality services in
both Welsh and English.

The purpose of this policy is to:

i) promote positive attitudes and encourage employees to take pride in the
Welsh language and Welsh culture.

ii) increase the number of Welsh speaking employees and provide
opportunities for employees who are already fluent Welsh speakers and
those who are learning to use Welsh both in work and at work.

iii) encourage a bilingual working environment in which employees have the
freedom and support to work through the medium of Welsh.

The policy applies to employees, volunteers and elected members.

To promote positive attitudes and encourage our workforce to take pride

in the Welsh language and Welsh culture

o Celebrate the achievements of Welsh learners by awarding “Welsh learner
of the year” as part of Flintshire Learning and Development Awards

¢ Provide a section on the Infonet to promote Welsh culture and resources to
support learners and promote the use of Welsh in the workplace and
externally.

e A “bilingual day of the week” will be promoted to encourage employees to
use Welsh, whatever their level, in the workplace.

¢ Shwmae/Su’'mae day, St David’s day and other events in the Welsh
calendar will be celebrated at work and in the community.

e Promote the role of the Welsh Language Network and develop an action
plan to progress their work.

o Essential criteria on posts that are not assessed as Welsh essential will
include a standard requirement: Empathy with the Welsh Language
and culture.

Tudalen i08



To increase the number of Welsh speaking employees and provide
opportunities for employees who are already fluent Welsh speakers and
Welsh learners to use Welsh both in work and at work

Recruitment

The language requirements of new and existing posts will be assessed
and records maintained of that assessment.

Welsh language will be seen as a valuable skill in recruitment and this
will be promoted on the Council website and in job advertisements.

Job vacancies will be advertised bilingually and Welsh essential jobs will
be advertised through Welsh media.

Applicants for jobs will be able to submit their application in Welsh and
choose to use Welsh during interviews.

Apprentices will be expected to attend Welsh language skills training.

New Employees

Employee induction will include Welsh Language awareness training.
New employees who do not have any Welsh skills will attend a one day
Welsh in the Workplace courses as part of their induction, to equip them
with basic Welsh skills.

New employees will be asked whether they would like their contract to
be provided in Welsh and managers will make arrangements for
contracts to be available in Welsh.

Existing Employees

The Council will provide “Panad a Sgwrs” at locations around the county
offering the opportunity for Welsh speakers and learners to use their
Welsh language skills in a supportive environment outside of formal
learning sessions.

The range of Welsh language training courses available will be actively
promoted and actively encouraged.

Employees will update their Welsh language skills assessment as part of
the appraisal process. Managers will provide paper copies of the
assessment for employees who do not have access to iTrent.
Assessment of the need for Welsh language skills training will be
undertaken during appraisal.

The annual audit of Welsh language skills will be used to develop a
Welsh language skills training strategy.

Managers will be supportive of employees who request Welsh language
training. Employees will be given time to attend Welsh language training
as they would with other work related training.

Managers will keep a record of employees who wish to receive
personally addressed business correspondence in Welsh.

Language choice (English/Welsh) will be available for employees when
dealing with employment related matters, this includes correspondence
and meetings relating to complaints and disciplinary investigations.

All employees will be provided with access to Cysill and Cysgeir, Welsh
grammar, spell checker and dictionary software.

Tudalen 109




e The principle of the “Active Offer” will be implemented across all Counc
services.

e Employees in public facing posts will be supported to attend Welsh
language skills training.

To encourage a bilingual working environment in which employees have

the freedom and support to work through the medium of Welsh

e All training courses for employees provided or commissioned by the Council
will be opened and closed bilingually.

e The Council power point presentation template will include bilingual phrases
to open and close events.

e Employees will be encouraged to use bilingual presentations

¢ Meetings will be opened and closed bilingually (Phrases for meetings are
set out in Appendix 1).

e Every Welsh speaking employee will be given lanyards and badges to show
they are Welsh speakers and employees will be encouraged to invite
correspondence in Welsh (via e-mail signature).

e All signs and notices in Council offices, depots and other buildings will be
bilingual - Welsh must be positioned to be read first, i.e. to the left or above
the English.

e The home page of the Infonet will be available in English and Welsh.

¢ Email signatures and out of office messages (internal and external) will be
bilingual.

e Email addresses will highlight whether the individual speaks Welsh or is
learning Welsh by using the laith Gwaith email footer.

e Employees will be able to receive documents relating to appraisal, annual
leave, absences and flexible working in Welsh, if they so wish.

e Specific HR Policies as required by the Welsh Language Standards will be
published in Welsh on the Infonet.

e Training in Welsh will be available on:

o Recruitment;
o Performance management;
o Induction;
o Dealing with the public; and
o Health and safety
e Training will be provided in Welsh on using Welsh effectively in:
o Meetings;
o Interviews; and
o Complaints and disciplinary procedures
e Managers will receive training on using Welsh language in their role.

Tudalen 110



Implementation

The successful implementation of the policy lies with every individual and managers
taking personal responsibility in the practical application of this policy. Further
information providing guidance with the Welsh Language Standards in employment
and service delivery is available on the Infonet. The policy will be implemented as
part of the Council’s Welsh Language Standards Implementation Plan.

Monitoring and Review

The Policy will be reviewed periodically to ensure that it is consistent with the Welsh
Language Standards and current legislation. Actions and measures have been
incorporated within the Council’s performance management system and progress
will reported to Cabinet annually and as when needed. A report describing progress
to meeting the Welsh Language Standards will be published annually; information
will include:

e The number of new and vacant posts which were categorised as posts where:

i)  Welsh language skills were essential

ii)  Welsh needed to be learnt when appointed
iii)  Welsh desirable

iv) Welsh language skills were not necessary

e Number and percentage of employees who have completed the Welsh
language sKkills audit.
e Profile of Welsh language skills of employees.
e Number of employees attending Welsh language skills training by level of training.
e Number and percentage of employees who have completed the Welsh
language awareness e-learning training.
e Number of employees who attended courses through the medium of Welsh.

Progress will be monitored through the Chief Officer Team, Cabinet and relevant
Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

Appendix 1

Tuélalen 111



Useful phrases for meetings

Croeso’r i’r cyfarfod
Ymddiheuriadau
Gai’ i gyflwyno...?

Dan ni wedi derbyn ymddiheuriadau
gan...

Gadewch i ni fynd trwy gofnodion y
cyfarfod diwethaf

Oes’ na faterion yn codi?

Yr eitem cyntaf ar y agenda...
The first item on the agenda
Gohebiaeth

Adroddiadau

Diolch am yr adroddiad
Unrhyw fater arall

Oes gennoch chi gwestiynnau?
Dyddiad y cyfarfod nesa’

Diolch i chi am ddod

Welcome to the meeting

Apologies

May | introduce...?

We have received apologies from...
Let’s go through the minutes of the last
meeting

Are there any matters arising?

The first item on the agenda

The next item

Correspondence

Reports

Thanks for the report

Any other business

Do you have questions?

Date of next meeting

Thank you for coming

Tudalen ?LlZ



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 8

(" Sir y Fflint
-y . .
Flintshire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

Date of Meeting Thursday, 19 October 2017
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 5)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 5)

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 5) report. Any specific matters for attention will
be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION
2017/18 (MONTH 5)

1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 5) report will be presented
to Cabinet on Tuesday 24 October 2017. A copy of the report is attached as
Appendix A to this report.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

Tudalen 113




2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 5)

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 5).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 5).

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required.

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | (1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running
Council services and income deriving from those services. It also includes
charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.02 | (2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.03 | (3) Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital

schemes and expenditure proposals for the current year and a number of
future years. It also includes estimates of the capital resources available to
finance the programme.

Tudalen 114




APPENDIX A

Sir y Fflint
~ﬂ§sfe‘%ftsé’z§§*@

CORINTY (OUNCE

CABINET MEETING

Date of Meeting Tuesday, 24 October 2017
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (MONTH 5)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This monthly report provides the current revenue budget monitoring position for
2017/18 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account. This report presents
the position, based on actual income and expenditure, as at Month 5 of the financial
year. The report projects how the budget would stand at the close of the financial
year if all things remained equal.

The projected year end position, without mitigation to reduce cost pressures and
improve the yield on efficiency planning is:-

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.348m more than budget
e Projected contingency reserve balance as at 31 March 2018 of £3.734m

Housing Revenue Account

e Net in-year expenditure forecast to be £0.026m higher than budget
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2018 of £1.090m

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 To note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum
as at 315t March 2018.

2 To note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account (HRA). Tudalen 115




APPENDIX A

REPORT DETAILS
1.00 | EXPLAINING THE MONTH 5 POSITION
1.01 | Council Fund Overall Position
The operating deficit reported is £1.348m above budget which is an increase
of £0.092m from the deficit reported last month.
1.02 | Council Fund Latest In-Year Forecast
The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected | In-Year
AND INCOME Budget Budget Outturn Over/
(Under)
spend
£m £fm £m £m
Social Services 61.471 63.060 63.428 0.369
Community & Enterprise 12.518 12.540 11.968 (0.572)
Streetscene & 27.467 27.580 29.576 1.996
Transportation
Planning & Environment 5.043 4,932 5.392 0.460
Education & Youth 10.966 10.960 10.956 (0.005)
Schools 88.862 88.862 88.862 0.000
People & Resources 4.283 4.128 4.585 0.458
Governance 7.675 7.651 7.827 0.176
Organisational Change 1 5.801 5.821 5.900 0.079
Organisational Change 2 2.422 2.288 2.094 (0.194)
Chief Executive 3.008 2.940 2.822 (0.119)
Central & Corporate 25.642 24.395 23.094 (1.301)
Finance
Total 255.156| 255.156 256.504 1.348
1.03 | The reasons for the projected variances are summarised within Appendix 1
with key significant portfolio variances explained in paragraphs 1.04 to 1.08
below. As has been the practice in recent years where a variance has been
due to a conscious change to policy or practice, the resulting variance is
managed corporately with the relevant portfolio not expected to meet any
shortfall.
1.04 | Streetscene & Transportation
There is a projected overspend of £1.996m within this portfolio.
Tudalen 116




APPENDIX A

The overspend partly comprises of the materialisation of some of the known
significant risks identified when the 2017/18 budget was set by Council and
other conscious changes to policy or practice as detailed in the Month 4
report.

The net position on the projected overspend excluding the above decisions
is a net operating deficit of £0.632m.

1.05

Social Services

The projected outturn for Out of County placements in Children's Services
is currently £0.701m due to the number of Child and Parent placements.

1.06

Planning & Environment

There is a projected in-year Planning Fee Income shortfall of £0.300m due
to the impact of the Welsh Government requirements for major developers
to enter into pre consultation as detailed in the previous report.

1.07

Community & Enterprise

There is a projected underspend on the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
(CTRS) of £0.404m based on existing demand which will be kept under
review throughout the year together with a favourable variance on the
Council Tax Collection fund of £0.156m.

1.08

Central & Corporate Finance

There is a positive variance of £1.301m projected within this area which is
mainly due to the finalisation of social care funding issues as detailed last
month.

Other major variances within this area include a positive variance on the
pension fund contributions due to a lower than anticipated pressure to fund
the in-year increase due to the actuarial review of £0.288m offset by a
shortfall in the income target of £0.412m and lower than anticipated levels
of car parking income at County Hall of £0.080m.

1.09

Significant Movements between Month 4 and Month 5 Budget

There has been an accounting adjustment to transfer £0.221m from Central
& Corporate Finance to Social Services and Streetscene & Transportation
for an allocation of price inflation.

Achievement of Planned In-Year Efficiencies

The Council set a challenging target for the level of efficiencies to be
achieved in year as part of its approach to annual budget planning. These
efficiencies are generated from the three year service portfolio business
plans and from corporate financial planning. The 2017/18 budget contains
£8.433m of specific efficiencies which are tracked and monitored. In recent
years the level of efficiency achievement has averaged at around 85%

Tudalen 117



APPENDIX A

though the council aspires to raise this to 95% in 2017/18 as reflected in the
recent MTFS KPI’s.

The current assessment of the efficiencies to be achieved in 2017/18 shows
that £7.779m (92%) of the efficiencies would be achieved which is lower
than the target. There is a further risk that any ongoing under-achievement
of efficiencies will have a recurring and negative impact on the 2018/19
budget. Further details on the current status on efficiencies can be seen in
Appendix 2 with the overall impact in relation to any impact for 2018/19
being reviewed as part of the ongoing work on the MTFS.

1.1

Tracking of In Year Risks and Emerging Issues

At the time of setting the Budget for 2017/18 a number of significant risks
were identified including the costs of procuring local public and school bus
services and the potential reduction of the Single Environment Grant.

In addition to the known risks referred to above there are also a number of
new risks emerging in-year which have been incorporated into the projected
outturn and will also need carefully assessing for the potential impact on the
2018/19 budget.

1.13

These new issues are being monitored as part of the ongoing review of the
Councils financial position and are shown in the table below with the current
M5 variances included as part of the overall position:

Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) — Reduction in (0.404)
demand
Council Tax Collection in year efficiency (0.156)
Social Care Additional Funding in 17/18 — Estimated (0.595)
amount
Intermediate Care Fund (ICF) — Continuation of funding (0.500)
Pension Deficit Recovery — Due to opt out and surplus (0.288)
allocation from budget pressure for actuarial review
Markets Income — Decline in levels of income 0.050
Gas Engine Income — Further decrease to level of income 0.200
over and above pressure included in 2017/18 budget
(£0.150m)

Planning Fee Income - In year shortfall due to pre 0.325
consultation

Shared Specialist Plant — Previous year efficiency not 0.050
achieved

Motor Insurance Premium Increase - In year increase not 0.100
anticipated

Street Lighting increase in 2017/18 of 16% 0.131

County Hall Parking — Lower than anticipated efficiency on 0.080
parking permits

Procurement Supplier Charging — Previous year efficiency 0.116
not achievable
Environmental Health Officer temporary posts 0.120

Central and Corporate Support Service pressure offset by 0.107
efficiency on Audit Fees

Single Environment &ragtgtedyctign in grant allocation 0.111




APPENDIX A

Transportation Costs — procuring local and school transport 0.675
Out of County Placements — projected care package costs 0.701
Income — shortfall on income target 0.412
Total New Emerging Risks 1.235

1.14 | Inflation
Included within the 2017/18 budget are provision for pay (£0.915m),
targeted price inflation (£0.313m), food (£0.051m), fuel (£0.033m) and
Energy (£0.061m).

1.15 | Portfolios have received their allocations for pay and price and there is a
remaining balance of £0.014m which is included within the overall outturn
figure.

1.16 | No allocations have been made so far for non-standard inflation (NSI) in
2017/18. Areas that may be subject to NSI increases will be monitored
throughout the year and any emerging pressures will be considered in future
reports though at present it is anticipated that the allocation will be spent in
full.

1.17 | Reserves and Balances
Un-earmarked Reserves
The 2016/17 outturn reported to Cabinet on 18 July 2017 showed un-
earmarked reserves at 31 March 2016 (above the base level of £5.769m) of
£5.133m.

1.18 | Taking into account the current projected overspend at Month 5 and
previously agreed allocations the balance on the Contingency Reserve at
31 March 2018 is projected to be £3.734m as detailed in appendix 4.

1.19 | Earmarked Reserves
The table below gives a summary of earmarked reserves as at 1 April 2017
and provides an estimate of projected balances as at the end of the current
financial year.

1.20 Reserve Type Balance as at Estimated

01/04/17 Balance as at
31/03/18
Service Balances 1,413,108 1,393,230
Schools Balances 1,556,300 489,341
Single Status/Equal Pay 4,484,743 1,614,322
Investment & Organisational Change 937,736 500,000
Budget Strategy Reserve 2,891,326 546,326
Benefits Equalisation 119,070 119,070
County Elections 137,840 137,840
Supporting People 386,638 0
Unitary Development Plan (UPP)} 480,000 480,000

Tudalen 119




APPENDIX A

Building Control 121,719 121,719
Waste Disposal 312,080 312,080
Flintshire Enterprise Ltd 67,387 67,387
Design Fees 200,000 100,000
Winter Maintenance 215,000 215,000
Car Parking 26,252 26,252
Insurance Funds 1,471,156 1,473,092
Cash Receipting Review 79,337 79,337
LMS Curriculum 785,204 15,810
Flintshire Trainees 397,814 397,814
Kitchen Refurb 110,000 0
Rent Income Shortfall 300,000 300,000
Schools Kitchen Ventilation 200,000 0
Customer Service Strategy 129,000 129,000
Capita One 108,827 108,827
PSBA 530,000 530,000
Supervision Fees 141,224 141,224
Transportation Review 170,200 170,200
Grants & Contributions 2,554,749 2,480,866
Total 20,326,710 11,948,736

1.21 | Housing Revenue Account
The 2016/17 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 18 July 2017 showed an un-
earmarked closing balance at the end of 2016/17 of £1.116m and a closing
balance of earmarked reserves of £0.526m.

1.22 | The 2017/18 budget for the HRA is £33.633m which includes a movement
of £0.035m from reserves.

1.23 | The Month 5 monitoring for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure to be
£0.026m lower than budget and a closing un earmarked balance as at 31
March 2018 of £1.090m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the
prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the
financial resources of the Council for the current financial year and details
the variations in the first four months and the risks as known.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | There are in-year risks and emerging issues which are covered in the main

section of the report from paragraph 1.11 to 1.13. Details of these risks were

reported in full in the Tigeiakeret20




APPENDIX A

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Appendix 1: Council Fund — Budget Variances

Appendix 2: Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies

Appendix 3: Council Fund — Movement on Un-earmarked Reserves
Appendix 4: Housing Revenue Account Variances

6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

None required.

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson (Finance Manager)
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Budget: a statement expressing the Council's policies and service levels in
financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02

Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council’'s revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03

Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04

Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on housing
services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate from the
Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from rents and
government subsidy.

7.05

Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the financial
year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06

Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over previous
years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general (general
reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the level and
purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the Chief
Finance Officer.

7.07

Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

Tl lAanrm.. 1.1
rudgaen 1zt



APPENDIX A

7.08

Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure incurred
is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income the actual
income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09

Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10

Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to another.
Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure heads,
and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers from
contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved between
capital and revenue budget heads.

7.1

Medium Term Financial Strategy: a written strategy which gives a forecast
of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a given
period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to meet
its priorities, duties and obligations.

Tudalen 122



Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Variances

MONTH 5 - SUMMARY

Appendix 1

Service

Movement between

Narrative for Movement between Periods greater

Periods than £0.025m
(Em)
Social Services
Older People
Localities 0.293

Variance due to the realignment of budget for
£.0300m as approved by Cabinet within Month 4
revenue budget monitoring report and  minor
variances.

Other Minor Variances 0.005
Disability Services
Resources & Regulated Services {0.304}|Realignment of budget for £0.300m as approved by

Cabinet within Month 4 revenue budget monitoring
report and minor variances.

Transition & Disability Services 0.025|Contribution to costs of Emergency Duty team

Other Minor Variances (0.028)

Mental Health Services

Other Minor Variances 0.024

Children's Services

Family Support {0.025)|Reduction in projected pay costs for additional hours
Out of County Placements 0.076{Net impact of changes in placements (new

placements £0.163m offset by placements ended
£0.087m)

Other Minor Variances (0.002)
Development & Resources
Safeguarding Unit 0.026|Grant income no longer being received £0.022m, plus

other minor movements

Other Minor Variances {0.035)

Total Social Services 0.055

Community & Enterprise

Customer And Housing Services 0.024|Minor variances.

Council Fund Housing

{0.006)

Minor variances.

Regeneration

{0.002)

Minor variances.

Revenues & Benefits

(0.008)

Minor variances.

Housing Programmes

{0.010)

Minor variances.

Total Community & Enterprise 3.002}

Streetscene & Transportation

Ancillary Services & Performance

Other Minor Variances {0.007)

Highways Network

Highways Network 0.087|Public conveniences at Holywell and Mold (New

Street) were due to close in April this year, however
they will not close until March 2018 resulting in a
pressure of £0.063m. Return of funding from the Road
Safety Revenue grant for ineligible spend in 2016/17
£0.010m.

Transportation & Logistics

Other Minor Variances

0.005

Total Streetscene & Transportation

0.085

Tudalen 123



Appendix 1

Planning & Environment

Business

Minor Variances (0.002)
Community

Minor Variances (0.013)
Development

Development Management

(0.037)|Increase in Planning Fee Income.

Minor Variances {0.009)

Access

Greenfield Valley 0.021|Appointment of 2 Assistant Ranger posts on a fixed
term contract during Service Review.

Minor Variances 0.003

Strategy

Minor Variances (0.007)

Total Planning & Environment {0.043}

Education & Youth

Inclusion & Progression

0.064|increase in Out of County educational placements.

School improvement Systems

0.027|Music Service lower than expected take up following

pupil movement between schools.

Other Minor Variances {0.018)
Total Education & Youth 0.072
Schools {0.000)

People & Resources

HR & OD

(0.003}|Minor variances.

Corporate Finance

0.003|Mincr variances.

Total People & Resources

0.000

Governance

Legal Services

{0.000)|Minor variances.

Democratic Services

0.000{Minor variances.

Internal Audit

(0.063)|Due to vacancies within the service. Future service

delivery has been considered and the full impact of
the vacancies are reported this month.

Procurement

(0.007}Minor variances.

ICT

0.000|Minor variances.

Total Governance

(0.070)

Organisational Change 1

Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events

{0G.000} | Minor variances.

Museums 0.000{Minor variances.
County Archives {0.000)|Minor variances.
Leisure 0.000{Minor variances.

Community Assets

0.000{Minor variances.

Total Organisational Change 1

{0.000)

Organisational Change 2

Caretaking & Security

(0.0343|£0.034m underspend due to a reduction in repairs and

maintenance costs to be offset against overspend on
CCTV.

CCTV & Open Spaces

0.031

£0.031m overspend due to new equipment purchase
to be met by the underspend in Caretaking and
Security

Total Organisational Change 2

(0.005)

Chief Executive

{0.003}|Minor variances.

Central and Corporate Finance

0.003

Grand Total

0.092

Tudalen 124



"MBIABI PUE JO}UOW 0} aNUUoD

gHNOd Wwoij bupun} (DHD)

a.eQ yieanH Buinunuo) [BUonippE 0}
anp s1 YoM WGE0 03 Jo pusdsiapun
pejosioid B s109|j01 JUBWS|gqEaY

{£60°0)

(560°0)

.0

6970

$9DIAIBG JUBLIB|gEDY

"MBIAB PUE JOHUOW 0} 8NuiuUoyD

‘WgO0 03 O} JUNOWIE S8oUBLIEA

JOUIL 18U [jB4RAD sisod jo Jequinu &
1o} sBuiaes Aoueoea wiisy Hoys 01 anp
(wog| 03) jo puadsispun pajoslosd e
s1o9|104 Buiyers swes | A)jeooT ‘wes)
$S800Y JO JUI04 9|BUIS 8y} UIYNIM WOl
sBuines Aoueoen Jeah ued 0} snp si
LIGO0"0F YSiym JO 10BIUOD ISIl/MEI|
uo uwiggQ 03 Jo pusdsiopun

pajoofoid e apnjoul spuadsiepun
JBYI0 'sJasn sonues Bulisixe uo peseq
Ww|80°03F J0 puadsiapun paosiosd

e 5108|481 818D ABIIDILLOQ "Bwooul
Apedoud [euolippe pue gHNOY

woJ) swoout Buisinu 984) Ul 9sealoUl
UB ‘S19sn 9o1AI8s U] BSBAI08P B 0] anp
‘W0z 0% Jo pusdsiapun pajosfoid e
s1o08|jal ale) BuisINN pue [enuepisay

(£28°0)

(0es°0)

1619}

Lel 9l

o re

radaiern 1250

a

——

$91))[e007

ajdoay 1BPIO

Sa9IAlag |B100S

pasinbay uonoy

souelieA lofey Jo asne)d

(w3z)
soueLEA
HIUuo 1se]

(w3)

[VUBLIBA

(w3)
wnyno

pajoafold

(w3)
1ebpng

pPosiAgY

aDiAleg

¢ xipuaddy

AUYININS - § HLNOW

S35UBLIEA pung [IDUN0YH

jiodsy Buliojucy Jebpng



{£00°0)

(200°0)

[4X4Y

€20

sesuBleA JOUIN

“MBIAB) PUE J0JILCLL 0} BNURU0Y

Wy L0'03 J0 8duER]

ay) dn Bupjew seduBLBA JoUiW

12410 yim ‘sBuiaes Asueoen wilal
Uoys 0} Ajuiewt anp alen) |eiuapissy
Uo Wiz 03 jo pusadsiepun pajoafoud
JBUHNY B Sl 819y "10}08s aled ay)

Ul S8nNDIYIP UojUS)ad pue JUBWNIOS)
01 anp (Wg/1 03F) Sewayoss a1eo elxe
pue (WD 03F) $O2IAIBS aled sy
Jepinoad uiyum sBuiaes Aoueodea wisy
10YS 848 WQORZ 03 40 puadsiopun
pajosafoid ey} Uo ssoUBN|UI LleW BY |

(982°0)

(082°0)

Pro's

¥26'G

oo

SO0INBS PoIRINBaY R S80IN0SOM

‘SBIII0.) BIBD RIIXS MOU BU} JO S}S0D
BNUBASL BY] JO BLUOS Josul 0} 18Bpng
JO 5908 8yl JO uoges|[in a/njn4

"SBIY[I0B) 8480 BIIXS

MBU 8] 10} SIS00 BNUBASI 8} JO BLUOS
10 Bulpunj 1o} poMJEWLIES UBBQ SBY
Buiaes siyy wiiay 10buo| syy u| “piemio}
BuioB N4 WOy UOHNGIILIOD JO [8A8)
paonpal e ul Bugynsa. pajepdn useq
aney siauped Jo sjaAs| UoINgIIUCD
a1 (SIOMIN) 84015 Jusdinby
AJUNWIWOD SBIE M 1SBT ULON

8y Joj Jususaibe diysisuped g¢
uoN0ag pajepdn ue Jo uoneluswaldu
pue jo mainel Buimo|(od

(011°0)

{0LL°0)

£6£°0

£0S°0

fudalen 120

——

uonnguuon Juawdinby Apunwwo)

paiinbay uonoy

saueuep Jolepy jo asnen

(w3)
aouBLBA
Yiuo 1seT

(wiz)

asuBMEA

(w3z)
wnpno
pajoslfold

(w3)
jebpng
pasInay

20IAIDG

Zxipusddy

AUVININNS - § HINOW

SBoUBLIBA pung [IoUnoc)
{ioday Buiojuop yebpng




(820°0)

(gz00)

£15°¢

LEGC

saouBLE/ JOU

‘MBIABL PUE JOJIUOW O} BNURUOD

gHNOY wody

suolNgUILoo Buipuny ol 84n08s 0}
sapjiunpioddo jo uopesiwuixew audssp
‘syuswooe|d jepuspisal wie) buoy Jo
slaquinu 8y o) enp aunssald BuiobuQ

00€0

0¢£0

vyl

4N

SJUBLIBOR|d [BIUBPISTY

S82IAIDS Y)jeal [ejudyy

(250°0)

(£20°0)

599°0

2690

seouUBlEA JOUI

‘MOIABI PUB JOHUOUL 0} ®NUUOT)

‘sBuInes ADUBDBA WIS} LoYS O] Aluewl
anp si puadsispun psajosfosd ay |

{gzi0)

(62170

6200

8910

poddng sapessiuiupy

"MBIADI PUB JOIUOW 0) BNUJUOT)

‘WQLO 03 jo spuadsispun

pajosfoid souiw s8yjo pue

2le0 Ae||IDIWop pue [Biuspisal 1o
uoneoo|e jaued soinosad ay) jsuiebe
WSO’ 03 Jo puadsiepun pajosfoid

& A 19840 si yolym pooyynpe o}
uoIIsSuE.) Ul SieAee] [0o4os Joj 188png
BU} U0 WL 103 J0 ainssald g 0}

anp sl WG 03 0 puadslano jau oy |

2900

05070

99.°0

9140

len 127

A

seolneg ANlIgesiCh

“MBIABI PUE JOJUOW 0} SNUUOY

(1sad)

swedw| Adosuog pue ssiijigesi(
[221sAld UC aied paseyaind
Ajleutaixa uo Wgyl 03 Jo puadsispun
pajosfoid (NAV) [epowt Aiealap
SAIELIBYE UE Japun JOBAUOD Mau

e Bume| u1 Aejap ay) 0} 8NP S YIIYM
‘WS L 03 Jo ainsseld saoaleg Ae(]
pue sapiunpoddQ YoM "WOSZ 03

01 Builunowe sadlaies Bulal
pauoddng papiaoid Ajjeusaxs auyl
uiyum sainssald pasuan(jul puewusp
BuioBuo pue Buipue)s Buoj aie siay |

£96°0

6620

¢9.°61

£06°61

——

seoineg polenboy ¥ s80Inosay

SaolAIaS ANIqESId

pailinbay uonoy

soueLiep Jofepy Jo ssned

(w3z)
ADUBLIBA
LIuOH Ise

(w3z)

aouBLIBA

(w3)
winpno
palosfoid

(w3)
10bpng
pasiaay

89IAI8G

7 Xipusday

AYYWIAINS - § HLNOW

SaduBLIEA pund [I2Uno)
Hoday buliojiuojy jabpng

ud




(9e0°0)

(1€0°0)

v6e |

0ee'l

saoueLEeA JOUIN

"MBIAB] PUB IC]ILOW 0] BNURUOTD

Tl0¢

10V (solepn) Buldg-IB A pue sedinIeg
[BI00S 8y} Jepun saljjiqisuodsal
|[eUoOnIppe jo suonealdiail

Ag paouan|jul Ajled sem yoiym
syuswaoe|d 1509 ybiy Jo Jagquinu

aU} Ul @seauoul Jueoyiublis e sem
818y} a18ym ‘/1/910Z W sousiiodxe
aU) JO uolenuUuUOd e s} 8Inssaid Sy

Ge9'0

10.°0

244

L1po'e

SUBWIBoE]Y AIUNOD JO INO

“MB1IAB] PUE JOJUCW O} 8NUHRUOD

sanss; uoljosjold piyo uo

syiom jeuotBal sapim Loddns 0} peau
s Aq paousnyui s pue ‘boddng
puE uonuaAald uiyim Apenoied
sainssald aoniss Buiobuo o} Aluew
anp s puadsiaao pajosfosd sy

9810

691°0

190G

868'Y

len 128

Hoddng |BUOISSBJ01 T

"MBIABI pue JoJIUoLU O] &nunuo)d

"§IN0y [EUoippe JUEOHIUDIS
Buniiom JE1S 8y} Jo Jaquinu e pue
SI9MIOM [BUOISSOS 10} pajuswsidu
usaq Buiney sjuawabueue
[BNIDBIIUOD MBU JO UOHBUIGUIOD

e 0} onp sainssaid Aed aue asay |

£80°0

8600

34

96¢°0

Tud

poddng Ajjwe

‘MBIAB] PUE JOJUOW 0} BNUNUOT)

12bpnd pajeoo|e

8y} J0O [BA8| BY] puoAeq saouanjul
puBlIap pauieIsns 0] anp adnssauid
BuioBuo pue Buipues Buo| e s| atsy |

L0

9610

029°¢

yov'e

uswase|d Allwe

S80IAIBS S,U4p[IyD

patinbay uonaoy

aoueuep Jofey Jo asnen

(w3z)
aDuUeleA
Yiuop 1se

(w3)

aouBMEA

(w3)
winuno
pajoafold

(w3)
jebpng
pasinay

LTV

Zxipusddy

AUVINIANS - 6 HINOW

SeJUBIIBA pund [IoUnNcs

Hoday buliojiuoly 18bpng



y1e0 69€°0 82Y'EY 090°€9 S82IAI8G [BIDOS |BJO]
G000 (900°0) 669°¢C ¥0L'¢C SBoUeHEN _o:_.\/n/_
i
sBuiaes Aouedea Wi} LoyYs JO Jaquuinu
"MBIABS PUE JOJiUOW O} anuiuoD| B 0} anp s| puadsiapun psjosfoid ay |(650°0) (180°0) 7180 9680 yijeaH poog =
‘sjusLUssasse (S70d) -a
Buipsenbeeg Aueqri jo uoleaudsq w
ayj jo pedw Buobuo ay; pue b~
s|eli9)al JO sIBqLUNU By} Ul 9sealoul
jueoyubis e o) enp Buipienbajes
SHYNPY UIylm Apenotued 80iAlos
siU) UO sainssald peousn|jul puewap
"MBIASL PUE J0)UOW O 8NURU0D jueoyubIs panuiuUod aJe alayl 6,00 S0L°0 GLE'0 0Le0 nun Buipienbejes
910z 18nbny Wo1] Jo8]J5 Ol
BLWED UDIUM SIUBLUSSSSSE [eloueul}
uo ss|ni piebausip 0} sebueyo
0 1oedwi J1eah |iny eyl Ag pesned
Aluew s yoiym awoou| snjdins
‘MBIASS PUE JOJUOLL 0} 8NURU0T| 0} 8np s| puadsiapun pajosiold oy (G110} (41170} {gg22) (P92} awoout Aotjod Buibleyn
saonosay ¥ Juswdolarag
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
SoUBLIBA wnuno 186png
palinbay uoloy aoueLiep Jofely Jo asnen | LIUop Isen] asueLIBA pajosfoid pasiasy ELITNTETN

7 Xipusddy

AHYIAINNS - § HLINOW

SaJUBLIBA pund {Iounog
uoday] buliojiuoly 19bpng




MNB6LI - %6910 61/81

Jo} uelb (g3 ul uoponpal aAledIpu|
S 1IN 10 Hed se malaas Japun daey)
1oyoel]

Aousioiyg pieog swweibold ut
pauoday  'pPe2InosINo 8g 0} 9JIAISS
ay} Jo}) pasedaud Buiag s)oeNUoD

pue Ajyiuow palojuow Buag

Wwoso 03 selado 03 Buinuiuoo
sa)s Bupsixe omy o $1s00 Buuund
jeuonippe ul Bugnsal als DHH
BHI[OM00Y MaU 8y} Jo swdolarsp
au) ul AejeQ "%/'¢ J0 g1/ ) uljuedb
8y} Jo uondnpad ayj oy enp WL '0F
aunssoud uelb (qs3) wewdojena(
ajgeUIBISNG PUE JUBWIUOIAUT
‘uonoenxa seb Jo s|eas) Buonpal
wioly sejes AoLo8|e paonpai

pue s8)is [jpue eyl je uononpoud
ABisus pajedioiue usyl lemo| o}

sjens] swooul uononpoud ABisuz| Bune|al w0z 03 JO BOUBLIEA 8SIBADPY | /€0 1160 G6t L gL/ U01199||07) BISEM
BoUBLLIOLIB B S92InIBS AlEljIouy
uoijeniodsuel ] 3 ausss}ealls
{(025°0) (zi5°0) 896°L1 0vSZL asudigjuz g Ajunwwio) [ejo
"MBIAS. pUB J0}JIUOW 0} 8nuUIjuos) ‘saoUBLIBA JOUIA | 1000 (6000} LEL0 ovL0 sawwiesbold Buisnop|
TWzz0 03) SoouBuBeA TUu
Joulw Jsyio (wgsL 03) Jo pung —
-Jeak ay) 1noybnouyl} uonos|ion xel §Iounoy) ayi uo sniding
abueyo o} Ajoyy| ate suonosfosd (WHoy 03) JO BWBYDS UonoNpay nnb
pue a|ieloa Alybly ase sesie XE] [Iouno?) sy} 404 uolsirosd -—
asey} se A|9so|0 Jojiuow 0} BNUUOD pejabpng ayj uo puadsiepun{€/5'0) (z85°0) 86101 08101 slijsuog @ mm:cm>mm.a
(WE00°03) SBOUBLIBA JOUIW _m
JBYI0 "8lel Buwies a8y} Je paseslou jou
aney sabieys alaym pue uole|jul yim
aul| Ul pasealoul sAey yolym s)able;
BUWI0oU] |BEOLIOISIY 0) 8Np siaxlew
'MBIABI pUB JOJIUOWI 0] SNURUOY Ul WES0 03 JO (feploys Buinunuo | /400 7700 96%°0 454" uojjesousboy
"MBIAB] DUE JOJIUOW 0] 8NUU0Y "§90UBLEA JOUIN(£70°0) (B20°0) (Lov'0) (24£°0) buisnoH pun4 |1ouno)
"MBIAB] pUE JOJUOW 0} BNURU0D "saoueuEA JOUINH LZ00) €000 2951 08G°L s90i1A18g BUISNOH puy Jewoisny)
asudiaiug 9 AHUNWWOY
(w3) (wg) (w3) (w3)
aouBlBA wnpn 38bpng
pasinbay uonoy aouenep Jofep jo asnen | yjuop 1se asuBlEA pejoofoid pesiasy ELITNETS

Z Xipusddy

AUYINIAINS - § HINOW

S9OUBLIEA pun4 [IDUN0Y
1i0d5y BulIoHUOG ] J8Bpnyg




S 1N 40 Hed se majaal Japun deoy

wool 03
gl//1 4ot wnwaid eoueinsu) 189]4 Ui
asealou] ‘WS 03 lesodosd Buuued

ssalsng /1/9] WoJy pesijeusiew
10U sey sonuoyiny Buunogybisu
ymum ue|d isgeloads paleys

2910

1410

069v

8LSY

SBOINIBG B24N0sY B $oiSIBoM

sansibo7 9 uonerodsued]

‘saoud ABisua Bunyby 1e8.4is Jopuow
0] enunpuon  “Ievoeldj Aousiys
pieog swueiboid ul pauoday

'S4 LA O Hed se meinal Jepun doay

‘Wweg0 03 4o aunssaud

e ul Buninsas g0z YoJew jun asop
10U JjIM ABL] JoABMOL ‘teaA siu) |udy
Ul 8s0[0 0] 8np alem (198118 MBN)
PIOIAl PUB [[BMAIOH 1B S8DUBILBAUOD
olgnd ‘WLEL 03 4o aunssald

e uj Buynsai 9,91 Jo asealoul

ue Yum pJepuels 9,z ay} enoge ssoud
ABisus Bunyby 198418 pejusws|dl
ueaq 18A Jou sey Woso 03

Buy||e10} $[IounoD) AJUNWILLOD/UMO |
0) sauBBWaY) Jo} palisisuel}

Buiag Ajjigel esueusUEW BUY
Ys1v0) stejsues] 19ssy Aunwiwo)
uo suoissnosip Buiobuo o} angy

Y020

0620

JAYAVA

99¥ 4

a

o

A

rudalen Lol

——

siomiaN shemybiH

yiompaN sAemybit]

0000

(900°0)

¢6.0

8640

saoueLeA JOUIN Jayl0

Jvoel] Aousidg
pieog awwesboid Ul papodey
S 1IN Jo Hed se maaal Japun doed)

Um0} a3 ssooe sabueys Jjo

nojjod sy uo Bunoedwy pue Bulobuo
Bulaq juswidolaAsp-a4 8JUSD UMO)
ay) 01 anp 1abiey woQL 03 Isuiebe
aunssold jeak Led "wpso 03 bupied
JeD) U4 WoJy suIoou; Jo |[BluoysS

0500

6¥0°0

(520°0)

{(¥80°0)

juswaoious y Bupped

paiinbay uonoy

soueue) Jofe|y jo asnen

(w3)
22URLIEA

YIUOH IsET

(w3)

asuelEA

(w3)
wnung
pajoafold

(w3)
1ebpng
poasiInsy

LYY

7 Xipusddy

AUVINIAING - S HINOW

S8JUBLIBA pUNnY [IDUNo0Y)
poday buuojiuoly 19bpng




Tudalen los

oL6’l 966°1 916762 086°.2 uoljeniodsuel | R 9U83Sjaa4g [BIOL

££0°0 ¥£0°0 99y vl SSOUBLIEA JoUlN JBYIQ

Z00'0 2000 9€C’0 £eC’0 81500 Juswabeuepy

{600°0) (800°0) 6990 1290 Buuoissiwwio] [BoUYIS |
"UOHINJY O} BLIOD 858U}
11 9s10.40X8 Juswainooid-al spodsued |
j00Yog 8y} wouy pasiubooss sBuaes

jeuollippe Aug woly 18sy0 8q 0} 8! Siy] (

128k Ul paAsiyoe aq o] AloXiiun Y51 13 (

jo Buiaes Aousolys Apisqng sng )
WG9 03 81/41 ut Aouarolye Apisqng

sng ay) Buonpoaur ul Aejsp syl 4

Jovjoed | Asusioiysg pue sainot Hodsued) oijgnd snouea b
pieog swiwelboid ui patoday| BuleAcd oy JusLwainoold-ai Buimoljo}

"S- 1N Jo ped se mainal Japun desy) 51509 Apisgns [euoippe BulobuQ (6690 G690 YA 86671 uoljepodsuel i}

"BUIODBUO AJUSIIND

asioiexe Buuapuslal uoneuodsuel | wopz 03
ay} ybnouiyy 1500 sonpal Aenp) syeuuos) o} [ooyos ybiH
0} Buidoy "siesA ainny Jo} 1800| SIBWWING UYOr Wwoly sjidnd [euoiiippe
au1 Jo Junoooe Bupiel S4 1IN syl Ul JO $)s00 Hodsued] 8y "WsgL 03
psanbal aq jim uogelspisuos Bulobug s81N04 Lodsuel] |00UDS SNOoLIBA
‘syustasinbal uoisinoid Lojniels| Bulleaod Joj Jusweinoold-o1 Buimo|o}

0} 8np HHA woly Bulpuny [euolippe oN 1500 Apisgns |euoippe BuiobuQ|sge 0 G8¢0 611G YELY Hodsued | jooydg

(w3z) (w3) (w3) (w3)
BIUBHEBA wWnpng 1ebpng
pasinbay uonoy aoueliep JofeN Jo 8sSnED | UIUOH IseT] aoUBLIBA pajoafold pesingy CLIINETS

Z Xipuaddy

AUVININNS - § HINOW

SaoUBLIBA pUn g |IDUN0Y
1odsy] buliojluoy yobpng




Bjgissod
BIoUM BINYIPUBHXD POIHILICD
BA0LWBI/20NPSI pue ainjipuadxa

PaniWLoD JojuoW 0] 8snNuiUoy) (€000} (z10°0) 9vL0 85170 SBoUBLIEA JOUIA
"1SBD8I0) UB|d SSauIsnyg
Jeah ¢ BU} UDIUM JUSIXS BLj) 0} JBA0DB
paJnbals se uonosfoid puswe pue 0} panuiuoo Jou sey AWouods
s|ens| 884 uoneoddy aid pue sjeAs|| 8y}l se WoQE 03 AusLIno si [[eguoys
994 uonesyddy Buiuueld Joyuopy|  8woou| 884 Buluue|d pajoslold 8yl {yle0 1120 (0110 (one o) juswabeuepy wawdoBAs(]
Juswido[sas(]
o|gissod
alaym ainypuadxs pepiuIoD
8AOUIBI/EONPaI pUB ain)puadxe
PORILLILIOD JojUOoW 0} 8nuijuoy) (520°0) {6£0°0) 698°0 8680 SBOUBLIEA L_oc:\/m,o
‘suonosioud v
"/ L0Z uwnny uj 90IA18s SIU} UB.LND U0 Paseq '‘paAsiyoe B
1O 2iNN} 8y} MBINSY "Y€ JO 8sea.dul aq 0} Aj|un s 18ble] swodul 8y} -
AJeuone|jui UE Ujim 8UI| Ul pBseaJoul ‘81/210¢ Ol SpJeMUO pue /1/910¢ |“_Iu
SO)BI |0JU0Y) 1S84 pPUE MBIABI B 0] Buunp s|elael Ul 8SESIOUI UE UDSS |.a
108lans usaq eney sefieyo pue sea4|  sey doIAIBS BU) Jey) 10B]) BY) a)Ndsaq|Se0’0 9€00 0%0°0 000 J0JJU07) 188 N
Ayunuwoy
alqgissod
alaym ainypuadxs pajiuwod
2ADWIBI/BONPBL pue ainypuadxs
panlwiLwod Jojuow O] 8nuluoy) {800°0) (£00°0) 080} /801 SadueleA JOUlA
"PUBWIBP Ul 9Se85UT SIUY
yim [eap o} paynioas Buleq sisdiyo
yiesH [puawiuosiaug Asesoduls)
om} Ul paynsas sey saluedosd
[EllUSpISa4 8jBSUN PUE PasUSDIUN
"MBIAB. PUE JOHUOW 0} 8nuljuo) 10} suonnoasosd U} 8SBaIOUl UV |960°0 G600 160 6.t°0 JOJIU0D) UoHn|jod
ssauisng
juswivosaug g buluued
(w3) (w3) (w3) (wiz)
aouelep winpno 19bpng
palinbay uoloy asuelep Jolepy jo asnen| Yjuop 1se aouBLIBA pajsloid pasiasy J0IAIBG

Z xipusddy

AUVYININNS - S HINOW

§30UBLIEA pUn4 [1oUNo0Y

jiodey buLiojiuopy Jobpng



0000 {(000°0) 298'88 298'88 sjooyog
(9200 {500°0) 956°01 09601 yinoA @ uoneonps [elol
{(800°0) 1000 £sly AT SadUBLIEA JOUIN
-sBunsod a1einooe Joj siapiaoid
abus|ieyo pue sjuswace|d umouy|
JOJUOW pUE MBIABL A|SNONUIIUOD ‘ssouelIRA JOUIN(690°0) {50070} £08'9 808'0 uoissalboid ¥ uoIsnou|
Yino, g uoijeonpy
£08°0 09%°0 419 ZEB'Y juswiuoliaug g Buluue|d [ejoL
a|qissod assym ainypusdxs
PORILULLICD BAOWRL/EONP3I
pue ainjpuadxe paliuILod JoJuoL
0} @nunuon) ‘siseq Alesodwe) g
uo siy} Buinsiyoe u) IsIssE [|Im sBuines
ADUBDEA BLIOG ‘MBIASY 32INISS B} Buiyers Jog sejpusog
jo ued se paluapl aq o} SapusIoly Bujuueld ssauisng 0 8oueed|9¢1L 0 9e10 LiV0 ove 0 ABoreng awsbeuey
3[qissod
aJaym ainiipuadxs paywILLod N
DAOLLBI/BONP3I puUe ain)pusadxs M,M_u
PBNiLULIOD IojuoLL 0} ®NUNUOY {L00'0) (800°0) 9¢8'0 7£8°0 SBoUBLEA JoUlN
AbBajens
a[qissod -—
8iaym alnypuadxs pajjiwLIod -w
BAOWB/AONPAI pue alnypusadxs =S
POJLLLIOD JOHUOW 0} dnujuo) (000'0) (0000} 1210 L1210 SOOUBLEA JOUIAR—
SADINIBS paieys
ajqissod
alaym aunypuadxs pajjiuILIOd
BAOWBI/BONPaL pUB BIN)puadxs
POJHLLILOS JoHUoLU O] 8NUNUCY 8000 L1100 920t Gl0'1 SBOUEHEA JOUIN
uayeuapun buiaq Afjualind S10B1U0D SINOY
S1 9pISALILUNOY) UIYIM MBIABI 80IAIBS 018z psonpalt pue sBuines AouedeA[(1LG0Q) (oso o) 9620 9zZ¢0 Asjie plalUs8IS)
$5820Y
(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
SOUBLBA winyng 1ebpng
pasinbay uonoy aouelep Jofep jo asnen| Yluol 1se aouBLIBA pajoafold pasiney 20InMIDg

7 wpusady

AUVINANS - 6§ HINOW

SBOUBLIEA pun4 |IOUnoy
jiodoy BULIOJIUO 18bpng




9yZ'0 910 LZ8°L LG9°L 82UBUIDAOE) [BIO L
6L/81l0¢
Ul ||Ny Ul JoW B4 ||IM SBI0UBIDIYS ‘S3IDUBIOIYS
Buiuueld ssauisng ey} 1ey) pajosdxs Buiuue|d sssuisng O JUBWBABIYOE
S1}| "M@IABJ PUE Jojuow 0} anunuo)| jened o) enp Asow si puadsiano 8yl |060°0 0600 8la't gch'v 121
‘leuod uswAed sjounod
8y} oo uoinesisibal 10y awWooul
‘S-41N 8yl jo| Js)ddns ensund sebuoy ou 0] LoIsIoap
1Eed SE PaISpISU0D 8q 0} S| 8INssald| SnolOSuoD B 0} anp st puadsisAo 8y |91 1’0 60L°0 8/2°0 8910 UBLWSBINO0I
‘ooe|d U a1e 1s0d JUEDEA € 0]
unioal o) sueld se Aluo gL//1L0Z uiyim ‘UOR08S SIY} UIYIM $BIOUBIEA
aq ||Im 80IAIBS SIL) Uj pusdsiepun ay] JeaA-ul 0] 8np s| puadsapun 8y 110000 {£90°0) 08E0 evy'0 Upny jeussiy)
"MBIAB) DUE J0JjUOW O} 8NUU0Y) "SBOUBLEA JOUIN£00'0 €000 126°) 261 S80IAIDS DJBIO0WD(G 0
"MBIAB] PUE J0JjuoW O} 8nuiuon) "S82UBLEBA JOUIN | /C0°0 /€00 ¥2.0 889°0 $80IAI0 G [BDa i)
EENEENC R
G
LSY'0 8590 G8G'Y 114 4 $901n0SaY B 8]doad [EJ0L[D
(C
o
-]
b—
"MBIABY ‘pauue|d ueyy sabuoj Bupie; maiaal
jeanions ssauboud pue uones|wixew [epow Huneisdo sy} pue BAIss j|Bs
BWOoOUI 10} Yoo} 0} anuiuon| Jabeuew Jo N0 {01 BY) 01 8NP SI SIYLIBLZ 0 L22°0 0ze 6602 soueul ajesodion
$90IA18G Y)|eoH [euonednoad
10} LUBYXBIAA WOL) UONNGLILOD
"80IAIBS Uj|esH SLIOoUI JO SSOf puUB ADuBdIY®
leuonednoa() auy) J0j PaIapISU0D Buiuueld ssauisng JO JUBWAABILOE
Buleq a.e suondo Alaallag sdneg |eed o snp s| puadsieno 8yl 10¥Z 0 JAA) §92°¢ 620°¢ do g HH
$90Inosay R 9|dosd
(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
souelep wnpno 1ebpnyg
pasinbay uonoy souelep Jofepy jo asnes| YIUO 1seT] aoUBLIBA pejosfoid pesiney S0IAIBE

7 xipusddy

AUVININNS - S HINORW

SBJUBLIEA pund j1ounoy
Jiodey BulioliUOj 38bpng




6100 6400 006'S 128'S | 8buey) jeuonesiuebiQ [ejoL
‘MBIAB) pUE IOJIUOW 0} BNUUOD ‘saoueLeA JOUN |000°0 0000 $20°0 $20°0 s1@ssy Ajlunwiwon
"paAjosal
MMOU Bl $8NSS| 9S8yl auW JO
yibua) siyy Joy uoneoydde ay; dn piay M.w
SABY J0U PINOYS YD 4 84} jey) pue i
JUBAB|B. 10U BJam 958U} JO JBquinu -
e Jey1 umoys sey siosiape [ebs| ino D
yum stdopn Auedwod sy Buusssibal .m
ul (y0d) Aloyiny jonpuog jeroueuld O
sy} woy sesuodsas sjeledes -]
¢ ui sausnb jo abueli g 0} 8np I—
syjuow 7 jo Aejep e useq sey susy ]
lequeydag Is| 404 18S S| seuelql pue
‘MBIAG) pUE JO}juoUt O} 8NUU0YD 2JNns197 iNy JO JusWIYsIgeIss 841 19800 9800 or6' e 098¢ ainsiaT
‘MBIASS pLE 10}JUOW O} BNUHUOD ‘s@oUBLIBA JOUIN 0000 9870 9870 SBAIYOIY AJUNOD)
‘MBIAS] pue 10JJUOW O} 8nunuoy "saouelieA JOUIN (000 0) {(000°0) /900 /900 SWINasSN{y
"MBIABI pue JojlUoW 0] Bnunuoy ‘saouelien JOUIN (900 0) {900°0) 115} €85} g)UBAT 9 8INND 'SUY B SaleIglT Jlignd
| eBueyn jeuonesijuebiQ
(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3z)
2ouUBLIEA wnpno 198pnyg
paiinbey uonoy aaueliep Jofejy Jo asnen|  YIUOK IseT aouglIBA pejosfoid pasiAay a80IAIeg

T ¥ipusaay

AUVINIANS - S HINOW

sadueliEA pun4 [IDUNOY
yodey buuojiuoy Jebpng




“SUonees ongnd

pUE [IDUNOD) N0 A/AHUNWIWOD INOA
quswdo|aasp BjqeuIRISNS SE Yons
s1ebpng 1seI08ds uo spuadsiapun
se jjlem se sbuines Aoueoea

radalen Lo

"MOIABS PUE JOJILOW O} @nuijuoD Jesh-ul Jo Jaquinu e ase aisul {8110} {6110} 28T ov6e aANINDDX JBIYD
(68L°0) FeL0) $60°C 882°C z ebueyy feuopesjuebiQ jejo ]
€700 Ze0°0 160°L 590} S8oUBLEA JOUIN
000°0 1€0°0 5120 ¥81°0 seoedg uadQ 9 >50m

N
"saiouBIole BoIyo Isuebe
19810 8 ||Im SIY L “BLUODUL jeluUSd B
paABIYJBUN JO )NSBI B SE WLGL'0F|1LL0 LGL°0 {£00°1) {(£51°1) SHU [eUISNpUY]
‘SBOUBLIBA JOUIUI 1BYIO .mmc_>mw \Cm_mm _.
Jeah ul wp o 03 19bie) enoge swosul
89} [euonippe pajoaiold weelL 03(122°0) (£120) Yiv0 169°0 seoineg ublsaq ¥ NdD
{p£0°0) 892°0 Z0¢'0 Ainoag g bupjelaie)
‘S@ouelieA Jouiwl JBYl0
‘sBuiaes Asejes Jeak Ui Wgo0 03{{.50°0) {zo00) £8¢°0 apy 0 uswdojara puy Jessy Auadoid
9000 0100 5Z0°0 5100 sbuipjoH Auadoid
9%0'0 620°0 (£51°0) (681°0) sojelsg [einynouby
(000°0) {oo00) (1300 (1%00) saljusy ssudisius
leq Ajunod Ut pue
¢ soseyd jo ainsoD ay} woly Buginsai
S8IoUBIOIS POleWSS WEE0 03[(921 ) (8600 vl Lve'l sbuip|ing aAjeis|uiLIpy
Z abueyn jeuonesiuebip
(w3) (w3z) (w3z) (w3)
aoueLBA wnung 12bpng
palinbay uonoy aoueliep Jofejy Jo asnen | YIUOp IseT] aoueligA pajosfoid Pasingy CLITNE

Z xipusddy

AMYININNS - § HLNOW

SBOUBLIEA puny [iOUNoY
Joday buLiojiuojy jebpng




1oedul)
61/8} SSaSSE 0] SUO|JBIBPISUOD
S 1A j0 Wed se malass dapun deey

"SUO[IBBPISUDD
S 1A Jo ped se malaal 1apun
deay] "awodul ajessusb oy Ayunpuoddo

‘paLLLIUOD ussq Ajjuasel sey a1en
[2120g 10} Buipuny JUBSWILIBAOS) USIB AN
J0 (WGBG 03F) [euohippe Uy Siseq

1O BUO B U0 Uoneoojje juelb snusasl
B ‘pund asen) pajesbeiu) [euoibay

a1 woJy paunoes Bueq Buipuny

0) anp (Wpos 03) ‘patinbai 1abuocy ou
g1//1 ul payebpng ainssald Bujurewsl
wou} Bunnsas (WELG 03) - spuadsiano
Jesh Ul Aue a1ebpiw oy Ajlesjusd

play (wgp9 1 3) jo puadsiepun

JEBA Ul 4O BUO ‘SadiAIeg [BI00S

(wizz103)
10 puadsiepun ‘s8s) Upny paonpay

‘wogon 03
jlenioys swooul yuuad Bupued ten

"§]S00

Buneiado |jeloA0 Ul UOKONPSI B 0}
anp Wygz 03 40 [lejoys e Ul paynsal
sey ‘ebleyosl eonuseg poddng

‘Ayunuoddo
O sesale Ajjusapl 0} Buinuuod
S lom ybnou ‘Wz Ly 03 Jo ebiey

fudalen loo

0 sease Ajuspi 0] BUINUNUOD 81 MJOAA| BWooul 8y} Uo JuBWaAsiyoelspuUn Uy {£08" L) {1oey) Y60°€Z [T A soueulq sjeiodios pue {BIUDYD
(w3z) (w3z) (w3) (w3z)
aosueLeA winpng 1e9bpng
palinbay uonoy aoueuep Jofep Jo ssnen | Yiuop iseT aduBLIBA paaloid pasiney aninIeg

Zxipusddy

AUVININNS - S HLNOW

SSSUBLIEA pung [IDUNGH

Hoday buliojjuojy @bpng



Tudalen 139

952’1 8ve’L P05'962 961°65¢ jejoj puels
TWH00 03) SoouBUEA JoUIN
‘g/L102 Ul
‘ainssaid|  SUOINQLILIOD Up BsEBIOUI 1O} palnbal
61/81 4o uonebmw oy fenusiod|  jeBpnq jo snidins 0} enp (wggz 03)
18PISU0D O] JBaA Ul maiAdl Japun des)y) BOUBLIBA pUny UOIsUS Po1oslold

(w3z) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
aouBHEA wnung jebpng
pasinbay uonoy soueliep lofejy Jo esned| Yiuop iseT] asuBlEA poajosioid pasinay aolnleg

7 Xipusddy

ALVINIANS - § HLNOW

S3DUBLIEA puUnd [[DUN0YH
jioday BullojiUO}y y8bpng




Tudalen 140



2017/18 Efficiencies Qutturn - Under or Over Achieved

Portfolio

People & Resources

Finance - Implementation of Collaborative Planning Software to finance to

improve and automate our processes thus enabling workforce
efficiencies. Phased roll out of new finance model.

Review of Human Resources & Organisational Design operating model

and job roles and various other efficiencies.
DBS recharges
Total People & Resources

Governance

ICT - Reduction in management, staff and non pay costs.
Total Governance

Social Services

Develop a ‘progression’ model for Supported Living.

Develop alternative approaches to in house day services and work
opportunity schemes.

Total Social Services

Education & Youth
Music Service to move to full cost recovery model.

Total Education & Youth

Organisational Change 1
Alternative Delivery Models

Total Organisational Change 1

Community & Enterprise
Council Tax Reduction Scheme.
Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation
Develop energy production at landfill.
Review subsidised bus routes.

Total Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment
Staffing - management restructure.

Self financing for Public Protection Services.

- Animal & Pest Control.

- Licencing Charging.

increase in planning fees (15% WG increase) and applications

Increase in number of planning applications
Total Planning & Environment

Total 2017/18 Budget Efficiencies
Total Projected 2017/18 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved
Total Projected 2017/18 Budget Efficiencies Achieved

Tudalen 141

Appendix 2

. - . _ {Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement

2017/18 2017/18 2017118

£(m) £(m) £(m)
0.270 0.200 (0.070)
0.148 0.052 (0.096)
0.058 0.025 (0.033)
0.476 0.277 {0.199)
0.350 0.264 {0.086)
0.350 0.264 {0.086)
0.250 0.076 (0.174)
0.250 0.200 (0.050)
0.500 0.276 {0.224)
0.035 0.014 (0.021)
0.035 0.014 (0.021)
0.415 0.335 (0.080)
0.435 0.355 (0.080)

0.200 0.604 0.404

0.200 0.604 0.404
0.100 0.000 (0.100)
0.350 0.145 (0.205)
0.450 0.145 {0.305)
0.125 0.062 (0.063)
0.030 0.000 (0.030)
0.015 0.000 (0.015}
0.035 0.000 (0.035)
0.205 0.062 (0.143)

% £

100 8.433

8 0.654

92 7.779



Tudalen 142



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2017

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to support initial set up costs and
final technical support for the Community
Asset Transfer (CAT) of Holywell Leisure
Centre and Alternative Delivery Model (ADM)
agreed in 2016/17

Less — allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to provide financial support to meet
in-year budget pressures in 2017/18 for
regional economic structures and support for
events

Less — projected outturn overspend

Total Contingency Reserve as at 31t
March 2018

Tudalen 143

£m £fm
10.953
(5.769)
5.184
(0.050)
(0.052)
(1.348)
3.734



Tudalen 144



Tudalen 145

000°0 {000°0) {0000} 000°0 JUNoooY anuaAsdy BuisnoH jejoL
500°0 600°0 (9200 (6800 senlesey (Wol4) / 01 UoNgUIuoY
9700 9v0°0 s108{0dd WHH,
‘81S00 mc_EOL\_OQ S80NPaL
anuaaal woly 1abpng jeudes syl Spiemol
m:::n_t«:oo WHH 8Y) Ul 818ymas|s
SIS00 PBSEBIDAP JO BSNEIBY w_s_mwoa
Sf ISR SIY L ‘81500 ,m«_awo SPIEMO]
8NUBASS W04} UoHNGU02 ay) ut osealoul
ue 0} $8JBja) WG} (F JO soueLA 3YLI660°0 SEL°0 GZ0LL 0680} (yyID) enusnsy woig sanypusdxy jepden
8000 Z00°0 5/2°C 2.22 s80IA185 Joddng g jususbeuepy
EESUELEA JoUIW 0] 88ieel WZT0°03
Buiuiewa: ay] "pusds 10j0BANLOIYNS
0} s81Bja) WOZL 03 'sisod Buijers
0) s9jel8l WG 03 julep pue syedey
uo pejedionue st Wz, | 03 o Buies w5710} (Z210) 9516 626'6 goueusjUB R siedey
(P00 '0) Z00'0 0ze't 8Le°) S1S00 80IAIBS piojpuE”]
£20°0 2100 059'1 £89°) juswabeuep ajejsy
ool (910°0) 625/ S¥S°L sabieyn ueo - Bupoueul ENde)
BOUBLEA JOUIN [0V0 0 Z200 (526¢8) {ggsee) awoouy
UNO20Y anuaasy buisnop
(w3)
{w3) {w3z) (w3z)
_um.__zcmm uonoYy JIUBLIBA ._o_.m—z 10 88neY| souBlBA YIUOWN 1se7 aoueleA uinng U&«um?ﬁ& awmﬁ:m posinay AOIAIRG

G xipuaddy

AYVININNS - S HINOW

S§BDUBLIEA JUNODDY dnuaAay DUISTIOH

11646y Bulioliuo 196png



Tudalen 146



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 9

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 19 October, 2017
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member Not applicable
Report Author Democratic Services Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Democratic Services Manager, in consultation with the Chair and
Vice-Chair of the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work
Programme between meetings, as the need arises.

Tudalen 147



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Democratic Services Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 148



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Tudalen 149




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

DATE

ISSUE

O&S FOCUS / PURPOSE

REPORT FROM

Thursday 16"

Fire & Rescue Service Budget

Consultation

Robert Robins

November Consultation

2017

10.00 a.m. Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 Monthly Budget Monitoring. Sara Dulson
Forward Work Programme Approval & Development Robert Robins

Early Budget Consultation Meeting To review, scrutinise and comment on the budget proposals

December for 2018/19.

a1l

TCT U

Thursday 14t
_IDecember
2017

-10.00 a.m.

| 7 B PR

Community Endowment fund
Workforce Quarterly Report

Quarter 2 Council Plan 2017/18
Monitoring Report

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

Colin Evans from the Community Foundation to present the
Annual progress report

The committee is invited to consider the reports, highlight
and monitor poor performance and feedback details of any
challenge to the Cabinet

Monthly Monitoring

Approval and development

Karen Armstrong

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday 18t
January 2018
10.00 a.m.

Workforce Information Report —
Quarter 2 2017/18

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring: to provide Members with an update for the
second quarter for 2017/18

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Sharon Carney /
Andy Adams

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Late January

Budget Consultation Meeting

To review, scrutinise and comment on the Budget proposals

Page 1 of 2




Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

Thursday 15t
February 2018
10.00 a.m.

Workforce Information Report —
Quarter 3 2017/18

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring and an update for the third quarter for 2017/18.

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Sharon Carney /
Andy Adams

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday 15t
March 2018
10.00 a.m.

DA
e =

iafe

Quarter 3 Council Plan 2017/18
Monitoring Report

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

That the Committee is invited to consider the Quarter 3
Council Plan Monitoring Reports, highlight and monitor poor
performance and feedback details of any challenge to the
Cabinet.

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Karen Armstrong

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

L\ Thursday 19t
1April 2018
10.00 am

ZCT
C

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward work programme

Monthly Monitoring

Approval and development

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

The previous Corporate Resources O&SC had resolved at its January 2017 meeting to invite Ms Alwen Williams, the Wales director of BT
to attend a meeting and provide an update on the provision of broadband in the County. Ms Williams had previously attended a meeting of
the committee in April 2016.

Page 2 of 2




Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 10

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 153



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



	Rhaglen
	3 Cofnodion
	4 Adroddiad Blynyddol Cynllunio Rhag Argyfwng
	5 Rhagolwg Ariannol a Cham Cyntaf Cyllideb 2018/19
	Appendix 1 - Corporate Services Resilience Statement
	Appendix 2 - Corporate Services Operating Model
	Appendix 3 - Community & Enterprise Resilience Statement
	Appendix 4 - Community & Enterprise Operating Model

	6 Adolygiad y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus a datblygiad y Cynllun Lles
	Enc. 1 - Wellbeing Objectives

	7 Polisi’r Gymraeg yn y Gweithle
	Enc. 1 - Welsh in the Workplace Policy

	8 Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2017/18 (Mis 5)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18

	9 Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol
	Appendix 1 Forward Work Programme

	10 Gwasanaeth Argraffu Digidol

